Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:40:01 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Re: Lobby guard

Date: Monday, December 16, 2019 at 1:27:59 PM Eastern Standard Time
From: John Lasala

To: Edward King

Awesome

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 16, 2019, at 1:26 PM, Edward King <eking@reverek12.org> wrote:

Their Tech support CRUSHED IT! Lincoln is up and running.

From: John Lasala <jlasala@reverek12.org>
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 8:08 AM
To: Edward King <eking@reverek12.org>
Subject: RE: Lobby guard

Lobby guard

From: Edward King <eking@reverek12.org>
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 8:08 AM
To: John Lasala <jlasala@reverek12.org>
Subject: RE: Lobby guard

Call them or call you?

From: John Lasala <jlasala@reverek12.org>
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 8:06 AM
To: Edward King <eking@reverek12.org>
Subject: RE: Lobby guard

Ok, I have to call the support line this morning for a different issue. Can you call when you're at
the machine?

From: Edward King <eking@reverek12.org>
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 7:52 AM
To: John Lasala <jlasala@reverek12.org>
Subject: RE: Lobby guard

I'll be stopping by the Lincoln later on today. I'll give it a try then.

Ed
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From: John Lasala <jlasala@reverek12.org>
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 7:51 AM
To: Edward King <eking@reverek12.org>
Subject: RE: Lobby guard

Ed please confirm this computer is on and connected to the internet

From: John Lasala <jlasala@reverek12.org>
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 8:13 PM
To: Edward King <eking@reverek12.org>
Subject: Lobby guard

They called me back, reboot that and confirm network connectivity for me please

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 13, 2019, at 8:10 AM, Edward King <eking@reverek12.org> wrote:

Give me a call @ 54726.

From: John Lasala <jlasala@reverek12.org>
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 8:10 AM
To: Edward King <eking@reverek12.org>
Subject: RE:

Yea what’s up

From: Edward King <eking@reverek12.org>
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 8:09 AM
To: John Lasala <jlasala@reverek12.org>
Subject:

Hey,
Are you available?

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S10+, an AT&T 5G Evolution capable smartphone
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:40:02 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: Lobby guard

Date: Monday, December 16, 2019 at 1:26:49 PM Eastern Standard Time

From: Edward King
To: John Lasala

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

Ok, I have to call the support line this morning for a different issue. Can you call when you’re at the machine?

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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:40:03 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: Lobby guard

Date: Monday, December 16, 2019 at 12:24:49 PM Eastern Standard Time
From: Bob Catinazzo

To: John Lasala

Johnny either I’'m freaking blind or it’s not there.

That was the 1 place | went....

From: John Lasala

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 12:17 PM
To: Bob Catinazzo <bcatinazzo@reverek12.org>
Subject: RE: Lobby guard

It should be in control panel add\remove programs

From: Bob Catinazzo <bcatinazzo@reverek12.org>
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 12:07 PM

To: John Lasala <jlasala@reverek12.org>

Subject: RE: Lobby guard

The only Bomgar related file | was able to find was in the downloads folder.

From: John Lasala

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 10:13 AM

To: Technology Staff <technology@reverekl2.org>
Subject: Lobby guard

Can everyone please uninstall the bomgar jump client from the lobby guard unit?

To access the windows desktop you must click the lobby guard logo on the top right of the Sign in screen. It

will prompt you for an admin password which is 12345.

Please let me know when this is complete or if you have any issues
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:40:04 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: Lobby guard

Date: Monday, December 16, 2019 at 12:17:23 PM Eastern Standard Time
From: John Lasala

To: Bob Catinazzo

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

To: Technology Staff <technology@reverek12.org>
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
Date: Monday, December 16, 2019 at 12:06:35 PM Eastern Standard Time

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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:40:05 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]FW: Message from KMBT_C454

Date: Monday, December 16, 2019 at 10:45:42 AM Eastern Standard Time
From: Callahan CIV Kathleen

To: Jonathan Ferrara

Attachments: SKMBT_C45419100410390.pdf

Here is the email | had sent you with it.

From: Callahan CIV Kathleen

Sent: Friday, October 04, 2019 10:38 AM
To: jferrara@reverekl12.org

Subject: FW: Message from KMBT_C454

Here you go for the LobbyGuard purchase. Once you contact him and order, please let me know you have
received it. Can you please send me the packing slip as well? Thanks.

Kathy

Kathleen A. Callahan

Public Safety Grant Manager
Revere Police and Fire Departments
400 Revere Beach Parkway

Revere, Massachusetts 02151
phone: (781)286-8337

fax: (781)286-8328

email: kcallahan@reverepolice.org

From: reports@reverepolice.org [ mailto:reports@reverepolice.org]
Sent: Friday, October 04, 2019 11:40 AM

To: Callahan CIV Kathleen

Subject: Message from KMBT_C454
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:40:05 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Lobby guard
Date: Monday, December 16, 2019 at 10:12:48 AM Eastern Standard Time

From: John Lasala
To: Technology Staff

Can everyone please uninstall the bomgar jump client from the lobby guard unit?

To access the windows desktop you must click the lobby guard logo on the top right of the Sign in screen. It
will prompt you for an admin password which is 12345,

Please let me know when this is complete or if you have any issues
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:40:06 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]LOBBYGUARD Support Ticket Closed

Date:
From:
To:

Monday, December 16, 2019 at 8:58:21 AM Eastern Standard Time
noreply@raptortech.com
notify@ringcentral.com, jferrara@reverek12.org

Dear RingCentral,

Thank you for contacting the Help Desk for LobbyGuard Solutions. Your

ticket information and its resolution is below. If you feel that the ticket has
not been resolved to your satisfaction or you need additional assistance,
please reply to this notification to provide additional information.

Let us know how we did! Customer Experience Survey

Case Title:

Case Number: 00380440

Date Created: 12/13/2019
Last Updated: 12/16/2019

Solution Title:
Solution Details: -Answered customer's questions over the phone

Best Regards,

The LobbyGuard Help Desk
866-905-6229, Option 2
http://lobbyguard.com/support

Facebook Twitter Google+
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:40:06 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: Lobby guard

Date: Monday, December 16, 2019 at 8:08:51 AM Eastern Standard Time

From: Edward King
To: John Lasala

Roger

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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:40:07 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: Lobby guard

Date: Monday, December 16, 2019 at 8:07:50 AM Eastern Standard Time
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
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On Dec 13, 2019, at 8:10 AM, Edward King <eking(@reverek12.org> wrote:

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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:40:08 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: Lobby guard

Date: Monday, December 16, 2019 at 8:07:35 AM Eastern Standard Time
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
To: John Lasala <jlasala@reverekl2.org>
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

Page 16 of 583


mailto:jlasala@reverek12.org
mailto:eking@reverek12.org
mailto:eking@reverek12.org
mailto:jlasala@reverek12.org

Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:40:09 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: Lobby guard

Date: Monday, December 16, 2019 at 8:06:26 AM Eastern Standard Time
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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:40:10 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: Lobby guard

Date: Monday, December 16, 2019 at 7:51:59 AM Eastern Standard Time
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

Page 19 of 583


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

Monday, December 16, 2019 at 7:50:53 AM Eastern Standard Time
John Lasala
Edward King

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
To: Edward King <eking@reverekl12.org>
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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:40:11 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]ACLU - Public Records Request
Date: Monday, December 16, 2019 at 7:25:41 AM Eastern Standard Time

From: Jonathan Ferrara
To: Joshua Vadala

Now is good. Be right down

Please pardon brevity of emails and responses as well as obvious spelling and grammatical errors. Speech to
text. Sent by mobile phone.

On Dec 16, 2019, at 7:25 AM, Joshua Vadala <jvadala@reverek12.org> wrote:

I’'m in now if it’s good for you. If not we can wait until this afternoon,

Josh

From: Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverek12.org>

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 7:25 AM

To: Joshua Vadala <jvadala@reverek12.org>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAILJACLU - Public Records Request

Let me know when you want to discuss.

Please pardon brevity of emails and responses as well as obvious spelling and grammatical
errors. Speech to text. Sent by mobile phone.

On Dec 13, 2019, at 10:47 AM, Joshua Vadala <jvadala@reverek12.org>
wrote:

Hi Jon,

| received the attached public records request from the ACLU regarding Lobby
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Guard. Let’s touch base next week about our response. Thank you,

Josh

Josh Vadala, Ed.D
Assistant Superintendent
Revere Public Schools

(p) 781-286-8226
() 781-286-8221

From: Emiliano Falcon <efalcon@aclum.org>

Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 9:59 AM

To: Joshua Vadala <jvadala@reverek12.org>

Cc: Kade Crockford <kcrockford@aclum.org>; Jessica Lewis <jlewis@aclum.org>;
Taisha Lazare <tlazare@aclum.org>

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]JACLU - Public Records Request

Good morning,
Please see attached.
Best regards,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon
Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110
617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org

<ACLU PRR - Revere Public Schools.pdf>
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:40:12 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]JACLU - Public Records Request
Date: Monday, December 16, 2019 at 7:25:06 AM Eastern Standard Time

From: Joshua Vadala
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

Please pardon brevity of emails and responses as well as obvious spelling and grammatical errors.

Speech to text. Sent by mobile phone.

On Dec 13, 2019, at 10:47 AM, Joshua Vadala <jvadala@reverek12.org> wrote:

HilJon,

| received the attached public records request from the ACLU regarding Lobby Guard. Let’s
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touch base next week about our response. Thank you,

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

Cc: Kade Crockford <kcrockford@aclum.org>; Jessica Lewis <jlewis@aclum.org>; Taisha Lazare
<tlazare@aclum.org>

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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:40:13 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]ACLU - Public Records Request
Date: Monday, December 16, 2019 at 7:24:36 AM Eastern Standard Time

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

Website | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Youtube

<ACLU PRR - Revere Public Schools.pdf>
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:40:14 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: BBS890 #1250233 - Backup Report - Budstower - December 13 2019 8:02PM EST (RMA-Backup)
Date: Friday, December 13, 2019 at 8:26:20 PM Eastern Standard Time

From: Barracuda Networks Technical Support

To: jferrara@reverekil2.org

Backup Report

Account: Revere Public Schools

BBS: RMA-Backup in Massachusetts, MA, United States
Serial: 1250233

Model:  Barracuda Backup Appliance 890

Schedule: Budstower

Start Time: December 13 2019 8:02PM EST

End Time: December 13 2019 8:25pm EST
Duration: 23 mins, 26 secs

Iltems: Added:432 Modified:60 Removed:383
Backup Size: 449.31 MB at 335.09 kB/s

Scan Rate: 875 items at 1 items/sec

Server:  Budstower (172.17.1.21)

Duration: December 13 2019 8:02PM to 8:25PM EST for 23 mins, 25 secs
Iltems:  Added:432 Modified:60 Removed:383

Backup Size: 449.31 MB at 335.33 kB/s
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Scan Rate: 875 items at 1 items/sec

-=[ Files ]=-

Duration: December 13 2019 8:04PM to 8:25PM EST for 20 mins, 21 secs
Iltems: Added:432 Modified:60 Removed:383

Backup Size: 449.31 MB at 335.09 kB/s

Scan Rate: 875 items at 1 items/sec

Modified: D:/SpedScan
Modified: D:/TechShare
Removed: D:/Appliance/BAR-SF-352615-8.0.0.001-20191203050004-G-Backup.bak
Removed: D:/Appliance/BAR-SF-352615-8.0.0.001-20191203050007-C-Backup.bak
Removed: D:/Appliance/BAR-SF-352615-8.0.0.001-20191203050007-S-Backup.bak
Removed: D:/Appliance/BAR-SF-352615-8.0.0.001-20191203050009-V-Backup.bak
Added: D:/Appliance/BAR-SF-352615-8.0.0.001-20191213050004-G-Backup.bak
Added: D:/Appliance/BAR-SF-352615-8.0.0.001-20191213050007-C-Backup.bak
Added: D:/Appliance/BAR-SF-352615-8.0.0.001-20191213050008-S-Backup.bak
Added: D:/Appliance/BAR-SF-352615-8.0.0.001-20191213050009-V-Backup.bak
Modified: D:/BusDrivers/LisanBob/Timesheet Report 12-13-19.xIsx
Modified: D:/BusDrivers/LisanBob/Transportation Payments FY 19-20.xlsx
Modified: D:/BusDrivers/LisanBob/RPS Routes/19-20/Inside SpEd Master List 19-20.xIsx
Modified: D:/BusinessOffice/Budget Work/FY21/FY21 WORKING BUDGET.xIsx
Modified: D:/BusinessOffice/Cash Receipts/DAILY CASH RECEIPTS FY20.xIsx
Modified: D:/BusinessOffice/Cash Receipts/SAA INTEREST.xls
Modified: D:/BusinessOffice/Grant Management/FY19 GRANT MGMT/FY19 16201 Grant Summary.xlsx
Modified: D:/BusinessOffice/Grant Management/FY20 GRANT MGMT/FY20 16811 Grant Summary.xlsx
Modified: D:/BusinessOffice/Grant Management/FY20 GRANT MGMT/FY20 Master Index.xIsx
Modified: D:/BusinessOffice/Payroll/FY20/FY20 Salary Bible.xlsx
Modified: D:/BusinessOffice/Revolving Account Management/FY20 Revolving Accounts/17051 (Food Services)
FY20.xls
Modified: D:/BusinessOffice/Revolving Account Management/FY20 Revolving Accounts/17101 (Athetics) FY20.xls
Modified: D:/BusinessOffice/Revolving Account Management/FY20 Revolving Accounts/17331 (Rental Billable)
FY20.xls
Modified: D:/BusinessOffice/SAA Files/School Acitivity Account Reconciliations/FY20 School Activity account
reconciliation.xlsx
Added: D:/BusinessOffice/School Committee/Bills for School Committee - December 17, 2019.pdf
Added: D:/BusinessOffice/School Committee/December 17, 2019.xIsx
Modified: D:/EpimsShare/RPS_Staff for EQY_EPIMS.xlsx
Modified: D:/GroupDirs/AdminShare/FacilitiesClerical/SVENDSEN/REQUISITIONS/FY2020/KI WEST REVERE WALL
INSTALLATION.xlIsx
Added: D:/GroupDirs/AdminShare/FacilitiesClerical/SVENDSEN/REQUISITIONS/FY2020/RHS-MGH OFFICE
RENOVATION.xlsx
Modified: D:/GroupDirs/AdminShare/Leave/2019-20 Maternity & Long Term Absences ok.xlsx
Added: D:/GroupDirs/AdminShare/SchoolCommittee/2019/Bills 2019/Bills for School Committee - December 17,
2019.pdf
Modified: D:/GroupDirs/AdminShare/SchoolCommittee/2019/Minutes 2019/School Cmte. Minutes 10.15.19.pdf
Added: D:/GroupDirs/AdminShare/SchoolCommittee/2019/Presentations 2019/12.17.19/COW/Bills for School
Committee - December 17, 2019.pdf
Modified: D:/GroupDirs/AdminShare/SchoolCommittee/2019/Presentations 2019/12.17.19/COW/Personnel 2019-
20.docx
Modified: D:/GroupDirs/AdminShare/SchoolCommittee/Personnel info/Personnel 2019-20.docx
Modified: D:/GroupDirs/AdminShare/Super's Office/Attendance/2019-20 Attendance/December 13, 2019.docx
Modified: D:/GroupDirs/AdminShare/Super's Office/Attendance/2019-20 Attendance/Substitute
Payroll/12.14.19.xIsx
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Modified: D:/GroupDirs/AdminShare/Super's Office/Attendance/2019-20 Attendance/Substitute
Payroll/12.21.19.xIsx
Modified: D:/GroupDirs/AdminShare/Super's Office/Extracurricular/2019-2020.xIsx
Modified: D:/GroupDirs/AdminShare/Super's Office/PERSONAL DAYS/PERSONAL DAYS 2019-20.xIsx
Modified: D:/GroupDirs/AdminShare/Super's Office/Personnel Lists/Latest Aides List 2019-20.xIsx
Modified: D:/GroupDirs/AdminShare/Super's Office/Substitutes List/SUBSTITUTES 2019-20.xls
Added: D:/HS104Scan/scan0014.pdf
Modified: D:/IDDB/RPS.Idb
Modified: D:/PICSCAN/1-12_NewStudents/1-12 Registration 2019-2020.xls
Modified: D:/PICSCAN/BVM/OLD FILES/ALREADY PRINTED BY BEACHMONT 2016 2017/change of address cardona
urrego_201612090944.pdf
Modified: D:/PICSCAN/GRE/OId files/New Students 2016 - 2017/patel princy gr1_201608030808.pdf
Removed: D:/PICSCAN/GRM/chahid,youness.pdf
Added: D:/PICSCAN/GRM/2019-2020/chahid,youness.pdf
Added: D:/PICSCAN/HiLL/salim marwa g3.pdf
Added: D:/PICSCAN/HiLL/salim safa g1.pdf
Added: D:/PICSCAN/Miscellaneous/20191213084656018.pdf
Added: D:/PICSCAN/Miscellaneous/20191213134300889.pdf
Added: D:/PICSCAN/RMA/rodriguez elijah g6.pdf
Modified: D:/PICSCAN/SBA/miranda agostinho andrey g7.pdf
Removed: D:/PICSCAN/WHE/lopez erazo manuel g5.pdf
Removed: D:/PICSCAN/WHE/menijivar landaverde, alejandra.pdf
Added: D:/PICSCAN/WHE/New Students 2019-2020/lopez erazo manuel g5.pdf
Added: D:/PICSCAN/WHE/New Students 2019-2020/menjivar landaverde, alejandra.pdf
Modified: D:/SpedFinance/FY20 SPED Spreadsheerts/FY20 Appropriated Accounts.xlsx
Added: D:/SpedScan/20191211104243823.pdf
Removed: D:/SpedScan/20191212102757594.pdf
Removed: D:/SpedScan/Joanna
Modified: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder
Removed: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/11.3.15 OT PT prof. dev..pdf
Removed: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/11.3.15 SLP, SAC, and teacher prof. dev..pdf
Removed: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/201503261248 - Shortcut.Ink
Removed: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/201612021312.pdf
Removed: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/2017 ESY student application Spanish.pdf
Removed: D:/SpedScan/loanna/2017 ESY student application.pdf
Removed: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/20180828135012165.pdf
Removed: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/20190307134933031.pdf
Removed: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/20190917141556738.pdf
Removed: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/20190917141616866.pdf
Removed: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/262 FY17 docs.pdf
Removed: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/262 and 391 checklists.pdf
Removed: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/391 FY17 docs.pdf
Removed: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/A. Dooley SLP - LOA.pdf
Removed: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/A. Legee File 1.pdf
Removed: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/A. Legee Part 2.pdf
Removed: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/A. Legee rejection 11.16.17.pdf
Removed: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/A. Saavedra Toro documents.pdf
Removed: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/A. Tali reports 2.8.17.pdf
Removed: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/A.Dominguez Home training request 10.20.16.pdf
Removed: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/A.L. Interim IEP docs.4.27.16.pdf
Removed: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/ABACS Agreement.pdf
Removed: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/Al signed placement.pdf
Removed: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/AL extended eval. 2.11.16.pdf
Removed: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/AL - Everett extended eval contract.pdf
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Removed
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

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/AL - OT docs.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/AL Addendum 8.17.16.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/AL CREST IEP 8.26.16.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/AL Crest Lifeways acceptance July 2016.pdf
: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/AL Easter Seals OT contract 5.17.16.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/AL Extended Eval CREST 9.29.16.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/AL IEP.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/AL Interim IEP 7.6.16.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/AL PQA filing 5.3.16.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/AL Updated IEP 9.30.16.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/AL anxiety report and add'l info doc.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/AL docs 2.25.16.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/AL draft N1 and Abbrev. Home IEP 4.11.16.pdf
: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/AL eval consent 10.28.16.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/AL fall15 prog notes Lighthouse.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/AL home consult consent10.22.15.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/AL invite for 1.7.16.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/AL lighthouse IEP.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/AL med docs.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/AL meeting summary 11.30.16.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/AL packet consent 4.27.16.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/AL partial rej IEP 11.3.16.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/AL relevent documents.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/AL response letters June 2016.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/AL settlement and CREST ext eval 9.29.16.pdf
: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/AL signed agreement 5.5.16.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/AL signed contract - Lafayette Everett.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/AL speech and OT notes 6.29.16.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/AL speech notes.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/AL transition mtg. invite 2.25.16.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/AL transpo letter.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/ASE registration 3.24.17.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/ASE registrations 16-17.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/AWL reports.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/Abigail H. Denied Higashi.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/Affidavit 9.8.16.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/Andrew M. Transcripts 15-16 and 16-17.pdf
: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/Anthony S. behavior referral.15.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/Anthony Torres Carroll Referral 4.11.16.pdf
: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/Approval.lnass.15.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/Arbaiza vision OM re-eval referral.15.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/B. DeAndrade tutoring request 4.9.18.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/B. DeAndrade updated IEP.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/BCH Annual.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/Boutahiri, Z..pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/Brangman consent form.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/Bryan S.R. tutoring notes.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/C. Cicatelli resume June 2016.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/C. Han ABACS amendment.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/C. Han FBA consent.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/C. Han home training referral.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/C. Han..pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/C. McCarthy Health.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/CAGS Recommendation Jaqualine Roy 9.26.17.pdf
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Removed
Removed
Removed
Removed
Removed
Removed
Removed
Removed
Removed
Removed
Removed
Removed
Removed
Removed
Removed
Removed
Removed
Removed
Removed

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/CCCBSD contract 2016-2017 Sofia M..pdf
: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/CH IEP and ABACS report 6.28.16.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/CH Seem placement pages June 2016.pdf
: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/Caleb Hamblin.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/Carroll Referrals 2017-2018 part 2.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/Carroll referrals 16-17.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/Carroll referrals 2016.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/Carroll referrals 2017-2018.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/Carroll requests 7.11.16.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/Chris P. Functional Behavioral Assessment.pdf
: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/Claire ABACs packet.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/Corrected Carroll request Genesis Ramirez Murillo.pdf
: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/Crest Legee.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/D. Clervoyant IEP 12.6.16.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/D. Lawani letter for nurse.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/D. McGrath resume.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/D. Regnetta parent request.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/D.0. referral packet June 2017.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/DIAZ 1.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/DIAZ 2.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/DIAZ 3.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/DIAZ 4.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/DIAZ 5.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/loanna/DIAZ 6.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/Daniel contract NE Clinical.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/E. Munoz home training.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/E. Munoz partial rej. 9.12.16.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/E.M. IEE contract Lurie.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/EC Tuition Policies and Procedures.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/EC materials for DAR 12.11.17.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/EM IEE observation report 12.2.16.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/Ed.Inc..pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/Emily O. Shore IEP.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/F. Parlante home training referral.16.pdf
: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/FY16 FFRs for 391 and 262 grants.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/Ferrer, J. IEP.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/Florentino.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/Frank Gorski Boston Grecia lzaquire.pdf
: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/G. Barrile - Carroll re-eval and AT.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/G. Noonan LEA assignment June 2017.pdf
: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/G.N. LEA request 5.25.17.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/Gavino Noonan.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/Genesis M. Carroll referral.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/Genesis docs 4.6.17.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/HS IEP 5.9.18.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/Holy Cross june.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/l. Jackson referral docs.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/IGPerez Shore 4.6.17.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/IPLE 17 questions.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/IPLE Site Surveys.17.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/IPLE part 1.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/IPLE part 2.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/lan IEP 9.14.17.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Joanna/lan M. Easter Seals 11.14.17.pdf
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: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/JSW psych. 17.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/Jayde Jackson letter.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/lonas R. outside eval reports 1.5.17.pdf
: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/lose Alvarado Duran.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/Jose V. Boston-Walpole.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/Jov. Mel. IEP.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/K and EC Shore consult request.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/K. Purcifull.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/KL rejected portions June 2016.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/L. Doucette.eligibility.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/L. Doucette.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/L. Gomes tutor request.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/Lage, S..pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/Lama Carroll Center.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/Learning Without Tears order 1.3.19.pdf
: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/Legee 21016.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/Legee # 2 8-25-16.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/Legee 4.pdf
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: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/Legee 5.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/Legee 8-25-16.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/Legee Crest.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/Legee IEP.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/Legee PACE contract 12.21.17.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/Legee Promissary Note.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/Legee agreement 8-25-16.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/Lichir signature pages.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/Lighthouse letter 8.9.16.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/Literacy Coteaching Articles (2).pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/M. Campos Carroll 2016.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/M. Morrison psych.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/M. Roberto Home Training Referral 10.27.16.pdf
: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/M. Stevens.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/M.F. Arbaiza home training referral 11.23.15.pdf
: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/M.M.A. letter to DCF.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/MAL. accoms.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/MB court order.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/MN SEEM placement page.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/MS BIP.15.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/MS annual review IEP 11.17.15.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/MS mediation agreement.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/MS mediation.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/MT placement Shore.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/Marmouch Dear contract.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/Masyn.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/Michael N. Home training referral 1.23.17.pdf
: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/Michael S. FBA.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/Mitchell K. home training ref. 12.1.17.pdf
: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/N,H. IEP.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/N1 M. Stevens 11.10.15.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/NAEYC Revere Self Report 11.8.17.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/NH extd eval.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/Nickerson packets consent.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/Northeast Clinical contract - D. Lawani.pdf
: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/Northeast clinical.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/O Lokatri in take letter.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/OL Referral OMAR.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/OL Walker placement page.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/OL packet Walker. May 2016.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/OL request for EdCo 4.28.16.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/PQA Intake # 16-0618 Z. Diaz-Soto.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/PQA Intake 17-0192 Response 10.13.16.pdf
: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/PQA intake 17-0192 IEE report.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/PRS 1289 Response - Revere 11.21.17.pdf
: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/PTA Procare contract.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/Parent Packet.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/Pheras loss form.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/R.A.Orellana home training referral 1.20.17.pdf
: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/R.R. consent to send packets.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/RAL Rental Contract. Rizzo.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/RC SEEM letter.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/RC Shore letter.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/RE rejection.pdf
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: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/RR IEP.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/RR placement page Shore.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/Redacted Files 7.21.16.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/Restiano, D. Hill long term SPED sub.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/Revere 391 RFF Jan. 2017.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/Revere FY17 IPLE Site Survey revised 8.16.16.pdf
: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/Revere Parent Workshops Shore 2016.pdf
: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/Romeo C. accepted IEP.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/S Goggin INTAKE.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/S. Boulay Home training req. 11.17.15.pdf
: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/S. Restrepo consent.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/S. Z. Marmoucha.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/S.A. proposed IEP 11.21.17.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/S.A.P. school docs.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/S.G. IEP 8.17.17.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/SB Shore placement pages.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/SG AAC eval request 5.15.17.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/SG packet.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/SLP Easter Seals contact 6.24.16.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/SUMMIT.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/Saahil P. Home Training ref. 12.4.17.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/Sam Goggin Resoulation.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/Stambolliu.home training referral.9.8.15.pdf
: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/Stefanny Velasquez home training referral 11.23.15.pdf
: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/Stevens FBA consent9.9.15.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/T. Barrile - Carroll re-eval and AT.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/T. Karonis resume.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/Temesgen placement Shore.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/Transportation waiver.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/Tutoring request N. Rodriguez 3.21.18.pdf
: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/V. Brown AAC eval. 1.19.17.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/V. Brown HT request 9.26.16.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/V. Marques.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/Village packet.15.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/W-9 Danielle Jarjura.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/WRC file part 1.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/WRC file part 2.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/YHousny HT referral 9.26.16.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/YQ IEP.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/YQ Shore docs 11.24.15.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/Yasmani Consent for packet.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/ZB - Revere materials.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/ZB Amendment 6.1.16.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/ZB document.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/ZB hearing request.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/ZD CAP and Comp. Plan 5.3.16.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/Zania Diaz Carroll Referral 4.11.16.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/Zania contract NE Clinical.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/analey Matos services.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/attendance sheet Ot.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/austim.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/blind referral 11.29.16.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/car insurance.pdf

: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/contract North east clinical.pdf
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Added: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/corrected IEP N.E. 10.13.16.pdf
Added: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/deangelo contract.pdf
Added: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/deanglo.pdf
Added: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Jloanna/goggin sam.pdf
Added: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/iSpire agreement 2.9.16.pdf
Added: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/iSpire agreement.pdf
Added: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/legee settlement.pdf
Added: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/legee Pace.pdf
Added: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/legee invite 2.pdf
Added: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/legee setttlement.pdf
Added: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/legee.pdf
Added: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/letter submitted 9.29.16 re IEP.pdf
Added: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/mv crash operator report J. Rizzo 2.8.11.19.pdf
Added: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/placement pages.pdf
Added: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/reba paper report.pdf
Added: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/recert application.10.27.15.pdf
Added: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/loanna/referral A.L. 9.5.18.pdf
Added: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/rejected IEP. AL.pdf
Added: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/release of info.pdf
Added: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/Joanna/screening consents.pdf
Added: D:/SpedScan/Mary's Folder/loanna/signed addendum 11.29.16.pdf
Modified: D:/SpedShare/Psychologists-Referrals.xls
Modified: D:/SpedShare/Referrals/Special Education Referral Records.xlIsx
Added: D:/SpedShare/Timesheets/2019-2020 payroll/week ending 12-14-19.xIsx
Modified: D:/SuperShare/Working Danielle/Stipends/Stipends 18.19/Director meeting stipends FY18TIV fall
2018.docx
Modified: D:/SuperShare/Working Danielle/Stipends/Stipends 19.20/Stipends 5DP presenters draft.xlsx
Added: D:/SuperShare/Working Danielle/Stipends/Stipends 19.20/T.Petty Title IV FY19 work.docx
Modified: D:/SuperShare/Working Dianne/Principal and AS Contracts/Malone Assistant Super 2015.doc
Modified: D:/SuperShare/Working Dianne/Principal and AS Contracts/Mokaba-Bernardo Assistant Super 2015.doc
Modified: D:/SuperShare/Working Dianne/Principal and AS Contracts/Vadala Assistant Super 2015.doc
Modified: D:/SuperShare/Working Elli/BROAD SHEET/Super's Broadsheet. 12-13-19.doc
Modified: D:/SuperShare/Working Elli/BROAD SHEET/2019/Super's Broadsheet. 5-23-19.pdf
Added: D:/SuperShare/Working Elli/BROAD SHEET/2020/Super's Broadsheet. 12-13-19.doc
Modified: D:/SuperShare/Working Josh/Requests for Information
Added: D:/SuperShare/Working Josh/Discipline/Staff Cases/Whelan/Draft Response to Erik Letter re working
conditions at Whelan School.docx
Added: D:/SuperShare/Working Josh/Misc/KC letter of rec.docx
Added: D:/SuperShare/Working Josh/Requests for Information/2019 - 12-12 Fire Drill Records
Added: D:/SuperShare/Working Josh/Requests for Information/2019 - 12-13 ACLU request for Lobby Guard info
Added: D:/SuperShare/Working Josh/Requests for Information/2019 - 12-12 Fire Drill Records/ EXTERNAL EMAIL
Massachusetts Public Records Request .msg
Added: D:/SuperShare/Working Josh/Requests for Information/2019 - 12-12 Fire Drill Records/BEA.SEA 8.19.pdf
Added: D:/SuperShare/Working Josh/Requests for Information/2019 - 12-12 Fire Drill
Records/FW Massachusetts Public Records Request .msg
Added: D:/SuperShare/Working Josh/Requests for Information/2019 - 12-12 Fire Drill Records/GES.GMS 8.19.pdf
Added: D:/SuperShare/Working Josh/Requests for Information/2019 - 12-12 Fire Drill Records/LIN 8.19.pdf
Added: D:/SuperShare/Working Josh/Requests for Information/2019 - 12-12 Fire Drill Records/PRE 8.19.pdf
Added: D:/SuperShare/Working Josh/Requests for Information/2019 - 12-12 Fire Drill Records/RMA 8.19.pdf
Added: D:/SuperShare/Working Josh/Requests for Information/2019 - 12-12 Fire Drill Records/SBA.WHE 8.19.pdf
Added: D:/SuperShare/Working Josh/Requests for Information/2019 - 12-13 ACLU request for Lobby Guard info/
EXTERNAL EMAIL ACLU - Public Records Request.msg
Added: D:/SuperShare/Working Josh/Requests for Information/2019 - 12-13 ACLU request for Lobby Guard
info/ACLU PRR - Revere Public Schools.pdf
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Modified: D:/SuperShare/Working Josh/Residency/19-20/Argueta
Added: D:/SuperShare/Working Josh/Residency/19-20/Argueta/Argueta residency extension.docx
Added: D:/SuperShare/Working Josh/Residency/19-20/Argueta/Argueta residency extension.pdf
Modified: D:/SuperShare/Working Josh/Residency/19-20/Argueta/nmaglione ricardo argueta report.pdf
Added: D:/SuperShare/Working Josh/Residency/19-20/Pazino/Panzino final residency determination.docx
Added: D:/SuperShare/Working Josh/Residency/19-20/Pazino/Panzino final residency determination.pdf
Modified: D:/SuperShare/Working Rosanna/New Hires/New Hires 2019-20/New Para's 2019-20.xIsx
Added: D:/SuperShare/Working Rosanna/Para's/2019-20/Para's appointment letters 2019-20/De Sciora,
Julia.docx
Added: D:/SuperShare/Working Rosanna/Para's/2019-20/Para's appointment letters 2019-20/DeMarco-Alfama,
Annemarie.docx
Added: D:/SuperShare/Working Rosanna/Para's/2019-20/Para's appointment letters 2019-20/Schwarts, Eric.docx
Modified: D:/SuperShare/Working Rosanna/Various FORM Letters/Various Letter/2019-20/Resignations/Valle,
Beatriz (Para).msg
Modified: D:/SuperShare/Working Rosanna/Various Lists/2019-20 Vacation Final.xlsx
Added: D:/SuperShare/Working Rosanna/Welcome to Revere New Teacher CONTRACT/2019-20 Contracts/Perry,
Colin.doc
Modified: D:/TechShare/RADIUS Accounts.xlsx
Removed: D:/TechShare/~SRADIUS Accounts.xlsx
Modified: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2frevere.mec.edu&c=E,1,7leMgk8gmdruABy9cDCD3dk-
KOMzt7sSQfflQMIpuZaBfdxzzEB 333YNj10OSF3IABOTmMZKYapTD5DeR2beDSbW4eFpV6kHszfktju52PYUAT6RHCI1F &ty
po=1
Modified: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest
Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-
19&c=E,1,UluqOT7YcSMF6iY2i0UIg4ECtYFLb9dtKkm1ynQru6d7GwY86dfoal9poXwm0sMz0kOODPVbqcv1T99DJZSjbd
Mhz7jjxPH1EUQwgxiHBcOvDORc&typo=1
Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-
19&c=E,1,zh350DWDuaiD2hItJDJCYr mJWug8RORAUOAZRhW2NhtpjKRIgO1vXm1l4zGXvxpCo5dt30cNplZ-
nUXxjt ySCAOa9GDyh8VNjSFm jVvD16U3g&typo=1
Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-19%2fCAregistery.txt&c=E,1, U2S2Fd3WIvDIpUuZ-iKlle 6Ho-
2 XONadmdN6AcuJHNZmMiWZVjwWsXBhLGP3XcC o0l1k3n4QXEerfFQHdxObeCgnv vOMLbMVZtj-
4bWam_A,,&typo=1
Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-
19%2fDataBase&c=E,1,6HPGS3xIgKdoAHVFC7XpgUUETLQoVS3UOGS7eqskK pNyGX3kil7kuAwefb2ijbyLmDFxPIJMWYT
wijcg4nY_ xnypcOX- v3oQmdNhkaZCXf4,&typo=1
Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-19%2frevere-RPS-CA-
CA.p12&c=E,1,edrEcvpN5gmYGvJlibQj vYCnX-5gKjW n9nVU-
2WDilLvXcMejvp3cRnLZyVhOQsbAtjf9JzUzpxwwlE 9PktQIGmMGwW2XvFcBvplvG8Z8VH3xg,&typo=1
Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-
19%2ftemplates.txt&c=E,1,RBVkEgDreSf70TPVGRgmM98tEe62x0YfqlpdoxlhuQ8bygM_tcRKZGjrK5kXahKmsQQXbCnAZy
75gi5sjyXU5JhXWkt-gnAKdR1aDOpmgddIZyVfal9t9&typo=1
Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-
19%2fDataBase%2fcertbkxp.dat&c=E,1,8G0OuYil4gDn2XHzKDgYsLrSi-9EJIxmNW-
n__ KX1JojyPLdUA3DkvbU5YBbc GjR2p6tepY5edfLcBDPo6Q_iVJ gblemQOndkljZYO42EQk&typo=1
Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-
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https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2frevere.mec.edu&c=E,1,7IeMgk8gmdruABy9cDCD3dk-KOMzt7sSQfflQMIpuZaBfdxzzEB_333YNj1OSF3lABOTmZKYapTD5DeR2beDSbW4eFpV6kHszfktju52PYuAT6RHc91F&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-19&c=E,1,UIuqOT7YcSMF6iY2iOUIg4ECtYFLb9dtKkm1ynQrU6d7GwY86dfoaI9poXwm0sMz0k00DPVbqcv1T99DJZSjbdMhz7jjxPH1EUQwgxiHBc0vDORc&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-19&c=E,1,zh35oDWDuaiD2hItJDJCYr_mJWug8R0RAu0AZRhW2NhtpjKRIgO1vXm1I4zGXvxpCo5dt3OcNp1Z-nUXxjt_ySCAOa9GDyh8VNjSFm_jVvD16U3q&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-19%2fCAregistery.txt&c=E,1,_U2S2Fd3WlvDlpUuZ-iK1Ie_6Ho-2__XONadmdN6AcuJHNZmiWZVjwWsXBhLGP3XcC_o1k3n4QXEerfFQHdxObeCqnv_vQMLbMVZtj-4bWam_A,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-19%2fDataBase&c=E,1,6HPGS3xIgKdoAHvFC7XpgUuETLQoVS3UOGS7eqsK_pNyGX3kiI7kuAwefb2ijbyLmDFxPJJMWYTwjcg4nY_xnypcOX-_v3oQmdNhkaZCXf4,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-19%2frevere-RPS-CA-CA.p12&c=E,1,edrEcvpN5qmYGvJlibQi_vYCnX-5gKjW_n9nVU-2WDilLvXcMejvp3cRnLZyVhOQsbAtjf9JzUzpxwwlE_9PktQIGmGw2XvFcBvpLvG8Z8VH3xg,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-19%2ftemplates.txt&c=E,1,RBVkEgDreSf7oTPVGRgm98tEe62xoYfqlpdoxlhuQ8bygM_tcRKZGjrK5kXahKmsQQXbCnAZy7Sgi5sjyXU5JhXWkt-qnAKdR1aDOpmgddlZyVfaI9t9&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-19%2fDataBase%2fcertbkxp.dat&c=E,1,8GOuYi14gDn2XHzKDgYsLrSi-9EJJxmNW-n__KX1JojyPLdUA3DkvbU5YBbc_GjR2p6tepY5edfLcBDPo6Q_iVJ_g6lemQ0ndkJjZY042EQk&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-19%2fDataBase%2fedb0010D.log&c=E,1,CztzN6_yUME6_4DMankG2oJwv45Su4RoQFPMxRwLceX59YSgcWeeFN1JbXIjMVnhr5YkXHYEXMTFXATTAwroHH73t3I0btjmaWDVBnRRmsEEY6LwB34Q&typo=1

19%2fDataBase%2fedb0010D.log&c=E,1,CztzN6 yUME6 4DMankG20Jwv45Su4RoQFPMxRwLceX59YSgcWeeFN1JbXI
iMVnhr5YKXHYEXMTFXATTAwroHH73t310btjmaWDVBNRRmsSEEY6LwWB34Q&typo=1

Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-19%2fDataBase%2fedb0010E.log&c=E,1,UHz8y-
DW_FjXJgpn0ji09aAt7EGdINB5PQMVu_DLHLXvXJy0-mNFuX4nlSnJwvdLBEVNcr49P8TpWjF7AhIB1GL-
FvfOPIuRhghsJ4EFBjasz5DiaHNniVCOsfnQ,&typo=1

Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-19%2fDataBase%2fedb0010F.log&c=E,1,-
kl44pdtPrFbovrOToTJoMgNLpGXDIpgyVCcxvBxYghiuxlpfBKDcHAWIMShbSYCaR-GOkOykdSFloLrtOVRrNjtjE-
BbrnQimVGfdfgQbMoYgxR-mseKPPAHQ,,&typo=1

Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-
19%2fDataBase%2fedb00110.log&c=E,1,0jLaVNQB8aEfjY9th1L8D-
PZ08Bht6dboygfOBO200xbPQIGI4mi8B WmgvtFFW{-3phBK6rhXLP8Ya4lpcnVLDyc2YpJK 9ird60t abg,, &typo=1

Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-
19%2fDataBase%2fedb00111.log&c=E,1,nYnJx0Ocrwx1Y1WnKrvx5tLUEPpt7ZIYENaW1Ad3mM 3Cig8048mwoRpJOUaKg
rghP1rAfwyaYdDecPa9pGanDuQPQ6HT9j3S-ThKXRYVMGRsk68TxyQ,,&typo=1

Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2{f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-19%2fDataBase%2fedb00112.log&c=E,1,14T]ji3j8mXyVSZlg-
mzPIxCePIRrGYTZgbFrwZPWJ-j3WYvmq93z-
Nts2QexrarwuPWSq zgqp6DdbS5rkHevU87 dRTJj 9e2h6hIKOel00x&typo=1

Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-
19%2fDataBase%2fedb00113.log&c=E,1,rxBIZWthWt9zx59LAh8S2yI7tENYBaHBKUnPHPwpn-
VMA4Gvb6VHVIfEVbCvIdOX-jhhGY3C g2Q65gUnEwedIXSMXTIumGS5NIJI1fnl-ILX3nSsHEXFubryhVa&typo=1

Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-
19%2fDataBase%2fedb00114.log&c=E,1,5Ww9CeP5QxgFce2IT0e2T70SSj282SBt;j-
hPj4oWIrqlhOpBPo4g3odzwZ0Vae2yNYWRGJhJ2nseV2pbXnmvizLW8AtOFx4w1lycILED1g7cuxplt7HQ,,&typo=1

Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-
19%2fDataBase%2fedb00115.log&c=E,1,PvsIBIZK7teFbTBxHJ3YYy8pBWLQc32MxHpvKuvdP5i 04wfWV0O9nlJgSCOhOH
axvKFQQq3GLEthZbG0dkzP7Ifhovsyo9gb7a2rzg8lad4PluezlM,&typo=1

Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-19%2fDataBase%2fedb00116.log&c=E,1,K7DZaoCVjbjgnTW3as-
9mocCs_V_SrircMYlpglGFG4aB7Xi xFUvoWQhRDtognYNwL3WOKeqQAFdbtb4RA89089a0-
thSBJJZYQR AUDRfjO2wZng,,&typo=1

Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-
19%2fDataBase%2fedb00117.log&c=E,1,0jdMJ79HmMbDDELNWRY90kL0j HCzzxQN8KpXKX2SM7pZgBHGVVPGSVI6-
vBxsJyFcyYhXrpcllr44l4EXinSN-s40f13WqFrx1WU63ukx35C)g,, &typo=1

Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-
19%2fDataBase%2fedb00118.log&c=E,1,-3pCofgPht11331aAcnpfSbRQAcyqlpnVGdbKGFIRd25SCOfLF9ZW{pkFYBJxk43v)
ZS5-fAQsKuKqzTKIp9wilccnidFdB2bT8Ic KtNj7ZApQ&typo=1

Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-19%2fDataBase%2fedb00119.log&c=E,1,G-8)0qZNA-
7ZWI2W{835vSxPrlolQnUxNgvgb07aytPAHLgSKCIjH2 cJHNkyWS5AYMnzNmn3w5txQZhbNgkOpjQbFSLEHIL8D90HYk C
D370,&typo=1

Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-
19%2fDataBase%2fedb0011A.log&c=E,1,9DKQWbVynZ oc3bPKLIPXxYTIDkpUTVgJt3gqVLscOYexUTd CJI7mzgspROOW
9cAQYmxHKBGc8jSNLhYwBmMPZEeMrP3hcv7u2XMzciwkoV9cYj3Y5PRPTg,, &typo=1
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https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-19%2fDataBase%2fedb0010D.log&c=E,1,CztzN6_yUME6_4DMankG2oJwv45Su4RoQFPMxRwLceX59YSgcWeeFN1JbXIjMVnhr5YkXHYEXMTFXATTAwroHH73t3I0btjmaWDVBnRRmsEEY6LwB34Q&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-19%2fDataBase%2fedb0010E.log&c=E,1,UHz8y-DW_FjXJgpnOji09aAt7EGd1NB5PQMVu_DLHLXvXJy0-mNFuX4nlSnJwvdLBEVNcr49P8TpWjF7AhIB1GL-FvfOPluRhqhsJ4EFBjasz5DiaHniVCOsfnQ,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-19%2fDataBase%2fedb0010F.log&c=E,1,-kI44pdtPrFbovr0ToTJoMqNLpGXDIpqyVCcxvBxYqhiuxIpfBKDcHAWIMShbSYCaR-GOk0ykdSFloLrtOVRrNjtjF-BbrnQimVGfdfqQbMoYqxR-mseKPPAHQ,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-19%2fDataBase%2fedb00110.log&c=E,1,ojLaVNQB8aEfjY9th1L8D-PZ08Bht6dboyqf0BO2OoxbPQIGI4mi8B_WmgvtFFWf-3phBK6rhXLP8Ya4lpcnVLDyc2YpJK_9ird60t_abg,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-19%2fDataBase%2fedb00111.log&c=E,1,nYnJx0crwx1Y1WnKrvx5tLuEPpt7IYENaW1Ad3mM_3Cig8o48mwoRpJOUaKgrghP1rAfwyaYdDecPa9pGanDuQPQ6HT9j3S-ThKXRYVmGRsk68TxyQ,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-19%2fDataBase%2fedb00112.log&c=E,1,I4Tji3j8mXyVSZJq-mzPlxCePIRrGYTZqbFrwZPWJ-j3WYvmq93z-Nts2QexrarwuPWSq_zqp6DdbS5rkHevU87_dRTJj_9e2h6hIKOel00x&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-19%2fDataBase%2fedb00113.log&c=E,1,rxBlZWthWt9zx59LAh8S2yI7tENYBaHBKUnPHPwpn-VM4Gvb6vHvlfEVbCvldOX-jhhGY3C_g2Q65gUnEwe9XSMXTIumG5NJI1fnI-lLX3nSsHEXFubryhVa&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-19%2fDataBase%2fedb00114.log&c=E,1,5w9CeP5QxgFce2lT0e2T70SSj282SBtj-hPj4oWlrqlh0pBPo4g3odzwZ0Vae2yNYWRGJhJ2nseV2pbXnmvizLW8AtOFx4w1yclLED1g7cuxpJt7HQ,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-19%2fDataBase%2fedb00115.log&c=E,1,PvslBIZK7teFbTBxHJ3YYy8pBWLQc32MxHpvKuvdP5i_04wfWVO9nJgSC0hOHaxvKFQq3GLEthZbG0dkzP7Ifhovsyo9qb7a2rzq8Ia4Pluez1M,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-19%2fDataBase%2fedb00116.log&c=E,1,K7DZaoCVjbjgnTW3as-9mocCs_V_SrJrcMYlpglGFG4aB7Xi_xFUvoWQhRDtognYNwL3WOKeqQAFdbtb4RA89O89ao-thSBJJzYQR_AUDRfjO2wZng,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-19%2fDataBase%2fedb00117.log&c=E,1,0jdMJ79HmbDDELnwRY90kL0j_HCzzxQN8KpXKX2SM7pZgBHGvvpGSVJ6-vBxsJyFcyYhXrpc1lr44l4EXinSN-s4Of13WqFrx1WU63ukx35CJg,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-19%2fDataBase%2fedb00118.log&c=E,1,-3pCofgPht1l331aAcnpfSbRQcyqlpnVGdbKGFlRd25SCOfLF9ZWfpkFYBJxk43vJZS5-fAQsKuKqzTKIp9w1ccnidFdB2bT8Ic_KtNj7ApQ&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-19%2fDataBase%2fedb00119.log&c=E,1,G-8JOqZNA-7Wl2Wf835vSxPrIoIQnUxNgvqb07aytPAHLgSKCljH2_cJHNkyW5AYMnzNmn3w5txQZhbNqkOpjQbF8LEH9L8D90Hyk_CD37o,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-19%2fDataBase%2fedb0011A.log&c=E,1,9DKQWbVynZ_oc3bPKLIPxYTlDkpUTVgJt3gqVLscOYexUTd_CJI7mzgspR9OW9cAOYmxHKBGc8jSNLhYwBmPZEeMrP3hcv7u2XMzciwkoV9cYj3Y5PRPTg,,&typo=1

Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-
19%2fDataBase%2fedb0011B.log&c=E,1,gWfxb02qWIplbEgSDONMKG6C L9WdgbHIUMGOj00apL7PGV2jl7n8h3eb2FC
IgP4bEgMoq7sQWko8tSJoNyCINb3-8ywyRW8uYQmtRauS1xgr-LOn6SXhA40ijOP&typo=1

Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-
19%2fDataBase%2fedb0011C.log&c=E,1,hgY1JGRIFWHg dIXYL5TLEQ3B 73axb7NZhbC88YnVz40cW63N5vpl5-
OKYz5BqgQPdKvg_oupChxYB4dkJPHOgJpzeUtuua8DIMwkpJH7KW &typo=1

Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-
19%2fDataBase%2fedb0011D.log&c=E,1,hs8nY0agzmeWgjF30ORG4twIEa-2C38HyZDsH-ebEer6IxFcKiXs515sboH-
VNDxxus9T2rOpvDdgkNZjG9xi_mGebVRhnGE8pZqONgdw&typo=1

Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-
19%2fDataBase%2fedb0011E.log&c=E,1,00VHuyaM7hVLrCLI9PBzekM2AWcQ3ajhDO9sFLNPq7waZT5EiYWDmkod-
qdONsg2wv 3y-IpjHWSWBjQ6R-U1Wek1a-0p2hg5KvThirtCjIT dsiMmkX&typo=1

Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-19%2fDataBase%2fedb0011F.log&c=E,1,t8uFMJbrtjEuna-n-
XnghTTIwQO 5TgjEKNL Jg 1BsLvHdnxirACBDgKh6emqV2GEI8IPiLsy L-h7sZCld-UoEMIQFLkOYy3gRRG6UGWS5p8-I-
GDex25w,,&typo=1

Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-
19%2fDataBase%2fedb00120.log&c=E,1,ksyRhmT2tuwFnpL5msq9FrtpaEAajdbAloKVgAjASc3AVabytmY89D6WjvLOzvj
mISO07W8Vc3zyg)NVbM37IoEIZTRVXoIG1IDt7LgsSOODMJ4a0r6 MAAA,,&typo=1

Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-
19%2fDataBase%2fedb00121.log&c=E,1,8QUbtWHLpdzblydrORo3Hd1EqPO1yiM-4 gF9-
JygXKZCEzdaz5p30MoZjV4EN-4gbLjuOUgt nP76gEdAMDU3bxOMn2HDK3xKAA7ex|&typo=1

Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-19%2fDataBase%2fedb00122.log&c=E,1,rvSvzBcZ1-
sMrAG5xLOh8WfM-XunDW7R2Z WXPJyak-Z2 K9pGn7yQuOulNxmoiBeVHJ-CtskkcfdFyaz5HBVh2RtLVhlc-
WbzdrkXOvFOhhnFM,&typo=1

Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-
19%2fDataBase%2fedb00123.log&c=E,1,Mqg6fq7wcgk5aFiwML_iIGhXhPwd72GnfgB6LAMNIfhnSk5tUgnRIWGKhgbK1
4ysF307 CrO07fD4Da5AUc5s0e3k6qwxNeyh7D5RL_tx3HSDHQKYWnvxkkDY&typo=1

Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-
19%2fDataBase%2fedb00124.log&c=E,1,MV7bjOUrIWcn2zp83MX6tByQurOnUzVrimppl4sLH7sFO)-
Brixha2lA14BJNasCT_ XIwYT7ZxmlJNVrrhjgw-ghzg e2tfQY7e5764T&typo=1

Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-19%2fDataBase%2fedb00125.log&c=E,1,Lmm-
wBiZ10AKangvYUN7a02VFDrucDT8E9PuQ5vS16ZHtbYsvIRpzjFPr7NT1aMUWegq B5jMAKSYXoAMVGoWh5BEr2XaNPSf
vgoqg770pPtHsdCUM2gzGdZkKvl,&typo=1

Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-19%2fDataBase%2fedb00126.log&c=E,1,hS-
cOt90EOMI6sGZ87574vl NkB3IZBFuvyZH5cVpATIZr40mLucyw10iBvRxc4ekAjCDgH O0GYH2JqYNEBIizRQzCU6anw8-
ktOEiuiQfoU4ZraQjFbZAC71A,,&typo=1

Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-
19%2fDataBase%2fedb00127.log&c=E,1,6QFWUJvvyjKhmMBgsVMiU9rHyLyfbfPsehig6yVvTPB4pKc9fsij8sV219GZa05
517zIlv2w9 VJjKtgelsJUcPV5U3MS6EbRVOsmetzOvOU AyKXN&typo=1

Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-
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https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-19%2fDataBase%2fedb0011B.log&c=E,1,qWfxb02qWJpIbEgSD0NMkG6C_L9WdgbHluMG0j00apL7PGV2jI7n8h3eb2FClqP4bEqMoq7sQWko8tSJoNyClNb3-8ywyRW8uYQmtRauS1xqr-L0n6SXhA40ijOP&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-19%2fDataBase%2fedb0011C.log&c=E,1,hgY1JGRlFwHg_dIXYL5TLEQ3B_73axb7NZhbC88YnVz4OcW63N5vpl5-OKYz5BqgQPdKvq_oupChxYB4dkJPHOgJpzeUtuua8DIMwkpJH7KW&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-19%2fDataBase%2fedb0011D.log&c=E,1,hs8nY0aqzmeWgjF3ORG4twIEa-2C38HyZDsH-ebEer6IxFcKiXs5I5sboH-vNDxxus9T2r0pvDdqkNZjG9xi_mGebVRhnGE8pZqONg4w&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-19%2fDataBase%2fedb0011E.log&c=E,1,o0VHuyaM7hVLrCLJ9PBzekM2AWcQ3ajhDO9sFLNPq7waZT5EiYWDmkod-qdONsg2wv_3y-lpjHWSWBjQ6R-U1Wek1a-0p2hq5KvThlrtCjlT_dsiMmkX&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-19%2fDataBase%2fedb0011F.log&c=E,1,t8uFMJbrtjEuna-n-XnghTTlwQO_5TgjEkNL_Jg_1BsLvHdnxirACBDgKh6emqV2GEI8IPiLsy_L-h7sZCId-UoEMlQFLk0y3qRRG6uGW5p8-I-GDex2Sw,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-19%2fDataBase%2fedb00120.log&c=E,1,ksyRhmT2tuwFnpL5msq9FrtpaEAajdbAIoKVqAjASc3AVabytmY89D6WjvLOzvjmlS07W8Vc3zygJNVbM37loEIZTRVXoIGIJDt7LgsS0ODMJ4a0r6MAAA,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-19%2fDataBase%2fedb00121.log&c=E,1,8QUbtWHLpdzbJydrORo3Hd1EqP01yiM-4_gF9-JygXKZCEzdaz5p3oMoZjV4FN-4qbLjuOUqt_nP76gEdAmDU3bxOMn2HDK3xKAA7exl&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-19%2fDataBase%2fedb00122.log&c=E,1,rvSvzBcZ1-sMrAG5xLOh8WfM-XunDW7R2Z_WXPJyak-Z2_K9pGn7yQuOulNxmoiBeVHJ-CtskkcfdFyaz5HBVh2RtLVhIc-WbzdrkXOvFOhhnFM,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-19%2fDataBase%2fedb00123.log&c=E,1,Mq6fq7wcqk5aFlwML_ilGhXhPwd72GnfgB6LAMnJfhnSk5tUgnR9WGKhg6K14ysF307_CrO07fD4Da5AUc5sOe3k6qwxNeyh7D5RL_tx3HSDHQKYWnvxkkDY&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-19%2fDataBase%2fedb00124.log&c=E,1,MV7bjOUrIWcn2zp83MX6tByQurOnUzVrimppl4sLH7sF0J-BrIxha2lA14BJNasCT_XlwYT7ZxmlJNVrrhjgw-ghzq_e2tfQY7e5Z64T&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-19%2fDataBase%2fedb00125.log&c=E,1,Lmm-wBiZ10AKangvYUN7ao2VFDrucDT8E9PuQ5vS16ZHtbYsvIRpzjFPr7NT1aMUWgq_B5jMAkSYXoAMVGoWh5BEr2XaNPSfvqoqg77OpPtHsdCUM2gzGdZkKvI,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-19%2fDataBase%2fedb00126.log&c=E,1,hS-cOt90EOmI6sGZ8Z5Z4vl_NkB3lZBFuvyZH5cVpATJZr40mLucyw10iBvRxc4ekAjCDqH_0GYH2JqYNEBlizRQzCU6anw8-kt0EiuiQfoU4Zra0jFbZAC71A,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-19%2fDataBase%2fedb00127.log&c=E,1,6QFWUJvvyjKhmMBgsVMiU9rHyLyfbfPsehiq6yVvTPB4pKc9fsij8sV219GZaO551Zzlv2w9_VJjKtge1sJUcPV5U3MS6bRV0smetz0vOU_AyKXN&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-19%2fDataBase%2fedb00128.log&c=E,1,x4PG5QXRYJbX1nMhhy0LGZlo2e9kL6rOW7y2TbquwG1XcxV8saKoEYkuwFvx6i7a2Y3Pa48n7EDdlP7LP2aq_2r6qM42WPo3enkvnKmZsMY4uitif1rm&typo=1

19%2fDataBase%2fedb00128.log&c=E,1,x4PG5QXRYJbX1nMhhy0LGZl02e9kL6rOW7y2TbquwG1XcxV8saKoEYkuwFvx
6i7a2Y3Pa48n7EDdIP7LP2ag 2r6gM42WPo3enkvnKmZsMY4uitiflrm&typo=1

Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-
19%2fDataBase%2fedb00129.log&c=E,1,vKrk3szhqYYdGo4ubgpP80JEGj575IEsAyHoek6UEINELddxpOT6x3ZGRWdH-
GX_abYRt3aFPb7hjn-QfNt2UvOjvWmICfH Q809c5Bu-b20E ¢,&typo=1

Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-19%2fDataBase%2fedb0012A.log&c=E,1,FWF 3Sp-
ufQQzqw8ssOGOTIAN-
AW6CpmbDIMn w4HCINZBaiVz4dsZviMHsupa71ij3iMPCq7Zk5kW8futm6FgN0S6JplcWWyYEVKXH5PiV&typo=1

Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-
19%2fDataBase%2fedb0012B.log&c=E,1,pCiDRVHCGtTTFQoQeYblayxHujl5K-pTbN7cMKY6NQH9aj 055nCCcl-
E1jZyPtuU2 gyNrUkSoF5stezbfkujlAbCPeZXD2MgNNDpJoQAG&typo=1

Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-19%2fDataBase%2fedb0012C.log&c=E,1,rHZD776feU7fGVt-
iEyZOEURTWYynplwlU3EI8gwS6Qs78ZsQmllyjry3nghgQ8AV-
W86Mq6QyakKgSUrkJPrwUg6qYIMQo2i999wWIHNGU&typo=1

Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-19%2fDataBase%2fedb0012D.log&c=E,1,MIKjFHuzqUsB3 zBI-
NCdhhX4ulP2zxchholtbY1HSD5z0edEBZkOIM3I vNIgbSfXnBLSNQR5VIPZZBZXZQReurD5DoGEUehRHREU1kzfl7hjxmv
WStMK320jg,&typo=1

Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-19%2fDataBase%2frevere-RPS-CA-
CA.edb&c=E,1,SALg0eQ4Rung2m1UdCdBki-
HP8GgXImSyLIQwab5T27yKufK k2Hpfltz4HL8VNUugQI2cFOIhVC7ywmb-tAQP4VudrvljzreNbbTbu53tOulw,&typo=1

Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-
19%2fCAregistery.txt&c=E,1,FSahNziQ|DgwEdrz50 -5hTohNQnbw4gle50sXuyyQ8e2wx6n5mmDIsLGMDtqqapDGEhbx
0gWjo-gMmIGMjBuYTSRXwjmI3aMhQroZvSx3ArLIF35UZr&typo=1

Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-19%2fDataBase&c=E,1,mhDd794CUMKS9Qm-
ZjfeOk gXdx5T ADp2MzGE8UjkGjg3RpNpD5ilxg7Hh1d1RZXNGzrfGWILIXGALfFt8igxvVNJT N-
17542IndOBI7telRqvsIX0&typo=1

Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-19%2frevere-RPS-CA-CA.p12&c=E,1,WcSqgGw_jZ-
rhtijKxu5VgGuUelWGmMB52D0qY2HK ZCgbplvB1xF m35RgXJkgWMKfquZb7cCwhnkb3c5jtNIkim5LJIZn2iv730NVHO6
9RCM2|,&typo=1

Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-19%2ftemplates.txt&c=E,1,FIHxI9B3aoWWQ-
ISg8CISuLHyBtGjUBefYzjg2gg3lpZommhQPmukpjkDuTVgUherevbXmEeV65GrBtkJOk7pwpMglmTTXSixS5wWuBO-
0gk6K3pCEVUPW,,&typo=1

Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-
19%2fDataBase%2fcertbkxp.dat&c=E,1,040NIP7IgE6P07x _cZMa968Y2A7idkHg pkT HNPhX3GsluApnMvcHk7qoEly5
8iyQuKgallbKjglgqyzyMydfWzp XydMiwb6z6Vh48fgLMFgEYzgYfv siJYR1&typo=1

Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-
19%2fDataBase%2fedb0010D.log&c=E,1,ImdvTInfE3vwY0or8viM6hOHpuZWkJLTiigM4tzcgFRpSiwHKPT706ghiTyr19tNj
JQ2k9UWFNcgS3tP6WNYAIVCGFj63jlmmyF-vw5b0hMIV&typo=1

Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-
19%2fDataBase%2fedb0010E.log&c=E,1,QjYak3GWbLfixkYkYampVp6SJAgacxxBMaAxu0ScdU9vHmMGwJIchuwlOZspSEiv
Pn2f2TkrrudDKcrjjtt4Uoe26t9llp08u_ DuUtTOJG8Wbj&typo=1
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https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-19%2fDataBase%2fedb00128.log&c=E,1,x4PG5QXRYJbX1nMhhy0LGZlo2e9kL6rOW7y2TbquwG1XcxV8saKoEYkuwFvx6i7a2Y3Pa48n7EDdlP7LP2aq_2r6qM42WPo3enkvnKmZsMY4uitif1rm&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-19%2fDataBase%2fedb00129.log&c=E,1,vKrk3szhqYYdGo4ubgpP80JEGj575lEsAyHoek6UE1NELddxpOT6x3ZGRWdH-GX_abYRt3aFPb7hjn-QfNt2UvOjvWmICfH_Q8o9c5Bu-b2oE_c,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-19%2fDataBase%2fedb0012A.log&c=E,1,FWF_3Sp-ufQQzqw8ssOGOT9AN-AW6CpmbD9mn_w4HClNZBaiVz4dsZvMHsupa71ij3iMPCq7k5kW8futm6FqN0S6JplcWWyEvKxH5PiV&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-19%2fDataBase%2fedb0012B.log&c=E,1,pCjDRVHCGtTTFQoQeYb1ayxHujI5K-pTbN7cMKY6NQH9aj_O55nCCcl-_E1jZyPtuU2_gyNrUkSoF5stezbfkujIAbCPeZXD2MqNNDpJoQAG&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-19%2fDataBase%2fedb0012C.log&c=E,1,rHZD776feU7fGVt-iEyZ0EuRTWynplwlU3EI8gwS6Qs78ZsQmIJyjry3nghqQ8AV-W86Mq6QyaKgSUrkJPrwUg6qYlMQo2i999w9HNGU&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-19%2fDataBase%2fedb0012D.log&c=E,1,MlKjFHuzqUsB3_zBl-NCdhhX4ulP2zxchhoJtbY1HSD5zoedEBZk0IM3l_vNlqbSfXnBL5NQR5VJPZZBZXZQReurD5DoGEUehRHREU1kzfl7hjxmvWStMK32ojg,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-12-19%2fDataBase%2frevere-RPS-CA-CA.edb&c=E,1,SALgOeQ4Rung2m1UdCdBki-_HP8GgXImSyLlQwab5T27yKufK_k2HpfJtz4HL8vNUugQl2cF0IhVC7ywmb-tAQP4VudrvLjzreNbbTbu53tOu1w,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-19%2fCAregistery.txt&c=E,1,FSahNziQlDgwEdrz50_-5hTohNQnbw4gIe50sXuyyQ8e2wx6n5mmDlsLGMDtqqapDGEhbx0qWjo-qMmlGMjBuYTSRXwjmI3aMhQroZvSx3ArLIF35UZr&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-19%2fDataBase&c=E,1,mhDd794CUMKS9Qm-ZjfeOk_qXdx5T_ADp2MzGE8UjkGjg3RpNpD5i1xg7Hh1d1RZXNGzrfGW9LrXG4LfFt8igxvVNJT_N-t7S42lndOBl7teIRqvsIX0&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-19%2frevere-RPS-CA-CA.p12&c=E,1,WcSqgGw_jZ-rhtijKxu5VgGuUe1WGmB52D0qY2HK_ZCg6pJvB1xF_m35RgXJkgWMKfquZb7cCwhnkb3c5jtNlklm5LJIZn2iv730NvHO69RCM2I,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-19%2ftemplates.txt&c=E,1,FlHxl9B3aoWWQ-lSq8Cl5uLHyBtGjUBefYzjq2gg3lpZommhQPmukpjkDuTVqUherevbXmEeV65GrBtkJ0k7pwpMqlmTTXSixS5wWuBO-ogk6K3pCEvUPw,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-19%2fDataBase%2fcertbkxp.dat&c=E,1,040NlP7IgE6P07x_cZMa968Y2A7idkHq_pkT_HNPhX3GsIuApnMvcHk7qoEly58iyQuKgaJlbKjqJgqyzyMydfWzp_XydMiwb6z6Vh48fgLMFgEYzgYfv_siJYR1&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-19%2fDataBase%2fedb0010D.log&c=E,1,lmdvTnfE3vwY0or8viM6hOHpuZWkJLTiigM4tzcgFRpSiwHkPT706qhiTyr19tNjJQ2k9UWFNcgS3tP6WNyAlVCGFj63j1mmyF-vw5b0hMlV&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-19%2fDataBase%2fedb0010E.log&c=E,1,QjYak3GWbLfixkYkYampVp6SJAgacxxBMaAxu0ScdU9vHmGwJchuwlOZspSEivPn2f2TkrrudDKcrjjtt4Uoe26t9lIpO8u_DuUtT0JG8Wbj&typo=1

Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-
19%2fDataBase%2fedb0010F.log&c=E,1,CYmjOyBmAQgR3axNOLdNtQIRXRYQW Ylu-CWROX-

TIYvgOCyMtz YuBjgjoGThjYS1n--BL7)GlgGLQzUfiiBt8 fl90k6i0rSkpzCPcZntN3mM,&typo=1

Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-
19%2fDataBase%2fedb00110.log&c=E,1,4CWtiKziAayd5heNIsOE7jRFR3MH5dsnui8 Ws0O579gYaCfkgOwXd7Ky3EpwPO8
Cmx8G_G4KznggnvUN XU oTeeb6WO90Wpe5gPBwtUpgb2xUFRg&typo=1

Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-19%2fDataBase%2fedb00111.log&c=E,1,4f-
5E31VCuWb8vmllinkw-4cUfiwpFDteo6HFjYiPtpbFISyoll vfvObFUtsfO01VUG5MmMGW5WI1GgbA X91xDIN-
AEaljinbPDfCVwpXbl,&typo=1

Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-19%2fDataBase%2fedb00112.log&c=E,1,-
dhLmjXzkOXczpx_8Q2K3brVjLPsMvx_gQimX7mluN uK8RUVIVdIIkHhZU8g2dtJ35vYoEoiXY-
F_oZ6xfmGufTQnuMrrOKQkoLux8bAUeB&typo=1

Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-
19%2fDataBase%2fedb00113.log&c=E,1,L1Xe21sCau35hlYfYeC 4Tg1oNg8wkH3DDSTGGV7K1XiDowrVLEhjKzTwzhco
etFvgVCOtdA2 L7jp_HwpbuOvZ2RUmMZGulgHE162cX5LjcClgD&typo=1

Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-
19%2fDataBase%2fedb00114.log&c=E,1,sWg6w350imUBNGN4VI9oYxnPNgdvWdTQZ3kHn3ZWyUHYuqCL2cI5XZhE6f-
P8MP77mPg6KEdzWVIZ1LaxFSKkCH5ItGIM6KRtPWORK-qpglm13Yg,&typo=1

Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-
19%2fDataBase%2fedb00115.log&c=E,1,VIG22gYFCTQYViPCIOBP5cZnrAVT14y6sHz18f3ShZd3ebl508UjlUToed45 0z40q
OG _IgfUaljukGRnQjsnFZQbVOduzr8ixT6Bu25GR_ZbNwbABJc75 jdcUoc,&typo=1

Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-
19%2fDataBase%2fedb00116.log&c=E,1,JON gGb2UyztWwOFAbu3um6aDsoMxrlIFJwPXIS-
APystpkW3mhQu3FvfSi8mwvc3DC8Cmf2WagxxDvnQAEt9zMPkNRoNtzw7yVYTTHIqlYLCoajglP0zYjX9Z&typo=1

Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-
19%2fDataBase%2fedb00117.log&c=E,1,2z06bHvm73FJILmjVITL2hHpuELablktm5czd CsnZKO28cOwJhOEIIVUMZ5px
rMOsK5x2w_ZcmvSiKLd2uEkpU9Dygv8lusoohaOEOFUY,&typo=1

Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-
19%2fDataBase%2fedb00118.log&c=E,1,AiHrZODBffBNIguGMB51P5nsgBWysGhm05-AuQWGFrk3IYa-Zd9-
PAJMHXI4JfIEd EnKyvy9bGXolCWkyCwCOuSc7700J1jZpBplCzmXrHTSB7-81AyS4Kw3Zgp&typo=1

Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-
19%2fDataBase%2fedb00119.log&c=E,1,FQTili5rHt2ZrxC4 gmQYi7HP7RcB9PxOU20h7TL1P4SPmLVikRtc5KWb6xWd
gkwlJHzhMLwIDpwOguwRv5Zjem5kQgqEByWBHOatk3EeD2aSCB7BOHtuqgAT-g,, &typo=1

Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-
19%2fDataBase%2fedb0011A.log&c=E,1,BD6j6k05FY50ufPNU99-
oWg15Y7rQgqDQYsRRug3xvOBOPOH4M8gVeksZVB8vkbCMu7SbpYxx4hulOkB6Y vO3dmmzR26769z07ZtgRRX064StQ
LOvQD&typo=1

Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-
19%2fDataBase%2fedb0011B.log&c=E,1,18mJOK nG2NnnkOucn9XYePuBgdwQEChwsgl8Y NEv HxoKhMRBJkWeO-
5DXtRdeTGQO60rMXIGVo2k0hViOaEzID3VbtvYxTotfglioFVuuatIx5jlEeeiG6A,,&typo=1

Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
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https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-19%2fDataBase%2fedb0010F.log&c=E,1,CYmjOyBmAQgR3axNOLdNtQlRxRYQWfYlu-CWR0X-TIYvqOCyMtz_YuBjgjoGTbjYS1n--BL7JGlqGLQzUfiiBt8_fJ9ok6i0rSkpzCPcZntN3mM,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-19%2fDataBase%2fedb00110.log&c=E,1,4CWtiKziAayd5heNIs0E7jRFR3MH5dsnui8WsO5Z9gYaCfkg0wXd7Ky3EpwPO8Cmx8G_G4KznqqnvUN_XU_oTeeb6WO90Wpe5gPBwtUpqb2xUFRq&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-19%2fDataBase%2fedb00111.log&c=E,1,4f-5E31VCuWb8vmlI1nkw-4cUfjwpFDteo6HFjYiPtpbFlSyoIl_vfv9bFUtsfO01VUG5MmGW5W1GqbA_X91xDIN-AEaLjInbPDfCVwpXbI,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-19%2fDataBase%2fedb00112.log&c=E,1,-dhLmjXzkOXczpx_8Q2K3brVjLPsMvx_qQimX7mIuN_uK8RUVIVdIlkHhZU8g2dtJ35vYoEoiXY-F_oZ6xfmGufTQnuMrr0KQkoLux8bAUeB&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-19%2fDataBase%2fedb00113.log&c=E,1,L1Xe21sCau35hIJYfYeC_4Tq1oNq8wkH3DDSTGGV7K1XiDowrVLEhjKzTwzhc6etFvgVC9tdA2_L7jp_Hwp6uOvZ2RUmZGu1gHE162cX5LjcCLgD&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-19%2fDataBase%2fedb00114.log&c=E,1,gWq6w35oimUBnGN4VI9oYxnPNgdvWdTQZ3kHn3ZWyUHYuqCL2cl5XZhE6f-P8MP77mPg6KEdzWVlZ1LaxFSkCH5ItGIM6KRtPwORK-qpg1m13Yg,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-19%2fDataBase%2fedb00115.log&c=E,1,VJG22gYFCTQYviPC9BP5cZnrAVT14y6sHz18f3ShZd3ebI5O8UjIUToe45_Oz40qOG_IqfUa1jukGRnQjsnFZQbVOduzr8ixT6Bu25GR_ZbNwbABJc75_jdcUoc,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-19%2fDataBase%2fedb00116.log&c=E,1,J0N_gGb2UyztWwOFAbu3um6aDsoMxrlFJwPXlS-APystpkW3mhQu3FvfSi8mwvc3DC8Cmf2WqxxDvnQAEt9zMPkNRoNtzw7yVYTTHJqlYLCoajg1P0zYjX9Z&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-19%2fDataBase%2fedb00117.log&c=E,1,2zO6bHvm73FJlLmjV1TL2hHpuELabJktm5czd_CsnZKO28cOwJh0EIIvUMZ5pxrM0sK5x2w_ZcmvSiKLd2uEkpU9Dygv8Iusooha0EOFUhY,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-19%2fDataBase%2fedb00118.log&c=E,1,AiHrZODBffBNIguGMB51P5nsgBWysGhm05-AuQWGFrk3IYa-Zd9-PAJmHXl4JfIEd_EnKyvy9bGXoICWkyCwCOuSc77OOJ1jZpBplCzmXrHTSB7-81AyS4Kw3Zgp&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-19%2fDataBase%2fedb00119.log&c=E,1,FQTi1i5rHt2ZrxC4_gmQYi7HP7RcB9PxOU2Oh7TL1P4SPmLVikRtc5KWb6xWdgkw1JHzhMLwIDpw0guwRv5Zjem5kQqEByWBHOatk3EeD2aSCB7BOHtuqgAT-g,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-19%2fDataBase%2fedb0011A.log&c=E,1,BD6j6k05FY50ufPNU99-oWg15Y7rQgqDQYsRRug3xv0BOPOH4M8gVeksZVB8vkbCMu7SbpYxx4hul0kB6V_vO3dmmzR26769z07ZtqRRX064StQL0vQD&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-19%2fDataBase%2fedb0011B.log&c=E,1,l8mJOK_nG2Nnnk0ucn9XYePuBgdwQEChwsg18Y_NEv_HxoKhMRBJkWeO-5DXtRdeTGQO60rMXlGVo2k0hVi0aEzID3VbtvYxTotfgJioFVuuatlx5jlEeeiG6A,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-19%2fDataBase%2fedb0011C.log&c=E,1,TBuJhj86qFfY-Nf07WdqDgnVLQmAHnfhDpMTo8vpmtn-DIeX6eIiODuSrstzyT7bOgQrVRCszQwLhxpZB6ZQjR_3N6D_tL2bNDuLBNquExzQEPQLAho_CM7Ga6nR&typo=1

a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-19%2fDataBase%2fedb0011C.log&c=E,1,TBuJhj86qFfY-
NfO7WdgDgnVLOQMAHNnfhDpMTo8vpmtn-
DleX6eliODuSrstzyT7b0gQrVRCszQwLhxpZB6ZQjR_3N6D tL2bNDuLBNquExzQEPQLAho CM7Ga6bnR&typo=1

Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-
19%2fDataBase%2fedb0011D.log&c=E,1,z3ewZUNLfccZUrbtWSy33ahVImB4FxAnvwU58eo0AxwBcttVkJSAzZWANKvGHN
73K36jCnjEnTzXu-NEzpScYh29zUAZOZD2A-zK8YtVwSble0460,&typo=1

Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-
19%2fDataBase%2fedb0011E.log&c=E,1,IrPa4kDNunOnb8mZ9lophlixL2fsmJQUvTtaEMML2wIRWBXx0GmMx4s-
Q8P8ZmMKe nF8QWNHRhLymzGs8cEkRcYP 21HwQx40nXUuh8CrBglezvU6gKfG4vgaCKI&typo=1

Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-19%2fDataBase%2fedb0011F.log&c=E,1,079XTb5pbAPaPsgtv-
LWb2AtsNbF30lQSP7GEyvuSqaQogqUhARZ2CM8hXq96n0BeukkQ9meqHsDQBEANEW8dtgxCYBXiltERZRefV3ImRTOaA
FzMSBgXx kZ&typo=1

Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-
19%2fDataBase%2fedb00120.log&c=E,1,SISp itNGpZUNvf2XzS8fikVwXBiiun717yZr0cKpZi71jCVD56PyJ5KPvmLgFhlo |
L-jRS3bh2g25uX5eBrdITLNpONhtmhgMCORKLoBlJ37haSVaFVXsXBal-&typo=1

Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-19%2fDataBase%2fedb00121.log&c=E,1,GiZmtalSEbAVCFA7 Mp-
QcEdmVGftX3 Eqy-
7kjLCf8hZYQrPMK4KsZF3iB6i7bP9Qj n2SjnGnQ5nyfg52kpyuHwdOBIBILKPnNLejlkxEzvrUKHvwW,,&typo=1

Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-19%2fDataBase%2fedb00122.log&c=E,1,G87Tt67GzFbdBPe981-
c4 aQ5R-DOGsjWBc_hv-NxwT9QPj21zdvJU1NVJbv-
7277fRIYhGbuVDvyQHi3J6k38FPplhBSN7wzsqYo3fOXDiRVUsO1ThOFhCBhrVx&typo=1

Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-
19%2fDataBase%2fedb00123.log&c=E,1,rirMEjmwLe77 HSqojTEOsX-kGbfYir utt9huYgFCI3G9c91z-
yeg tN9gwyhKGhIWmtine MdHU2ZpPzftbWp4Q6blLa cBQDso36MjeQjelukl&typo=1

Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-
19%2fDataBase%2fedb00124.log&c=E,1 WxjLx9MXr3elMkXcjcO5AppdCY--zZRubAke5-00NgPmtjE8YfGV4eHyw-
Q1rj38VP eUAR6kO5PPRYVO59fV4kXN6I3QAQbZ83j8fpVKidKxiiX49Y0,&typo=1

Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-19%2fDataBase%2fedb00125.log&c=E,1,209WKT8t3BTHgrLX cr-
AZze9mVv6HMA4HLsMwKLGbt3Qz1XinHIZnlQt7ZLXROS1xSYSkkXhbPCtJI1446SMw2kBn-nlo5OMhEgEU1WIiRFiQhV-
dJIaOWIicWCQ,,&typo=1

Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-19%2fDataBase%2fedb00126.log&c=E,1,aszIneYkCiV4cwS-v-
onlL7XavOKB6OVEKWHL7BnuSX9gdtfX2oyR92gAr7ZjRfyqH20YzhIYOqN7zFC JXWjZzhsUzMx66n3csemJ7s9i0MKybzM&
typo=1

Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-
19%2fDataBase%2fedb00127.log&c=E,1,Km8zbPXUnbROOES5dNFA0zxEb6l0TIsOIZOArBmCKt45a ZRvfS2zoXYBOarFXt
GUzJdg85Vf2TcFdpzg5ISIneK PReQ5j88fwiwQe9X8m-dA,,&typo=1

Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-
19%2fDataBase%2fedb00128.log&c=E,1,T 5YNLBg6tBz5U2L7N8fFMjCeO6FOxUnIxFNatYrlldJOCgre9ywkelk30sEfvgp
hNnfPO1gHXczE-2MV7Mvl0agQurTBkdzVEoTLeehO kh&typo=1

Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2{f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-19%2fDataBase%2fedb00129.log&c=E,1,jolkaBb5e4Thghb0-
eb 25rx5wd0FDMK15ail37evHkMhdsmewY10sN-
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https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-19%2fDataBase%2fedb0011C.log&c=E,1,TBuJhj86qFfY-Nf07WdqDgnVLQmAHnfhDpMTo8vpmtn-DIeX6eIiODuSrstzyT7bOgQrVRCszQwLhxpZB6ZQjR_3N6D_tL2bNDuLBNquExzQEPQLAho_CM7Ga6nR&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-19%2fDataBase%2fedb0011D.log&c=E,1,z3ewZUNLfccZUrbtWSy33ahVImB4FxAnvwU58eoAxwBcttVkJSAzWAnKvGHn73K36jCnjEnTzXu-NEzpScYh29zUAZOZD2A-zK8YtVwSble0460,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-19%2fDataBase%2fedb0011E.log&c=E,1,lrPa4kDNunOnb8mZ9LophJIxL2fsmJQUvTtaEMML2wIRwBx0GmMx4s-Q8P8ZmMKe_nF8QwNHRhLymzGs8cEkRcYP_21HwQx40nXUuh8CrBqLezvU6gKfG4vqaCKJ&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-19%2fDataBase%2fedb0011F.log&c=E,1,079XTb5pbAPaPsgtv-LWb2AtsNbF3oIQSP7GEyvuSqaQogqUhARZ2CM8hXq96n0BeukkQ9meqHsDQBEANEW8dtqxCYBXiItERZRefV3mRTOaAFzMSBgXx_kZ&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-19%2fDataBase%2fedb00120.log&c=E,1,SlSp_itNGpZUNvf2XzS8fikVwXBiiun7I7yZr0cKpZi71jCVD56PyJ5KPvmLgFhIo_lL-jRS3bh2g25uX5eBrdlTLNp0NhtmhgMCORKLoBlJ37haSVaFVXsXBal-&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-19%2fDataBase%2fedb00121.log&c=E,1,GiZmtal5EbAvCFA7Mp-QcEdmVGftX3_Eqy-7kjLCf8hZYQrPMK4KsZF3iB6i7bP9Qj_n2SjnGnQ5nyfq52kpyuHwd0B9BJLKPnNLejlkxEzvrUKHvw,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-19%2fDataBase%2fedb00122.log&c=E,1,G8ZTt67GzFbdBPe981-c4_aQ5R-DOGsjWBc_hv-NxwT9QPj2lzdvJU1NVJbv-72Z7fRIYhGbuVDvyQHi3J6k38FPpIhBSN7wzsqYo3f0XDiRVUs01Th0FhCBhrVx&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-19%2fDataBase%2fedb00123.log&c=E,1,rIrMEjmwLe77_HSqojTEOsX-kGbfYir_utt9huYgFCl3G9c91z-yeg_tN9gwyhKGhIWmtine_MdHU2ZpPzftbWp4Q6bLa_cBQDso36MjeQje1ukl&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-19%2fDataBase%2fedb00124.log&c=E,1,WxjLx9MXr3e1MkXcjcO5AppdCY--zRubAke5-0oNgPmtjE8YfGV4eHyw-Q1rj38VP_eUAR6k05PPRYv059fV4kXN6l3QAQbZ83j8fpVKidKxiiX49Y0,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-19%2fDataBase%2fedb00125.log&c=E,1,zq9WKT8t3BTHgrLX_cr-AZze9mv6HM4HLsMwKLGbt3Qz1XinHlZnlQt7ZLXROS1xSYSkkXhbPCtJll446SMw2kBn-nIo5OMhEgEU1WiRFiQhV-dJla0WIicWCQ,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-19%2fDataBase%2fedb00126.log&c=E,1,aszlneYkCiV4cwS-v-onL7Xav0KB6OvEKwHL7BnuSX9gdtfX2oyR92gAr7ZjRfyqH20YzhIYOqN7zFC_JXWjZzhsUzMx66n3csemJ7s9i0MKybzM&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-19%2fDataBase%2fedb00127.log&c=E,1,Km8zbPXUnbR00E95dNFAozxEb6loTJsOIzOArBmCKt45a_ZRvfS2zoXYB0arFXtGUzJdg85Vf2TcFdpzg5lSlneK_PReQ5j88fwiwQe9X8m-dA,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-19%2fDataBase%2fedb00128.log&c=E,1,T_5YNLBg6tBz5U2L7N8fFMjCeO6FOxUnlxFNatYr1ldJOCgre9ywkeIk3OsEfvqphNnfP01qHXczE-2MV7Mvl0agQurTBkdzVEoTLeehO_kh&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-19%2fDataBase%2fedb00129.log&c=E,1,joIkaBb5e4Tbgb0-eb_25rx5wd0FDMK15ail37evHkMhdsmewY10sN-I2_YysUBECmGNrx8P0Tv4oHAO1krIGdipyUHQmy25abQB7TSnCrlk9HeS2Z7kOgjjwQJr&typo=1

12 YysUBECMGNrx8P0Tv4oHAO1krIGdipyUHQmMY25abQB7TSnCrlk9HeS277kOgjjwQJr&typo=1

Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2{f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-19%2fDataBase%2fedb0012A.log&c=E,1,iPc-
it5MfiaAAIKsYr7RrvFHONKp5-
nNQQ98dREZIg3A ZIG5vZKd4KPQv BzPV59IGbJwb4mIETccFmAFyugNgTTch9wGQISyP8fkj3YpkLIJGzKTDb&typo=1

Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-19%2fDataBase%2fedb0012B.log&c=E,1,zvu62tUi1DYgXutLY66-
400pr2r155P5ycoqFE4XtvB5tV4G08XxNmM8umReb dlgdFiu8r75-i-hpyXiaAjFS9fgQRDLFgZIEMTRNuUHgOuUy-
ub3QJ&typo=1

Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-
19%2fDataBase%2fedb0012C.log&c=E,1,tjke8yzChWk2pg8dkFUq27p9yiVgX8VUbIT85M-8sUcMAf-f3c)GmrGM-
eNmApk3rufLQXxuAXxEW15x5YSQosi7ql4Gc97cg5U9S3Hwi-eF0,&typo=1

Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-
19%2fDataBase%2fedb0012D.log&c=E,1,8ZSbxFZMUD17ILQFI6h-
9fVCTYJIELKk82rheDN2R7nQXKyXouAnFw8HbjHXc3Yo8tEIh1grGlmezhuyNxuliSvw9C3IkBleCtU-0bc7CubuDy2X-
hYg,&typo=1

Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-19%2fDataBase%2fedb0012E.log&c=E,1,m-
FmNes5MglzcgHpxI00XjD5f5WLc8HrglZ Hx53hJSZQEIME fQblbxtKnNbSvpleOAGRVauUrBQiVDe3pxQblAA7QEIfLZT
31B4JR69fKhpzkgmy8,&typo=1

Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-19%2fDataBase%2fedb0012F.log&c=E,1,kmlJls-
HuMKVR3aUlpchlKatOSkrSUIJwd70WSNOkHUuUPirNZfTjghe-melTwAtD659b0301dGnUvZVIDpIHTBi7Z8185t-
pKXf WFwGrgrSLrQ,,&typo=1

Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-
19%2fDataBase%2fedb00130.log&c=E,1, WmhiP4vsNNsTjowMBoKVpBwWnQD_ 6gKNOPdQJ6R0o6XVdw0OexUIcYkOF6a
2-xCLEHA7ar30Pok8nwP1ITWDNC_pXPWIrkyQHZP-8YQSkSWy3hbneS8DwdvYqc&typo=1

Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-19%2fDataBase%2frevere-RPS-CA-
CA.edb&c=E,1,CDxvjS5NOiQBW{Tg2VxJjfowQggK8oes8yu7x4n9E2 bxblT 2hzkvPVYknmfvylSyV-
JYCRrlI4R0b99FyTsOnFbcExhDU tCMeOsgv0O&typo=1

Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-12-19

Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-13-19

Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-12-19/CAregistery.txt

Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-12-19/DataBase

Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-12-19/reverest-REVEREST-CA-CA.p12

Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-12-19/templates.txt

Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-12-19/DataBase/certbkxp.dat

Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-12-19/DataBase/edb00102.log

Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-12-19/DataBase/edb00103.log

Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-12-19/DataBase/edb00104.log

Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-12-19/DataBase/edb00105.log

Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-12-19/DataBase/edb00106.log

Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-12-19/DataBase/edb00107.log

Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-12-19/DataBase/edb00108.log

Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-12-19/DataBase/edb00109.log

Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-12-19/DataBase/edb0010A.log

Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-12-19/DataBase/edb0010B.log

Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-12-19/DataBase/edb0010C.log

Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-12-19/DataBase/edb0010D.log

Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-12-19/DataBase/edb0010E.log
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https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-19%2fDataBase%2fedb0012C.log&c=E,1,tjke8yzChWk2pg8dkFUq27p9yiVgX8VUblT85M-8sUcMAf-f3cJGmrGM-eNmApk3rufLQxuAxEW15x5YSQosi7ql4Gc97cq5U9S3Hwi-eF0,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-19%2fDataBase%2fedb0012D.log&c=E,1,8ZSbxFZMUD17lLQFl6h-9fVCTYJIELk82rheDN2R7nQXKyXouAnFw8HbjHXc3Yo8tElh1grG1mezhuyNxuIi5vw9C3IkBleCtU-0bc7CubuDy2X-hYg,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-19%2fDataBase%2fedb0012E.log&c=E,1,m-FmNes5Mg1zcgHpxI00XjD5f5WLc8HrqIZ_Hx53hJSZQElME_fQb1bxtKnNbSvpJeOAGRVauUrBQiVDe3pxQb1AA7QElfLZT31B4JR69fKhpzkgmy8,&typo=1
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https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-19%2fDataBase%2fedb00130.log&c=E,1,WmhiP4vsNNsTjowMBoKVpBwWnQD_6gKNOPdQJ6Ro6XVdw0exUlcYkOF6a2-xCLEHA7ar30Pok8nwP1lTWDNC_pXPWlrkyQHZP-8YQSkSWy3hbneS8DwdvYqc&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2frevere.mec.edu%2f12-13-19%2fDataBase%2frevere-RPS-CA-CA.edb&c=E,1,CDxvj5NOiQBWfTg2VxJjf9wQggK8oes8yu7x4n9E2_bxb1T_2hzkvPVYknmfvyISyV-JYcRrI4R0b99FyTs0nFbcExhDU_tCMeOsgv0O&typo=1

Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-12-19/DataBase/edb0010F.log
Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-12-19/DataBase/edb00110.log
Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-12-19/DataBase/edb00111.log
Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-12-19/DataBase/edb00112.log
Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-12-19/DataBase/edb00113.log
Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-12-19/DataBase/edb00114.log
Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-12-19/DataBase/edb00115.log
Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-12-19/DataBase/edb00116.log
Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-12-19/DataBase/edb00117.log
Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-12-19/DataBase/edb00118.log
Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-12-19/DataBase/edb00119.log
Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-12-19/DataBase/edb0011A.log
Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-12-19/DataBase/edb0011B.log
Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-12-19/DataBase/edb0011C.log
Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-12-19/DataBase/edb0011D.log
Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-12-19/DataBase/edb0011E.log
Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-12-19/DataBase/edb0011F.log
Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-12-19/DataBase/edb00120.log
Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-12-19/DataBase/edb00121.log
Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-12-19/DataBase/edb00122.log
Removed: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-12-19/DataBase/reverest-REVEREST-CA-CA.edb
Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-13-19/CAregistery.txt

Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-13-19/DataBase

Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-13-19/reverest-REVEREST-CA-CA.p12
Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-13-19/templates.txt

Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-13-19/DataBase/certbkxp.dat
Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-13-19/DataBase/edb00102.log
Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-13-19/DataBase/edb00103.log
Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-13-19/DataBase/edb00104.log
Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-13-19/DataBase/edb00105.log
Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-13-19/DataBase/edb00106.log
Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-13-19/DataBase/edb00107.log
Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-13-19/DataBase/edb00108.log
Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-13-19/DataBase/edb00109.log
Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-13-19/DataBase/edb0010A.log
Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-13-19/DataBase/edb0010B.log
Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-13-19/DataBase/edb0010C.log
Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-13-19/DataBase/edb0010D.log
Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-13-19/DataBase/edb0010E.log
Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-13-19/DataBase/edb0010F.log
Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-13-19/DataBase/edb00110.log
Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-13-19/DataBase/edb00111.log
Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-13-19/DataBase/edb00112.log
Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-13-19/DataBase/edb00113.log
Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-13-19/DataBase/edb00114.log
Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-13-19/DataBase/edb00115.log
Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-13-19/DataBase/edb00116.log
Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-13-19/DataBase/edb00117.log
Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-13-19/DataBase/edb00118.log
Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-13-19/DataBase/edb00119.log
Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-13-19/DataBase/edb0011A.log
Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-13-19/DataBase/edb0011B.log
Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-13-19/DataBase/edb0011C.log
Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-13-19/DataBase/edb0011D.log
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Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-13-19/DataBase/edb0011E.log
Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-13-19/DataBase/edb0011F.log
Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-13-19/DataBase/edb00120.log
Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-13-19/DataBase/edb00121.log
Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-13-19/DataBase/edb00122.log
Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-13-19/DataBase/edb00123.log
Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-13-19/DataBase/edb00124.log
Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-13-19/DataBase/edb00125.log
Added: D:/TechShare/CABackup/reverest/12-13-19/DataBase/reverest-REVEREST-CA-CA.edb
Modified: D:/TechShare/DHCPBackup/DhcpSrvLog-Thu.log
Added: D:/TechShare/DHCPBackup/DHCPArchive/DHCP_DUMP-20191213.txt
Removed: D:/TechShare/Win10Upgrade/~SHS_Win10_Breakdown.xIsx
Modified: D:/Title1l/FY19/RECORD OF PURCHASE ORDERS 16101 FY19/RECORD OF P.O. 16101 FY19.docx
Modified: D:/Title1l/FY19/SPREAD SHEET FY19/16101 TITLE ONE SPREADSHEET FY19 - Amended 12.9.19.xls
Modified: D:/Title1/FY19/TIME SHEETS/TITLE | AIDES - SS 16101-723303 FY19.xls
Modified: D:/Title1/FY20/SPREADSHEETS FY20/16101 TITLE ONE SPREADSHEET FY20.xls
Added: D:/Title1/FY20/TIMESHEETS FY20/ATTENDANCE/Attendance 12.9.19-12.13.19.docx
Added: D:/Title1/POs scanned and sent for processing/Done/HP 20205999-00.pdf
Added: D:/Titlel/POs scanned and sent for processing/Done/K-Log 20205995-00.pdf
Added: D:/Title1/POs scanned and sent for processing/Done/Retrofit 20205992-00.pdf
Added: D:/Title1/Time and Effort/2019/Sarah Bradley Letter 1 12.13.19.docx
Modified: D:/Titlel/Time and Effort/2019/Time & Effort FY19 March - August 2019.pdf
Removed: D:/archconfbkup/BAR-MA-352637-5.2.1.008-20191208213001-C-Backup.bak
Added: D:/archconfbkup/BAR-MA-352637-5.2.1.008-20191213213001-C-Backup.bak

Barracuda Networks Technical Support available at 1-408-342-5300 24 hours a day 7 days a week 365 days a year.
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:40:24 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Lobby guard
Date: Friday, December 13, 2019 at 8:12:47 PM Eastern Standard Time

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

From: Edward King <eking@reverekl12.org>
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 8:09 AM
To: John Lasala <jlasala@reverek12.org>
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:40:25 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject:

Hey,
Are you available?

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S10+, an AT&T 5G Evolution capable smartphone

Subject: RE: Lobby Guard

Date: Friday, December 13, 2019 at 2:37:05 PM Eastern Standard Time

From: Richard Anastas
To: John Lasala

Crap that was me- whelan

Richard Anastas
Director of Application Development
Revere Public Schools

-------- Original message --------

From: John Lasala <jlasala@reverek12.org>

Date: 12/13/19 9:52 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: Technology Staff <technology@reverek12.org>
Subject: Lobby Guard

What building owns the Kiosk called “Front Door”
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:40:25 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: (none)
Date: Friday, December 13, 2019 at 11:55:29 AM Eastern Standard Time

From: Matt Cogliandro
To: Val Lucien

At your convenience give me a call.

| E Lobby Guard
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:40:26 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]ACLU - Public Records Request
Date: Friday, December 13, 2019 at 10:50:12 AM Eastern Standard Time

From: Jonathan Ferrara
To: Joshua Vadala

Ok

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

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]ACLU - Public Records Request

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

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]ACLU - Public Records Request

Date: Friday, December 13, 2019 at 10:47:58 AM Eastern Standard Time
From: Joshua Vadala

To: Jonathan Ferrara

Attachments: ACLU PRR - Revere Public Schools.pdf

HiJon,

| received the attached public records request from the ACLU regarding Lobby Guard. Let’s touch base next
week about our response. Thank you,

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

Page 56 of 583



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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:40:27 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]JACLU - Public Records Request

Date: Friday, December 13, 2019 at 9:58:36 AM Eastern Standard Time
From: Emiliano Falcon

To: JVadala@reverekl12.org

CC: Kade Crockford, Jessica Lewis, Taisha Lazare

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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:40:28 PM Eastern Standard Time

617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org

Website | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Youtube

Subject: RE: Lobby Guard
Date: Friday, December 13, 2019 at 9:54:55 AM Eastern Standard Time

From: Bob Catinazzo
To: John Lasala

Not mine — mine is RMA

From: John Lasala

Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 9:53 AM

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
Date: Friday, December 13, 2019 at 9:52:36 AM Eastern Standard Time

From: John Lasala
To: Technology Staff

What building owns the Kiosk called “Front Door”
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:40:29 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: Question about Lobbyguard
Date: Friday, December 13, 2019 at 9:30:45 AM Eastern Standard Time

From: Corbett Coutts

To: Jonathan Ferrara
CC: Val Lucien, Stephen Pechinsky
Thank you

From: Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverekl12.org>

Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 9:14 AM

To: Corbett Coutts <CCoutts@reverek12.org>

Cc: Val Lucien <vlucien@reverek12.org>; Stephen Pechinsky <SPechinsky@reverek12.org>
Subject: Re: Question about Lobbyguard

No idea. | forwarded your email to John Lasala. He’s contacting Lobby guard to find out what it means and he will get
back in touch with you.

Please pardon brevity of emails and responses as well as obvious spelling and grammatical errors. Speech to text.
Sent by mobile phone.

> 0On Dec 13, 2019, at 9:10 AM, Corbett Coutts <CCoutts@reverek12.org> wrote:
>
> Jon,
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>
> What are our security folks supposed to do when they get the attached message from the Lobbyguard machine?
>

> Also, we have found that Lobbyguard does not work well with passports and the majority of our families are
presenting passports as their form or photo ID.

>

> Will school administrators and our security folks be getting training on how to use this machine?

>

> Thanks,

>

> Corbett

>

vV V V V

> From: GarfieldSchool@reverek12.org <GarfieldSchool@reverek12.org>
> Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 9:10 AM

> To: Corbett Coutts <CCoutts@reverekl2.org>

> Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]Message from "RNP58387914EF2F"
>

> This E-mail was sent from "RNP58387914EF2F" (MP C4504ex).
>

> Scan Date: 12.13.2019 09:10:19 (-0500) Queries to:

> GarfieldSchool@reverek12.org

>

><20191213091019906.pdf>
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:40:30 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]The status of your LobbyGuard account has been changed
Date: Friday, December 13, 2019 at 9:19:43 AM Eastern Standard Time

From: noreply@lobbyguard.com
To: techdept@reverekl2.org

Email: techdept@reverek12.org

Your pending link request has now been approved. You may now log in using the account you created during

registration.

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=http%3a%2f%2ffrontdesk.lobbyguard.com&c=E,1,NUPoRhfyNa3 uZxdY2wZVAdRIANGnXLB2zg 3ZZJuGnFL2Z6L6cF

tXygRmCh TWLnuEKE6Vmb6uHcU902gTKZr80t BLbkDaVYjFO8v3&typo=1
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:40:30 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]The status of your LobbyGuard account has been changed
Date: Friday, December 13, 2019 at 9:19:19 AM Eastern Standard Time

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
a=http%3a%2f%2ffrontdesk.lobbyguard.com&c=E,1,bsyGHpnyVMyprs4WU2WafOrgg9kl2W20nQmlkt-

hzLGosOXtHWIRugDOjvNEgPFISc3MXoUGxErsgxUQi4mOfLpsOL-rvWA6acDx8Go87g,,&typo=1

Page 64 of 583


mailto:techdept@reverek12.org
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2ffrontdesk.lobbyguard.com&c=E,1,bsyGHpnyVMyprs4WU2Waf0rqg9kl2W2OnQmlkt-hzLGos0XtHWlRugDOjvNEgPFISc3MXoUGxErsqxUOi4mOfLps0L-rvWA6acDx8Go87g,,&typo=1

Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:40:30 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: Question about Lobbyguard
Date: Friday, December 13, 2019 at 9:14:02 AM Eastern Standard Time

From: John Lasala
To: Jonathan Ferrara

Onit

From: Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverek12.org>
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 9:13 AM

To: John Lasala <jlasala@reverek12.org>

Subject: Fwd: Question about Lobbyguard

Can you call LobbyGuard on this soon. Contact Corbett after.

Thx

Please pardon brevity of emails and responses as well as obvious spelling and grammatical errors.

Speech to text. Sent by mobile phone.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Corbett Coutts <CCoutts(@reverek12.org>
Date: December 13, 2019 at 9:10:51 AM EST
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To: Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverek12.org>, Val Lucien <vlucien@reverek12.org>
Cc: Stephen Pechinsky <SPechinsky(@reverek12.org>
Subject: Question about Lobbyguard

Jon,

What are our security folks supposed to do when they get the attached message from the
Lobbyguard machine?

Also, we have found that Lobbyguard does not work well with passports and the majority
of our families are presenting passports as their form or photo ID.

Will school administrators and our security folks be getting training on how to use this
machine?

Thanks,

Corbett

----- Original Message-----

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

Scan Date: 12.13.2019 09:10:19 (-0500)
Queries to: GarfieldSchool@reverek12.org
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:40:31 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Automatic reply: Question about Lobbyguard
Date: Friday, December 13, 2019 at 9:14:02 AM Eastern Standard Time

From: Jonathan Ferrara
To: John Lasala

| will be out of the office tomorrow, Friday, Dec 13. | will return all emails and phone calls on Monday.
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:40:32 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Re: Question about Lobbyguard

Date: Friday, December 13, 2019 at 9:13:37 AM Eastern Standard Time
From: Jonathan Ferrara

To: Corbett Coutts

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

> From: GarfieldSchool@reverek12.org <GarfieldSchool@reverekl12.org>

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

Date: Friday, December 13, 2019 at 9:13:10 AM Eastern Standard Time
From: Jonathan Ferrara

To: John Lasala

Attachments: 20191213091019906.pdf, ATTO0001.htm

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

From: Corbett Coutts <CCoutts@reverek12.org>

Date: December 13, 2019 at 9:10:51 AM EST

To: Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverek12.org>, Val Lucien <vlucien@reverek12.org>
Cc: Stephen Pechinsky <SPechinsky@reverek12.org>

Subject: Question about Lobbyguard
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Jon,

What are our security folks supposed to do when they get the attached message from the Lobbyguard
machine?

Also, we have found that Lobbyguard does not work well with passports and the majority of our
families are presenting passports as their form or photo ID.

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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:40:33 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Automatic reply: Question about Lobbyguard

Date: Friday, December 13, 2019 at 9:10:51 AM Eastern Standard Time
From: Jonathan Ferrara

To: Corbett Coutts

| will be out of the office tomorrow, Friday, Dec 13. | will return all emails and phone calls on Monday.
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:40:34 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Question about Lobbyguard

Date: Friday, December 13, 2019 at 9:10:51 AM Eastern Standard Time
From: Corbett Coutts

To: Jonathan Ferrara, Val Lucien

CC: Stephen Pechinsky

Attachments: 20191213091019906.pdf
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

Subject: Re: Lobby Guard - False positive - confirmed
Date: Thursday, December 12, 2019 at 5:13:27 PM Eastern Standard Time

From: Jonathan Ferrara
To: Joshua Vadala

| emailed Lobby guard to find out what they have available for training sessions. It may be a matter of getting all
security staff together in one place to provide the single training. When | hear back from them I’ll let you know.

Please pardon brevity of emails and responses as well as obvious spelling and grammatical errors. Speech to
text. Sent by mobile phone.

On Dec 12, 2019, at 4:21 PM, Joshua Vadala <jvadala@reverek12.org> wrote:

Hi Jonathan,

Let’s develop a plan to provide training on Lobby Guard for the security monitors in each
school. Thanks,

Josh
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Josh Vadala, Ed.D
Assistant Superintendent
Revere Public Schools

(p) 781-286-8226
(f) 781-286-8221

From: Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverek12.org>

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 9:14 AM

To: Dianne Kelly <DKelly@reverek12.org>; John Perella <jperella@reverek12.org>; Joseph Singer
<JSinger@reverek12.org>; Joshua Vadala <jvadala@reverek12.org>; Leah Tuckman
<ltuckman@reverekl2.org>

Subject: RE: Lobby Guard - False positive - confirmed

No. | set up all of the work flows and asked the techs to put everything in place physically.
Setting up a training involves more authority than | have.. Getting all security staff in a single
place, paying them if necessary for hours outside of scheduled work times, etc. If you want to
go that route, | can get a training package from lobby guard and admin can arrange the rest.

From: Dianne Kelly

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 9:08 AM

To: Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverek12.org>; John Perella <jperella@reverek12.org>; Joseph
Singer <JSinger@reverek12.org>; Joshua Vadala <jvadala@reverek12.org>; Leah Tuckman
<ltuckman@reverekl2.org>

Subject: RE: Lobby Guard - False positive - confirmed

Have people not been trained? | thought that was part of the implementation?

From: Jonathan Ferrara

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 8:47 AM

To: John Perella; Joseph Singer; Dianne Kelly; Joshua Vadala; Leah Tuckman
Subject: Lobby Guard - False positive - confirmed

| called Lobbyguard to determine the process for how the background check is performed.

As the database that LG connects to is a national database, it references very generic
information that is available to the public across the country. See below: If the DOB of the
offender was given and the DOBs didn’t match, it would not have thrown a false positive. Butin
our case, because the offender’s DOB was not given, it ‘failed safe,” erring on the side of caution,

with a positive match.

If our security people were trained with lobby guard and given access to the interface, they
would have seen the screen | am seeing.

To take full advantage of this software this is what would need to happen.

Jon
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:40:35 PM Eastern Standard Time

<image001.png>

Subject: RE: Lobby Guard - False positive - confirmed

Date: Thursday, December 12, 2019 at 4:21:10 PM Eastern Standard Time
From: Joshua Vadala

To: Jonathan Ferrara

Attachments: image001.png
Hi Jonathan,

Let’s develop a plan to provide training on Lobby Guard for the security monitors in each school. Thanks,

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
<ltuckman@reverek12.org>

Subject: RE: Lobby Guard - False positive - confirmed

No. | set up all of the work flows and asked the techs to put everything in place physically. Setting up a
training involves more authority than | have.. Getting all security staff in a single place, paying them if
necessary for hours outside of scheduled work times, etc. If you want to go that route, | can get a training
package from lobby guard and admin can arrange the rest.

From: Dianne Kelly

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 9:08 AM

To: Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverek12.org>; John Perella <jperella@reverek12.org>; Joseph Singer
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

As the database that LG connects to is a national database, it references very generic information that is
available to the public across the country. See below: If the DOB of the offender was given and the DOBs
didn’t match, it would not have thrown a false positive. But in our case, because the offender’s DOB was

not given, it ‘failed safe,” erring on the side of caution, with a positive match.

If our security people were trained with lobby guard and given access to the interface, they would have
seen the screen | am seeing.

To take full advantage of this software this is what would need to happen.

Jon

Page 76 of 583


mailto:jferrara@reverek12.org
mailto:jperella@reverek12.org
mailto:JSinger@reverek12.org
mailto:jvadala@reverek12.org
mailto:ltuckman@reverek12.org

Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:40:36 PM Eastern Standard Time

Denied Visitor Details

Source Images Name Address DOB Characte

Visitor _ Height:
Eyes:
Hair:

Sex null Height:

Offender Eyes:
Hair:

Notes:

Subject: RE: Lobby Guard

Date: Thursday, December 12, 2019 at 2:10:41 PM Eastern Standard Time
From: Joshua Vadala

To: Percy Napier
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:40:36 PM Eastern Standard Time

Hi Percy,

| am meeting with Jonathan Ferrara soon to discuss training for the Lobby Guard system. As a rule of thumb,
we are asking to utilize the software for anyone that you would regularly check and ID and ask to sign-in at
the security desk. Anyone with that you do not ask to check their ID (district employees, etc) would not need
to put an ID through Lobby Guard. | will get clarification on passports and other forms of ID.

Josh

Josh Vadala, Ed.D
Assistant Superintendent
Revere Public Schools

(p) 781-286-8226
() 781-286-8221

From: Percy Napier <PNapier@reverekl12.org>
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 8:06 AM
To: Joshua Vadala <jvadala@reverek12.org>
Subject: Lobby Guard

Hi Josh,

Our lobby guard system was just installed. It’s looks great. Are there specific procedures or
guidelines that the district would like to use with this? Should everyone be using this system who
comes into the building? Should this be for pick up or just visitors? One issue that immediately
comes to mind are the large number of people that present passports or green cards as their form of
1D.

Thanks,

Percy Napier, PhD

Principal

Beachmont Veterans Memorial School
15 Everard Street

Revere MA 02151

781-286-8316
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:40:37 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: Lobby Guard

Date: Thursday, December 12, 2019 at 10:19:11 AM Eastern Standard Time
From: Richard Anastas

To: John Lasala

Hey this thing is coming up with an error for registration is not connected to Wi-Fi, should that be automatic or do we
connect it to something?

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: John Lasala <jlasala@reverek12.org>

Date: 12/11/19 7:46 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: Technology Staff <technology@reverek12.org>
Subject: Lobby Guard

Can everyone unbox and setup their lobby guard device?
When you first boot it, it should launch a registration process, enter the following

Group ID : HIBG3

School: Name of your school

Customer Name: Revere Public Schools
Contact: Jonathan Ferrara

Phone: 78128682222

Facility: Name of your school

Kiosk Serial #: Found on the back of unit
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:40:37 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: FW: Training

Date: Thursday, December 12, 2019 at 9:42:52 AM Eastern Standard Time
From: Jonathan Ferrara

To: Rosemarie DeStefano

You can put him through

From: Jonathan Ferrara

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 9:42 AM

To: 'Eric Chaplin' <eric.chaplin@lobbyguard.com>
Subject: Training

Hi Eric

| would like to inquire about training for our security staff on lobby guard and what that looks like.
781.485.8454

Jon

Jonathan Ferrara
Chief Information Officer

Revere Public Schools
101 School St

Revere, MA 02151

T 781.485.8454

F 781.333.2109

Page 80 of 583



Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:40:38 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Training

Date: Thursday, December 12, 2019 at 9:42:23 AM Eastern Standard Time
From: Jonathan Ferrara

To: 'Eric Chaplin'

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

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity
to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the system manager. This message
contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee,
you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have
received this email by mistake and delete this email from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is
strictly prohibited. This email is the property of the Revere Public School Department.
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Subject: RE: Lobby Guard - False positive - confirmed

Date: Thursday, December 12, 2019 at 9:19:10 AM Eastern Standard Time
From: Dianne Kelly
To: Jonathan Ferrara, John Perella, Joseph Singer, Joshua Vadala, Leah Tuckman

Attachments: image001.png

Yes, please work with Josh on arranging that for the district.

From: Jonathan Ferrara

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 9:14 AM

To: Dianne Kelly; John Perella; Joseph Singer; Joshua Vadala; Leah Tuckman
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
<JSinger@reverekl12.org>; Joshua Vadala <jvadala@reverek12.org>; Leah Tuckman
<ltuckman@reverekl12.org>

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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:40:39 PM Eastern Standard Time

Yenied Visitor Details

Source Images Name Address DOB Characte

Visitor

Sex
Offender

Notes:
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Subject: RE: Lobby Guard - False positive - confirmed

Date: Thursday, December 12, 2019 at 9:13:51 AM Eastern Standard Time
From: Jonathan Ferrara
To: Dianne Kelly, John Perella, Joseph Singer, Joshua Vadala, Leah Tuckman

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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:40:40 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: Lobby Guard - False positive - confirmed

Date: Thursday, December 12, 2019 at 9:07:51 AM Eastern Standard Time

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
Date: Thursday, December 12, 2019 at 8:47:27 AM Eastern Standard Time
From: Jonathan Ferrara
To: John Perella, Joseph Singer, Dianne Kelly, Joshua Vadala, Leah Tuckman

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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:40:41 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAILILOBBYGUARD Support Ticket Closed

Date: Thursday, December 12, 2019 at 8:39:56 AM Eastern Standard Time
From: noreply@raptortech.com

To: jferrara@reverek12.org

Dear ,

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

Case Title: someone failed a background check and they want to know
why

Case Number: 00379825

Date Created: 12/12/2019

Last Updated: 12/12/2019

Solution Title:

Solution Details: -spoke with customer on the phone

-answered questions

-advised user that the school has to have polices and procedures in place
for failed background checks

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
Date: Thursday, December 12, 2019 at 8:06:01 AM Eastern Standard Time

From: Percy Napier
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

ID.
Thanks,

Percy Napier, PhD

Principal

Beachmont Veterans Memorial School
15 Everard Street

Revere MA 02151

781-286-8316
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:40:42 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: Lobbyguard

Date: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 at 3:54:57 PM Eastern Standard Time
From: Jonathan Ferrara

To: Corbett Coutts

I am going to send out ordering info and contact info for the rep. | also have some ‘fade away’ labels for you
now. Within 24 hours they wash out so they can’t be reused. | will get them to you soon.

From: Corbett Coutts

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 3:53 PM
To: Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverek12.org>
Subject: RE: Lobbyguard

Thanks, Jon. So far we love this new machine.

What is the plan for replenishing the rolls of stickers? Should we contact you or will you send ordering
information to each school?

Corbett

From: Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverek12.org>

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 9:33 AM

To: Principals <Principals@reverek12.org>; Asst Principals <asstprincipals@reverek12.org>
Cc: Joshua Vadala <jvadala@reverek12.org>

Subject: Lobbyguard

All

The lobbyguard ID systems are being installed in your main lobby areas in the very near future. | am saying it
tentatively because a few buildings have some wiring considerations that need to be addressed. The
configuration was tested out at the RHS so you may find the need to have different workflows based upon
your school. That being said, | would like to keep them as ‘cookie cutter clone’ as possible for ease of
administration. So if you have changes that you feel need to be made (after seeing how they work, of course)
let me know.

Jon
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:40:42 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: Lobbyguard

Date: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 at 3:53:26 PM Eastern Standard Time
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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:40:43 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: FW: Lobbyguard
Date: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 at 11:26:39 AM Eastern Standard Time

From: Donna Bonarrigo
To: Bianca Quirk

Do you happen to know what this is?

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
Date: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 at 10:54:47 AM Eastern Standard Time

From: Elizabeth Daily Ortega
To: Richard Gallucci
CC: Conor O'Keefe

Wow...we have money for that? That is cool...

From: Richard Gallucci <rgallucci@reverek12.org>

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 10:51 AM

To: Elizabeth Daily Ortega <EDailyOrtega@reverek12.org>
Cc: Conor O'Keefe <cokeefe@reverekl12.org>

Subject: Re: Lobbyguard

It’s good, my daughter’s school has it. | creates a picture sticky ID from the visitor’s license.

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 11, 2019, at 10:06 AM, Elizabeth Daily Ortega <EDailyOrtega@reverek12.org> wrote:

What the heck does this mean? LOL

We can talk in our meeting today if it is important...

From: Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverekl12.org>
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 9:33 AM
To: Principals <Principals@reverek12.org>; Asst Principals <asstprincipals@reverek12.org>
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:40:44 PM Eastern Standard Time

Cc: Joshua Vadala <jvadala@reverek12.org>
Subject: Lobbyguard

All

The lobbyguard ID systems are being installed in your main lobby areas in the very near future. |
am saying it tentatively because a few buildings have some wiring considerations that need to
be addressed. The configuration was tested out at the RHS so you may find the need to have
different workflows based upon your school. That being said, | would like to keep them as
‘cookie cutter clone’ as possible for ease of administration. So if you have changes that you feel
need to be made (after seeing how they work, of course) let me know.

Jon

Subject: Re: Lobbyguard
Date: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 at 10:51:13 AM Eastern Standard Time

From: Richard Gallucci
To: Elizabeth Daily Ortega
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

Date: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 at 10:33:59 AM Eastern Standard Time
From: Richard Anastas

To: John Lasala

Roger.

Richard Anastas

Director of Application Development
Revere Public Schools

x54901

http://www.reverek12.org/

From: John Lasala

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 10:34 AM
To: Richard Anastas <RAnastas@reverekl12.org>
Subject: RE: Lobby Guard

I’'m putting mine at the security desk’s where visitors are checking in.

From: Richard Anastas <RAnastas@reverek12.org>
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 10:33 AM
To: John Lasala <jlasala@reverek12.org>

Subject: RE: Lobby Guard

Dumb question....these go in the main offices, right? Or should these be wherever visitors to the building
checkin?
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:40:45 PM Eastern Standard Time

Richard Anastas

Director of Application Development
Revere Public Schools

x54901

http://www.reverek12.org/

From: John Lasala

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 7:47 AM
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
Date: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 at 10:33:47 AM Eastern Standard Time

From: John Lasala
To: Richard Anastas

I’'m putting mine at the security desk’s where visitors are checking in.

From: Richard Anastas <RAnastas@reverekl2.org>
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
check in?

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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:40:46 PM Eastern Standard Time

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

Date: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 at 10:33:04 AM Eastern Standard Time
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

Date: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 at 10:06:36 AM Eastern Standard Time
From: Elizabeth Daily Ortega

To: Richard Gallucci, Conor O'Keefe

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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:40:47 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: Lobbyguard
Date: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 at 9:54:31 AM Eastern Standard Time

From: Percy Napier
To: Jonathan Ferrara

Hi Jon,

How is this system supposed to work? I see the box in our office, but have no details on it.

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
Date: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 at 9:49:39 AM Eastern Standard Time

From: John Lasala
To: Bob Catinazzo

It should go where people sign in \ out of the building. The printed picture does suck, but we can view it
online in high quality.

From: Bob Catinazzo <bcatinazzo@reverekl12.org>
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 9:48 AM
To: John Lasala <jlasala@reverekl2.org>

Subject: RE: Lobby Guard

Who is deciding where they go? Of course our secretary says the picture sucks and thinks it should go in the
main office ©

From: John Lasala

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 9:47 AM
To: Bob Catinazzo <bcatinazzo@reverekl12.org>
Subject: RE: Lobby Guard

Awesome!

From: Bob Catinazzo <bcatinazzo@reverek12.org>
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 9:39 AM
To: John Lasala <jlasala@reverek12.org>
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:40:48 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: Lobby Guard

Works great!!

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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:40:49 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: Lobby Guard

Date: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 at 9:47:47 AM Eastern Standard Time

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
To: Technology Staff <technology@reverekl12.org>
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:40:50 PM Eastern Standard Time

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

Date: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 at 9:46:43 AM Eastern Standard Time
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

Date: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 at 9:38:57 AM Eastern Standard Time
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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:40:51 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]The status of your LobbyGuard account has been changed
Date: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 at 9:38:30 AM Eastern Standard Time

From: noreply@lobbyguard.com
To: techdept@reverek12.org

Email: techdept@reverekl12.org

Your pending link request has now been approved. You may now log in using the account you created during

registration.

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=http%3a%2{f%2ffrontdesk.lobbyguard.com&c=E,1,CfoBCt3PUoLn60h2yLvH5kn-

2KO20tdNEVci6V5MMsrZm KUGbb9IIY21P8RIsNzcrSrTzB4tth8gNKARI7ZLUtW-8ezRwQ_96pq7hJwbD90zcyQ,,&typo=1

Page 106 of 583


mailto:techdept@reverek12.org
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2ffrontdesk.lobbyguard.com&c=E,1,CfoBCt3PUoLn6oh2yLvH5kn-2KO2otdNEVci6V5MMsrZm_KUGbb9IY21P8RJsNzcrSrTzB4tth8qNKARI7LUtW-8ezRwQ_96pq7hJwbD90zcyQ,,&typo=1

Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:40:51 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Lobbyguard
Date: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 at 9:33:20 AM Eastern Standard Time

From: Jonathan Ferrara

To: Principals, Asst Principals
CC: Joshua Vadala
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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:40:52 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Re: Lobby Guard
Date: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 at 9:22:45 AM Eastern Standard Time

From: Bob Catinazzo
To: Technology Staff, John Lasala

sl
This is pretty cool

Sent from Samsung Galaxy S9 Plus Outlook for Android

From: John Lasala <jlasala@reverek12.org>

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019, 7:46 AM

To: Technology Staff

Subject: Lobby Guard

Can everyone unbox and setup their lobby guard device?

When you first boot it, it should launch a registration process, enter the following

Group ID : HIBG3
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:40:53 PM Eastern Standard Time

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
Date: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 at 8:59:38 AM Eastern Standard Time

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
a=http%3a%2f%2ffrontdesk.lobbyguard.com&c=E,1,Vr5POs4EJNO5HJO3hahNoNd9ZYuA [5qlCaA EiWaOE706|DdsHB

xVQOmMmoZ6ZiiZpi7kDu7YHeGfaOprXtTS5tCvVAMG6FB_Pvp3dG76MEapn&typo=1
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:40:53 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: Lobby Guard

Date: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 at 8:52:25 AM Eastern Standard Time
From: John Lasala

To: Edward King

Can you try restarting? You’re online, correct?

If that doesn’t work call 866-905-6229 — option 2 for tech support. They will remote into the machine and fix
it for you

From: Edward King <eking@reverek12.org>
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 8:51 AM
To: John Lasala <jlasala@reverek12.org>
Subject: RE: Lobby Guard

I’'m getting a “remote name could not be resolver” message after step 7.

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

Date: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 at 8:51:20 AM Eastern Standard Time
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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:40:54 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: Lobby Guard

Date: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 at 8:27:51 AM Eastern Standard Time

From: Bob Catinazzo
To: John Lasala

Ty!l Wasn’t sure

From: John Lasala

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 8:27 AM
To: Bob Catinazzo <bcatinazzo@reverek12.org>
Subject: RE: Lobby Guard

iferrara@reverek12.org

From: Bob Catinazzo <bcatinazzo@reverek12.org>
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 8:25 AM
To: John Lasala <jlasala@reverek12.org>

Subject: RE: Lobby Guard

John,

What email address should we use?
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:40:55 PM Eastern Standard Time

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

Date: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 at 8:27:21 AM Eastern Standard Time
From: John Lasala

To: Bob Catinazzo

jferrara@reverek12.org

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
Date: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 at 8:24:50 AM Eastern Standard Time

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

Date: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 at 7:46:37 AM Eastern Standard Time
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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:40:56 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: Lobbyguard

Date: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 at 1:03:25 PM Eastern Standard Time
From: Jonathan Ferrara

To: John Lasala

thx

From: John Lasala

Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 1:03 PM
To: Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverek12.org>
Subject: RE: Lobbyguard

Yea, when | go through the process tomorrow I'll take some screenshots and send them out

From: Jonathan Ferrara

Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 1:03 PM
To: John Lasala <jlasala@reverek12.org>
Subject: RE: Lobbyguard

No problem. Can you walk the techs through the process for their buildings as well?
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:40:57 PM Eastern Standard Time

From: John Lasala

Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 1:02 PM
To: Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverek12.org>
Subject: Lobbyguard

| completely forgot to deploy it at Hill. Will get it out there tomorrow morning.

Subject: RE: Lobbyguard

Date: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 at 1:03:13 PM Eastern Standard Time
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
Date: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 at 1:02:35 PM Eastern Standard Time

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
Date: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 at 1:02:01 PM Eastern Standard Time

From: John Lasala
To: Jonathan Ferrara

| completely forgot to deploy it at Hill. Will get it out there tomorrow morning.
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:40:58 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]The status of your LobbyGuard account has been changed
Date: Friday, December 6, 2019 at 8:00:53 AM Eastern Standard Time

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
a=http%3a%2f%2ffrontdesk.lobbyguard.com&c=E,1,ZVnfZ9nWa69gzelGh38RbaUYzcwn NG8XgeO01rh6SssM9zw92c

81jAaQtyhpGf8cyiNMmwmuvwOMtKmKaex2pwBKAKwDSugjwm8yLw3DLL5&typo=1
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:40:59 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]The status of your LobbyGuard account has been changed
Date: Friday, December 6, 2019 at 8:00:43 AM Eastern Standard Time

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
a=http%3a%2f%2ffrontdesk.lobbyguard.com&c=E,1,zZTCMVIGmM6CRM754tWBics7JVYMXIQ4|hzeey6wPa9R2bic3JpzTr

bKTrLf-UvSKNbvGOtoPX8MHOwxTUwcfo47aABd0tAQx4GEOQzefGz&typo=1
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Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]JFW: Message from KMBT_C454

Date: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 at 8:52:21 AM Eastern Standard Time
From: Callahan CIV Kathleen
To: Eric Chaplin, Jonathan Ferrara

Attachments: image001.jpg, image002.png, image003.png, image004.png
Hi Eric,

This is just a reminder about the invoice question: Is the 1 Year Standard Warranty the same as the item
listed below which is license? And are those items the same as listed on the quote as Annual Software

Support and Update Subscription?
I would like to send this to City Hall today if possible. Thank you.

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

Sent: Thursday, November 07, 2019 9:45 AM
To: 'Eric Chaplin'

Cc: 'Jonathan Ferrara'

Subject: FW: Message from KMBT_C454

Hi Eric,

| received this email from Adrianna but it’s not a processing question. Please see my original email from
earlier in the week. | had a question on one of the line items. Thanks.

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

From: Adrianna Mayberry [mailto:Adrianna.Mayberry@lobbyguard.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 07, 2019 9:42 AM

To: Callahan CIV Kathleen

Subject: RE: Message from KMBT_C454

Hey Kathy,

You can go to our secure web payment portal at www.lobbyguard.com/payment and process the payment or
you can call me at the number below and | can process it for you over the phone.

Please let me know if you have any questions or troubles.
Thanks,

Adrianna Mayberry

Staff Accountant

LobbyGuard Solutions, LLC

4700 Six Forks Rd Suite 300| Raleigh, NC 27609
Office: (919) 785-3301 Ext 516
adrianna.mayberry@lobbyguard.com

LOBBYGURARD

(inQ fRE
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From: Eric Chaplin <eric.chaplin@lobbyguard.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2019 9:00 AM

To: Adrianna Mayberry <Adrianna.Mayberry@Ilobbyguard.com>
Subject: Fwd: Message from KMBT_C454

Can you reach out?

Eric Chaplin
Senior Sales Representative
LobbyGuard

Begin forwarded message:

From: Callahan CIV Kathleen <kcallahan@reverepolice.org>
Date: November 7, 2019 at 7:52:09 AM CST

To: Eric Chaplin <eric.chaplin@lobbyguard.com>

Subject: FW: Message from KMBT_C454

Hi Eric,

| just left you a message on this invoice as well. | would like to process it as soon as possible.
Thank you.

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

Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2019 2:22 PM
To: 'Eric Chaplin'

Cc: 'Jonathan Ferrara'

Subject: FW: Message from KMBT_C454

Hi Eric,

| wanted to make sure you saw this since | was hoping to get this processed as soon as possible.
Thank you.

Kathy

Kathleen A. Callahan

Public Safety Grant Manager
Revere Police and Fire Departments
400 Revere Beach Parkway

Revere, Massachusetts 02151
phone: (781)286-8337
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:41:01 PM Eastern Standard Time

fax: (781)286-8328
email: kcallahan@reverepolice.org

From: Callahan CIV Kathleen

Sent: Monday, November 04, 2019 12:44 PM
To: 'Eric Chaplin'; 'Jonathan Ferrara'
Subject: FW: Message from KMBT_C454

Hi Eric,

| had a question on the invoice for the LobbyGuard. Please see attached. Is the 1 Year Standard
Warranty the same as the item listed below which is license? And are those items the same as

listed on the quote as Annual Software Support and Update Subscription?

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

From: reports@reverepolice.org [mailto:reports@reverepolice.org]
Sent: Monday, November 04, 2019 1:39 PM

To: Callahan CIV Kathleen

Subject: Message from KMBT_C454
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Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]LOBBYGUARD Support Ticket Closed

Date:
From:
To:

Friday, November 8, 2019 at 3:01:44 PM Eastern Standard Time
noreply@raptortech.com
techdept@reverekl2.org, jferrara@reverek12.org

Dear Jon Ferrara,

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

Case Title: 1. Machine reboots/shuts off on its own
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:41:02 PM Eastern Standard Time

2. Dymo printer stopped printing
Case Number: 00373738
Date Created: 11/7/2019
Last Updated: 11/8/2019

Solution Title:

Solution Details:

-Got session

-Printer appears to be working

-Set printer density to light

-Advised customer to tighten screen screw to prevent cable from getting
unplugged

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
techdept@reverekl2.org, jferrara@reverekl2.org

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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:41:03 PM Eastern Standard Time

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

Subject: LobbyGuard
Date: Friday, November 8, 2019 at 1:25:09 PM Eastern Standard Time

From: Julia Orellana
To: Jonathan Ferrara

Front desk is all set!

Regards,

Julia Orellana
Desktop Support Engineer
Revere Public Schools

Any questions? Create a ticket at http://rps-web/helpdesk/

Page 130 of 583


http://rps-web/helpdesk/

Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:41:04 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]New Helpdesk Support request for RHS
Date: Friday, November 8, 2019 at 1:05:06 PM Eastern Standard Time
From: Julia Orellana

To: John Lasala

Not sure. At the moment | am working at the front desk with lobby guard.

From: John Lasala <jlasala@reverek12.org>

Sent: Friday, November 8, 2019 1:04 PM

To: Julia Orellana <jorellana@reverek12.org>

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]New Helpdesk Support request for RHS

Possibly a hardware issue? I’'m wondering if they are blue screening

From: RPS - No Reply <phpadmin@reverek12.org>

Sent: Friday, November 8, 2019 12:45 PM

To: Revere High School Techs <rhstechs@reverek12.org>

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]New Helpdesk Support request for RHS

New helpdesk ticket from Laurie Walford (51342), at RHS, in room/location LC Studio, with
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:41:05 PM Eastern Standard Time

the following issue:

Hi IT, | have a couple of issues/questions. 1. There are two computers in my room, one for
students and one for teachers, and they both keep shutting off. 2. | am the adviser to the
newspaper club. The club has been doing quite a bit of video editing lately and | was
wondering if there was any software to which they could have access. Thank you, Laurie

Log in here to see the entire helpdesk: HELPDESK

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]Lobbyguard Support

Date: Friday, November 8, 2019 at 11:06:27 AM Eastern Standard Time
From: Jonathan Ferrara

To: Julia Orellana

Please pardon brevity of emails and responses as well as obvious spelling and grammatical errors. Speech to
text. Sent by mobile phone.

Begin forwarded message:

From: LobbyGuard Support <support@lobbyguard.com>
Date: November 8, 2019 at 10:38:27 AM EST

To: Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverek12.org>

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]Lobbyguard Support

Hello Johnathan,
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Could you please generate a remote session from the kiosk experiencing the issue so we can
investigate?

If the kiosk is on the main Lobbyguard screen: Tap in the top right hand corner of the screen, the admin
password will be 12345 or 123456, then select "exit to desktop"”. Open up a web browser (Internet
Explorer, Edge, Mozilla Firefox, or Google Chrome) and go to help.lobbyguard.com. Once there, select
representative 2. Then it should download a file, which you would run once it finishes downloading.

-If the kiosk is on the windows desktop: Open up a web browser (Internet Explorer, Edge, Mozilla
Firefox, or Google Chrome) and go to help.lobbyguard.com. Once there, select representative 2. Then
it should download a file, which you would run once it finishes downloading.

Regards,

Eric Verbic

Help Desk

LobbyGuard Solutions LLC
866-905-6229, Option 2

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=http%3a%2f%2flobbyguard.com%2fsupport%2f&c=E,1,Qn2AMtccA6hhJKn4n-
FYBInkvTUXlo_N52g5Z0tBFbm-R2WG1IfrAB50l7DP1kjo7bv3698PB70594-
Ni5cq5bD2pJto)z09xWW40msU&typo=1

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fkb.lobbyguard.com%2fhome%2f&c=E,1,Tw-
OHbgnFHNg57jhTPo-

qC6eZ0JCnDneuvhK8NpQd_GB6pvFhqUGqQGxoToiYhotYTal4 u4z60EKfeP1J78S3NK4sq4rvYM3tPzSdQ
Ro4NedR8,&typo=1

ref:_0OODUOHMG6P._5000PoYO9t:ref

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAILILOBBYGUARD Support Request Received
Date: Friday, November 8, 2019 at 10:58:50 AM Eastern Standard Time
From: LobbyGuard Support

To: jferrara@reverekl12.org
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:41:06 PM Eastern Standard Time

Dear Jonathan Ferrara,

Thank you for contacting the Help Desk for LobbyGuard Solutions. We
have received your support request and our Technical Support team will
be responding to you soon. Please note our Help Desk hours are 8:00AM
— 5:00PM M-F Eastern Time excluding US Federal holidays.

Solutions to most common issues are available in our FAQ and
Knowledgebase. These are available 24/7/365

at www.lobbyguard.com/support. We encourage you to make use of these
resources for immediate resolution to most issues and questions.

Suggested Articles:

Resolving LobbyGuard Printer Issues
Accessing_your Visitor Records and Reports
A Visitor has received a VOID badge, what should | do?

Case Title:

Case Number: 00373963

Date Created: 11/8/2019

Last Updated: 11/8/2019
Contact Name: Jonathan Ferrara

Best Regards,

The LobbyGuard Help Desk
866-905-6229, Option 2
http://lobbyguard.com/support
Facebook Twitter
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:41:06 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]Lobbyguard Support

Date: Friday, November 8, 2019 at 10:47:43 AM Eastern Standard Time
From: Jonathan Ferrara

To: LobbyGuard Support

i’'m going to pass this off to one of our techs. Julia will be connecting in the next 10 or 15 minutes and contacting you

if necessary.

Please pardon brevity of emails and responses as well as obvious spelling and grammatical errors. Speech to text.
Sent by mobile phone.

> 0n Nov 8, 2019, at 10:38 AM, LobbyGuard Support <support@lobbyguard.com> wrote:
>
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:41:07 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]Lobbyguard Support
Date: Friday, November 8, 2019 at 10:46:54 AM Eastern Standard Time

From: Jonathan Ferrara
To: Julia Orellana

It’s relating to this email.

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

Date: Friday, November 8, 2019 at 10:37:20 AM Eastern Standard Time
From: LobbyGuard Support

To: jferrara@reverekl2.org

Hello Johnathan,

Could you please generate a remote session from the kiosk experiencing the issue so we can investigate?

If the kiosk is on the main Lobbyguard screen: Tap in the top right hand corner of the screen, the admin password will
be 12345 or 123456, then select "exit to desktop". Open up a web browser (Internet Explorer, Edge, Mozilla Firefox,
or Google Chrome) and go to help.lobbyguard.com. Once there, select representative 2. Then it should download a

file, which you would run once it finishes downloading.

-If the kiosk is on the windows desktop: Open up a web browser (Internet Explorer, Edge, Mozilla Firefox, or Google
Chrome) and go to help.lobbyguard.com. Once there, select representative 2. Then it should download a file, which
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:41:07 PM Eastern Standard Time

you would run once it finishes downloading.
Regards,

Eric Verbic

Help Desk

LobbyGuard Solutions LLC
866-905-6229, Option 2

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2{f%2flobbyguard.com%2fsupport%2f&c=E,1,Qn2AMtccA6hhJKn4n-
FYBInkvTUXlo N52g5Z0tBFbm-R2WG1IfrAB50l7DP1kjo7bv3698PB70S94-Ni5cq5bD2pJto)z09xWW4A40msU &typo=1

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fkb.lobbyguard.com%2fhome%2f&c=E,1,Tw-
OHbgnFHNQ57jhTPo-
qC6eZ0JCnDneuvhK8NpQd GB6pvFhqUGgQGxoToiYhotYTal4 u4z60EKfeP1J78S3NK4sq4rvYM3tPzSdQRo4NedR8,&t

ypo=1
ref:_OODUOHMG6P._5000PoYO9t:ref

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]Lobbyguard Support

Date: Thursday, November 7, 2019 at 3:58:23 PM Eastern Standard Time
From: LobbyGuard Support

To: jferrara@reverek12.org
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Hello Jonathan,

| was unable to reach you via phone. Please give us a call back at your earliest convenience. 866-905-6229 option
2. Thank you.

Regards,

Eric Verbic

Help Desk

LobbyGuard Solutions LLC
866-905-6229, Option 2

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=http%3a%2f%2flobbyguard.com%2fsupport%2f&c=E,1,NFFMW 1KGfGmF20bdrAQdA66pjW7iARt1ubOswbyqp7LCO
Qjyk3-vkf5qZ1xK393Gfo SFr99Ubnw 4FpgRJ18UPKrmDZs2XIRjOBDCXd7ri6xNs2DUQLOrXe--0,&typo=1

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fkb.lobbyguard.com%2fhome%2f&c=E,1,zY7-e-
iE5pWI09QoWLIJ2DHJCDAWPgV1-bwGaWyffOrJIZ8PxO-
b98HNf5r0QwFI2ve8FNRYQhenuCPDoT5CKi5gNIX0SPYWugiTRVQ5TUTQK20-BYKr910,&typo=1
ref:_0ODUOHMG6P._5000PoYO9t:ref
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:41:08 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAILILOBBYGUARD Support Request Received

Date:
From:
To:

Thursday, November 7, 2019 at 1:42:22 PM Eastern Standard Time
LobbyGuard Support
techdept@reverekl2.org

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

Last Updated: 11/7/2019

Contact Name: Jon Ferrara

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

Date: Thursday, November 7, 2019 at 9:44:55 AM Eastern Standard Time
From: Callahan CIV Kathleen

To: Eric Chaplin

CC: Jonathan Ferrara

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

From: Adrianna Mayberry [mailto:Adrianna.Mayberry@Ilobbyguard.com]
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
adrianna.mayberry@Ilobbyguard.com

LOBBYGURARD

(ing f J €

Page 142 of 583


mailto:kcallahan@reverepolice.org
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.lobbyguard.com%2fpayment&c=E,1,wBFX1skqz2-AEj1Gx0XtGDgxM6yq2Z0A5N3cMrTSMOmzQu6WQZi_1YSbdZMjTd7Evp4d-0Wwt1MVO-rR-rruEQ289LThT_LFdSVBASPiO6tPezBT9S46u74,&typo=1
mailto:adrianna.mayberry@lobbyguard.com
http://www.linkedin.com/company/lobbyguard?trk=tabs_biz_home
https://www.facebook.com/pages/LobbyGuard/41508926874
https://twitter.com/lobbyguardhelp

Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:41:10 PM Eastern Standard Time

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

Page 144 of 583


mailto:kcallahan@reverepolice.org
mailto:kcallahan@reverepolice.org
mailto:reports@reverepolice.org
mailto:reports@reverepolice.org

Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:41:11 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]RE: LobbyGuard Inventory updated
Date: Wednesday, November 6, 2019 at 10:22:16 AM Eastern Standard Time
From: Callahan CIV Kathleen

To: Jonathan Ferrara
Thank you.

From: Jonathan Ferrara [mailto:jferrara@reverek12.org]
Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2019 10:06 AM

To: Callahan CIV Kathleen

Subject: LobbyGuard Inventory updated

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify
the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the
individual named. If you are not the named addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy
this email. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake
and delete this email from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that
disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is
strictly prohibited. This email is the property of the Revere Public School Department.

Page 145 of 583



Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:41:11 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: LobbyGuard Inventory updated

Date: Wednesday, November 6, 2019 at 10:06:11 AM Eastern Standard Time
From: Jonathan Ferrara

To: 'Callahan CIV Kathleen'

Attachments: LobbyGuardinventory.pdf
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:41:12 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: Lobbyguard

Date: Wednesday, November 6, 2019 at 7:25:48 AM Eastern Standard Time

From: Jonathan Ferrara
To: John Lasala

Thanks

From: John Lasala

Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2019 7:25 AM
To: Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverek12.org>
Subject: FW: Lobbyguard

From: John Lasala

Sent: Friday, November 1, 2019 7:13 AM

To: Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverek12.org>
Subject: RE: Lobbyguard

PRE
Lobbyguard: 5900217VS
Printer: 1750160-2356460

From: Jonathan Ferrara
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 1:49 PM

To: Technology Staff <technology@reverek12.org>

Subject: Lobbyguard

| will need the serial number from the lobbyguard Versa and printer hardware you received along with the
building in which that hardware is living. Please type them out and email it to me so | can copy and paste

into a spreadsheet to give to the grant administrator for this program.

Jon
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:41:12 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: FW: Lobbyguard
Date: Wednesday, November 6, 2019 at 7:24:55 AM Eastern Standard Time

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

Date: Wednesday, November 6, 2019 at 7:24:18 AM Eastern Standard Time
From: Jonathan Ferrara

To: John Lasala

Did you send me the PRE info?

From: John Lasala

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 1:53 PM

To: Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverek12.org>
Subject: RE: Lobbyguard

Hill school info, will get you PRE when I’'m in the building tomorrow.

Lobbyguard: 5900214VS
Printer: 1750160-2356458

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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:41:13 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]JFW: Message from KMBT_C454

Date: Tuesday, November 5, 2019 at 2:22:00 PM Eastern Standard Time
From: Callahan CIV Kathleen

To: Eric Chaplin

CC: Jonathan Ferrara

Attachments: SKMBT_C45419110413380.pdf

Hi Eric,

| wanted to make sure you saw this since | was hoping to get this processed as soon as possible. Thank you.

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

| had a question on the invoice for the LobbyGuard. Please see attached. Is the 1 Year Standard Warranty the
same as the item listed below which is license? And are those items the same as listed on the quote as

Annual Software Support and Update Subscription?
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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:41:14 PM Eastern Standard Time
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:41:14 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]JFW: Message from KMBT_C454

Date: Monday, November 4, 2019 at 12:44:07 PM Eastern Standard Time
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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:41:15 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: Lobbyguard

Date: Monday, November 4, 2019 at 11:14:59 AM Eastern Standard Time

From: Jonathan Ferrara
To: Bob Catinazzo

Thanks Bobby

From: Bob Catinazzo

Sent: Monday, November 4, 2019 11:07 AM
To: Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverek12.org>
Subject: RE: Lobbyguard

Ok buddy — just wanted to see if there was something | can do going forward to take a bit off of your plate.

From: Jonathan Ferrara

Sent: Monday, November 4, 2019 11:06 AM
To: Bob Catinazzo <bcatinazzo@reverekl12.org>
Subject: RE: Lobbyguard

No. | will have to do it. Thanks

From: Bob Catinazzo

Sent: Monday, November 4, 2019 10:45 AM
To: Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverek12.org>
Subject: RE: Lobbyguard

Anything | can do to lend a hand with this Lobyguard process Jon?

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

Page 153 of 583


mailto:bcatinazzo@reverek12.org
mailto:jferrara@reverek12.org
mailto:technology@reverek12.org

Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:41:15 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: Lobbyguard

Date: Monday, November 4, 2019 at 11:07:29 AM Eastern Standard Time

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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:41:16 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: Lobbyguard
Date: Monday, November 4, 2019 at 11:06:03 AM Eastern Standard Time

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

Date: Monday, November 4, 2019 at 10:45:09 AM Eastern Standard Time
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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:41:17 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: Lobbyguard
Date: Monday, November 4, 2019 at 9:21:55 AM Eastern Standard Time

From: Bob Catinazzo
To: Jonathan Ferrara

Lobbyguard RMA:
Versa: 5900211VS

Printer: 1750160-2356464

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

Date: Friday, November 1, 2019 at 7:13:24 AM Eastern Daylight Time
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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:41:18 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: Lobbyguard

Date: Thursday, October 31, 2019 at 2:38:33 PM Eastern Daylight Time

From: Val Lucien
To: Jonathan Ferrara

BM

Label Writer- SN: 1750160-2356467
Lobbyguard- SN: 5900218VS

Logitech K400 Keyboard- SN: 1922SCF03Q99

GR

Label Writer- SN: 1750160-2356651
Lobbyguard- SN: 5900221VS

Logitech K400 Keyboard- SN: 1922SCFO3R99

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

Date: Thursday, October 31, 2019 at 2:06:26 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Richard Anastas

To: Jonathan Ferrara

Sba printer — 1750160-2343930
Wh printer - 1750160-2343904

Richard Anastas

Director of Application Development
Revere Public Schools

x54901

http://www.reverek12.org/

From: Jonathan Ferrara

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 1:54 PM

To: Richard Anastas <RAnastas@reverek12.org>
Subject: RE: Lobbyguard

Printers too when able.

From: Richard Anastas

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 1:52 PM

To: Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverek12.org>
Subject: RE: Lobbyguard

Sba —5900210VS
WH - 5900219VS

Richard Anastas

Director of Application Development
Revere Public Schools

x54901

www.reverek12.org

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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:41:19 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]RE: Lobbyguard

Date: Thursday, October 31, 2019 at 2:03:34 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Callahan CIV Kathleen

To: Jonathan Ferrara

Thank you and no rush on my part. | just need to maintain in the file in the event of a site-visit/audit.

From: Jonathan Ferrara [mailto:jferrara@reverek12.org]
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 1:59 PM

To: Callahan CIV Kathleen

Subject: FW: Lobbyguard

Compiling this list now and will get it to you as soon as | get the info back.

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

Date: Thursday, October 31, 2019 at 2:01:29 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Edward King

To: Jonathan Ferrara

Attachments: 20191031_135941.jpg
Dymo LabelWriter SN: 1750160-2361809

LobbyGuard : 5900222VS

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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:41:20 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: FW: Lobbyguard

Date: Thursday, October 31, 2019 at 1:58:38 PM Eastern Daylight Time
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

Date: Thursday, October 31, 2019 at 1:55:25 PM Eastern Daylight Time
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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:41:21 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: Lobbyguard

Date: Thursday, October 31, 2019 at 1:53:54 PM Eastern Daylight Time

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
WH —5900219VS

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

Date: Thursday, October 31, 2019 at 1:52:46 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: John Lasala

To: Jonathan Ferrara

Hill school info, will get you PRE when I'm in the building tomorrow.

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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:41:22 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: Lobbyguard

Date: Thursday, October 31, 2019 at 1:51:31 PM Eastern Daylight Time
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
Date: Thursday, October 31, 2019 at 1:51:19 PM Eastern Daylight Time

From: Bob Catinazzo
To: Jonathan Ferrara

I'm not familiar with this Jon.

Sent from Samsung Galaxy S9 Plus Outlook for Android

On Thu, Oct 31, 2019 at 1:48 PM -0400, "Jonathan Ferrara" <jferrara@reverek12.org> wrote:

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
Date: Thursday, October 31, 2019 at 1:48:54 PM Eastern Daylight Time

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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:41:23 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]Inventory for Lobby Guard

Date: Thursday, October 31, 2019 at 12:42:01 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Callahan CIV Kathleen

To: Jonathan Ferrara

| don’t necessarily need the packing slips but we need an inventory of the equipment. Thanks.

From: Jonathan Ferrara [mailto:jferrara@reverek12.org]
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 12:41 PM

To: Callahan CIV Kathleen

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]Inventory for Lobby Guard

Kathy, | will call around and see if | can find it. We picked them up and did drop offs at all the schools. | didn’t
know to keep the packing slip.

Please pardon brevity of emails and responses as well as obvious spelling and grammatical errors. Speech to
text. Sent by mobile phone.

On Oct 31, 2019, at 10:52 AM, Callahan CIV Kathleen <kcallahan@reverepolice.org> wrote:

Hi Jonathan,

Are you able to send me a inventory for the LobbyGuard equipment? | need to keep it in the
SVPP file. Thank you.

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

Date: Thursday, October 31, 2019 at 12:40:36 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Jonathan Ferrara

To: Callahan CIV Kathleen

Kathy, | will call around and see if | can find it. We picked them up and did drop offs at all the schools. | didn’t know to
keep the packing slip.

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

Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:41:24 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]Inventory for Lobby Guard
Date: Thursday, October 31, 2019 at 10:52:06 AM Eastern Daylight Time

From: Callahan CIV Kathleen

To: Jonathan Ferrara

Hi Jonathan,

Are you able to send me a inventory for the LobbyGuard equipment? | need to keep it in the SVPP file.
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

Date: Friday, October 25, 2019 at 2:28:46 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Percy Napier

To: Val Lucien

Hi Val,

What is going on with the lobbyguard box in our office. Are we installing this system?

Percy Napier, PhD

Principal

Beachmont Veterans Memorial School
15 Everard Street

Revere MA 02151

781-286-8316
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:41:25 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]The status of your LobbyGuard account has been changed
Date: Tuesday, October 22, 2019 at 7:53:46 AM Eastern Daylight Time

From: noreply@lobbyguard.com

To: lghs@reverekl2.org

Email: Ighs@reverek12.org

Your pending link request has now been approved. You may now log in using the account you created during
registration.

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=http%3a%2f%2ffrontdesk.lobbyguard.com&c=E,1,0aJsQaNIXbtTwhPx5dECBuY4ptRZEv5BgOt3VyT4VHyHb z00JSzX

CHcWQfY9n23Id1Yb-Lpl-Ru6gCshEIBftrtwBcQ-x1zOjCP7tUm0O3nPLya50p3g-4gCtCTv&typo=1
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mailto:lghs@reverek12.org
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:41:25 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]The status of your LobbyGuard account has been changed
Date: Tuesday, October 22, 2019 at 7:53:41 AM Eastern Daylight Time

From: noreply@lobbyguard.com

To: Ighs@reverekl12.org

Email: Ighs@reverek12.org

Your pending link request has now been approved. You may now log in using the account you created during
registration.

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=http%3a%2f%2ffrontdesk.lobbyguard.com&c=E,1,zZVEUJyIORIXf6V5G6253zpZABrl4Gs)yIHQiwGFhcVUj5 Nu JW-k3-

-6cn53Ta40lQVW_wk293Q2M9gX80dg-x8zhQ7M7FIT37pD7_h46n0mR313Cg5veQ,&typo=1
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mailto:lghs@reverek12.org
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:41:26 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]The status of your LobbyGuard account has been changed
Date: Tuesday, October 22, 2019 at 7:43:16 AM Eastern Daylight Time

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
a=http%3a%2f%2ffrontdesk.lobbyguard.com&c=E,1,p5nyfiKIW1gt7SKqulxRfgODuwGrHajkBigXd2u-
1IYZuuSmBCJ7sJMO6R08crCj04aiDLYS8RHNfDIR077q2t6b80JGkmI7IKPSHVKWDIiF8D7D1CozmVX5SAz&typo=1
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mailto:techdept@reverek12.org
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2ffrontdesk.lobbyguard.com&c=E,1,p5nyfjKlW1qt7SKquIxRfqODuwGrHajkBigXd2u-IYzuuSmBCJ7sJM06Ro8crCj04aiDLY8RHNfDlR07Zq2t6b80JGkml7IKPSHVkWDiF8D7D1CozmVX5SAz&typo=1

Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:41:26 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]The status of your LobbyGuard account has been changed
Date: Tuesday, October 22, 2019 at 7:43:10 AM Eastern Daylight Time

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

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2ffrontdesk.lobbyguard.com&c=E,1,EbiCsju2H_Lrd-ZTx-
HAN5Fd3Mz2GLsNGfU5HgdZ9fLwHOILFpSSI4AhFOOVV3E4Am1c6fISOK2n31GgfQa8pjZE6XeC SuTemasF8jbWSVvsr2B6Zf

pwb&typo=1
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mailto:techdept@reverek12.org
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:41:27 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]The status of your LobbyGuard account has been changed
Date: Tuesday, October 22, 2019 at 7:42:31 AM Eastern Daylight Time

From: noreply@lobbyguard.com
To: Ighs@reverek12.org

Email: Ighs@reverek12.org

Your pending link request has now been approved. You may now log in using the account you created during

registration.

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=http%3a%2f%2ffrontdesk.lobbyguard.com&c=E,1,qFEUW5wtk4rzDI9RiUl hodGar9EqgN2QQI1EHNnovz28vyKlJ4JkEv

vyMIXMIfVQ-idwgwdl6seOtxuKHDGAekBOZL9vBcClgy3dnYBRBAZODYrXCJJ55Ng,, &typo=1
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:41:27 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]The status of your LobbyGuard account has been changed
Date: Monday, October 21, 2019 at 10:41:24 AM Eastern Daylight Time

From: noreply@lobbyguard.com
To: Ighs@reverek12.org

Email: Ighs@reverekl12.org

Your pending link request has now been approved. You may now log in using the account you created during

registration.

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=http%3a%2f%2ffrontdesk.lobbyguard.com&c=E,1,Q7ivQgWEWXezhT2r7tgnZd _sHoCOZ-
rzBhGI6Drsy2Vw8MUxQSVHIJLwfLHQygBNcekacY1b8Ac9CmM9b2r9eNRRUAduUhLPVg1I3LKLjFk8QfO6nPAOP34VZSEpRCE,

&typo=1
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:41:28 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]The status of your LobbyGuard account has been changed
Date: Monday, October 21, 2019 at 10:26:29 AM Eastern Daylight Time

From: noreply@lobbyguard.com
To: lghs@reverek12.org

Email: Ighs@reverek12.org

Your pending link request has now been approved. You may now log in using the account you created during
registration.

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=http%3a%2f%2ffrontdesk.lobbyguard.com&c=E,1,xkhc2zUH379eTBIMOJx9f JxGe4 xjlYfaYzaPFrQNJ4EpzpTydwGxE

Qgb8XM9CvjU5Vo7ZIh2uD7mwycbLPVEglcwMtUql8hyGbaalybZWH6z40sw,,&typo=1
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:41:28 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]JA new link request has been created for your LobbyGuard group
Date: Monday, October 21, 2019 at 10:23:35 AM Eastern Daylight Time

From: noreply@lobbyguard.com
To: techdept@reverek12.org

Email: Ighs@reverek12.org

Group Name: RPS_Lobbyguard
Group ID: HIBG3

For information on how to approve or deny a pending link request, please follow the link below

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fkb.lobbyguard.com%2fentries%2f98505938-Adding-New-
Users-Linking-and-Rights&c=E,1,KonQBVs5TWCHcGT-PFjOccExXhOv6RxUSTWo-
PXPIVUKF5MLcXihevtw8Sa gWoipN97H35DrHXT83UWTFIX oyTySwtBKTGT5Z7nhLm4EbFYVo,&typo=1
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:41:29 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL][Lobby Guard] Account Created

Date: Monday, October 21, 2019 at 10:23:33 AM Eastern Daylight Time
From: noreply@lobbyguard.com

To: Ighs@reverekl2.org

You created an account with Lobby Guard.

Username: Ighs@reverekl12.org

Please click here to confirm your email address:

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2ffrontdesk.lobbyguard.com%3a443%2fAccountUser%2fChangeEmail%2fConfirm%2fVIDEAJdIPwm
YavVjsT7A&c=E,1,fJIRpZmHkKtpBaEUalQNkpzo69-
wbwN4f0TZ4fjDb_1ZkXX9gRyO1HEAPoSbITtJulTI2mVYT5eZnn9xNORIbbFaPjrAcKoo0qgVrde- Gdf98jFIJ8AE,&typo=1

If this was in error or not requested then click to cancel the request:

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2ffrontdesk.lobbyguard.com%3a443%2fAccountUser%2fRegister%2fCancel%2fVIDEAJdIPwmYavVjs

T7A&c=E,1,MLbWhjvN5pryZBQsK-x13C-
dORx0bkwAZ49kSyytfdZRjBQyibfap8P3DhviIMa60ptBepWMjTOFZzBOugulgikiU1IDFHU1F2YYrINSGhWUzkrVuHZCSvTC

M, &typo=1

Thanks!

The Lobby Guard Team
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:41:29 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]The status of your LobbyGuard account has been changed
Date: Monday, October 21, 2019 at 10:14:14 AM Eastern Daylight Time

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
a=http%3a%2f%2ffrontdesk.lobbyguard.com&c=E,1,bzItCgYPeqSFu2430kqSfS KPpvdv7hRz4dV8JxqRGuOahbVA-

SPHyKzq4dYSsgW9gMH21g7 ccYrUiDj8l1m7xGhoV jdvSjSjCCa7ILZI,&typo=1
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:41:29 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]The status of your LobbyGuard account has been changed
Date: Monday, October 21, 2019 at 10:14:10 AM Eastern Daylight Time

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
a=http%3a%2f%2ffrontdesk.lobbyguard.com&c=E,1,Fx3n1vwtgPSGFTcNnyKKyQElodHI9tRnGpp7ZnpMfZEti2-tXa4KS-

Idz9HdulLc3cigz4guy7D2PfchifdTbucllxeVN5QAYIKDLIWDMXNLef3ofFzgHxLfdpLYY,&typo=1
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:41:30 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL][Lobby Guard] Email Account Verified
Date: Monday, October 21, 2019 at 10:09:05 AM Eastern Daylight Time

From: noreply@lobbyguard.com
To: techdept@reverek12.org

Your email address has been verified with Lobby Guard.

Username: techdept@reverek12.org

You can now login at this address:

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2ffrontdesk.lobbyguard.com%3a443%2fAccountUser%2fLogOn&c=E,1,h 16UitDdP61gXUIJA3h0d2)
xMLYSYQgilzw hDwSFIwJj0oTKI8A]jQItZ-

2hgK4cSbgdlylWanAzdrJxrJOCuBRMw?24o0g30 |4eBHJp6arC5B2BZHQ,&typo=1

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
Date: Monday, October 21, 2019 at 10:08:57 AM Eastern Daylight Time

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
a=https%3a%2f%2ffrontdesk.lobbyguard.com%3a443%2fAccountUser%2fLogOn&c=E,1,371SMHzXQ4U-

XPr_ NZDxyULmUDBNValKgpgdGyFplEtMMOFdVYoVrRFusLewrpEOV-YMA2a8nolUBNHFGyEA4rBDh-
YRAwX4XQti61UNca9 |p0P-iUsezUY MYe&typo=1

Thanks!

The Lobby Guard Team

Page 186 of 583


mailto:techdept@reverek12.org
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2ffrontdesk.lobbyguard.com%3a443%2fAccountUser%2fLogOn&c=E,1,371SMHzXQ4U-XPr_NZDxyULmUDBNValKgpg4GyFp1EtMM0FdVYoVrRFusLcwrpE0V-YMA2a8noIUBNHFGyEA4rBDh-YR4wX4XQti61UNca9_Ip0P-iUsezUY_MYe&typo=1

Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:41:31 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL][Lobby Guard] Email Account Verified
Date: Monday, October 21, 2019 at 10:08:55 AM Eastern Daylight Time

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
a=https%3a%2f%2ffrontdesk.lobbyguard.com%3a443%2fAccountUser%2fLogOn&c=E,1,zujWgmdoY0d8gbL03hb7nr

WssFL8cSddH4a8kLQwGaPSxf3eEAAOogDZrVce_UT3Lo8royCv5SMRE-
1DoB3COrAtf5MOhqYOBYLI2hKvyJCULWFGYIAKWsWA4Q2hvw,&typo=1

Thanks!

The Lobby Guard Team
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:41:31 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL][Lobby Guard] Account Created
Date: Monday, October 21, 2019 at 10:07:51 AM Eastern Daylight Time

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
a=https%3a%2f%2ffrontdesk.lobbyguard.com%3a443%2fAccountUser%2fChangeEmail%2fConfirm%2f3Px0fIKi7Z6 WY

E4AMHOSdSkA&c=E,1,MyBGXP25GCuHnzJJuk7kwOlamsfRHREdOrBTKkN4YR6njuYBIsYOV4ICN7n7jD-
abZQaPsngSld7sClgydRIKNrUIZALNMptY8OrRgXXwH EHaVKx30,&typo=1

If this was in error or not requested then click to cancel the request:

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2ffrontdesk.lobbyguard.com%3a443%2fAccountUser%2fRegister%2fCancel%2f3Px0fIKi76 WYE4MH
0OSdSkA&c=E,1,aX QzjRBLVhazKiepvgmallFV4YKaXDnl1AgMFytimzPloWpx2X2LmFMuUptjX4WXcg4lOHA3kmLKVn3qt

m2Ct9iJgjV32L511eP51QjTXt-PWCeRBF-ejiw&typo=1

Thanks!

The Lobby Guard Team
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:41:32 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]The status of your LobbyGuard account has been changed
Date: Thursday, October 17, 2019 at 3:09:22 PM Eastern Daylight Time

From: noreply@lobbyguard.com

To: jlasala@reverek12.org

Email: jlasala@reverek12.org

Your pending link request has now been approved. You may now log in using the account you created during
registration.

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2ffrontdesk.lobbyguard.com&c=E,1,MDA4IC8fwSZPFJ9w3-
CFtQOA1IW2MzTcli)WAMC8bZvxAKNGVFe4LLiuMMwMAEXfbxdFeD5rlalrTIn1HOrM- wtioK2dVUa-M--
zhOQE83H1JMWTGMg,&typo=1
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:41:32 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL][Lobby Guard] Email Account Verified

Date: Thursday, October 17, 2019 at 2:48:13 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: noreply@lobbyguard.com

To: jlasala@reverek12.org

Your email address has been verified with Lobby Guard.

Username: jlasala@reverek12.org

You can now login at this address:

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2ffrontdesk.lobbyguard.com%3a443%2fAccountUser%2fLogOn&c=E,1,0vUcyces)cFtsIXGWzf-

1YCo4fTxLNUUcGvh9GhX4Q9ycngvcbhhz-
vxCpvGrD1hpKIhc9BDUiOFxD12uaQCyU7DTgS1coH7IT5XIaYelw05B4,&typo=1

Thanks!

The Lobby Guard Team
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:41:33 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL][Lobby Guard] Account Created

Date: Thursday, October 17, 2019 at 2:47:23 PM Eastern Daylight Time
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
a=https%3a%2f%2ffrontdesk.lobbyguard.com%3a443%2fAccountUser%2fChangeEmail%2fConfirm%2fuOm5ei2xMlt
9FcRu5HJOyQ&c=E,1,8NKociGFLILX3SefrR1CGQJSRcR60IVANtUu3AYhk196jfnt)W1SK-
wsX0Bq_SAsJSm8PcD5IbtSGOcxBpMOJf8pbKP8odenbxUYwdzL7dPOBx6txXn-z&typo=1

If this was in error or not requested then click to cancel the request:

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2ffrontdesk.lobbyguard.com%3a443%2fAccountUser%2fRegister%2fCancel%2fuOmb5ei2xMIt9FcRu5

HJOyQ&c=E,1,Grlui8TIgb67MyXP9cfub p6KEhpMEWIUMYV1ulxcWhvGJhLGuF4jsoWUFsuSZKAESrDKaa20BO3utQ02
53P0a0OrBDGK8ouklcITPrEjXFUEAE1HciOgs4cmebRe&typo=1

Thanks!

The Lobby Guard Team
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Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]Your LobbyGuard VERSA order

Date: Monday, October 7, 2019 at 10:02:34 AM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Eric Chaplin

To: jferrara@reverekl12.org

Jonathan,

Thank you for your Versa order. The order has been has been
processed. Please allow for 3-7 business days for delivery.

In Preparation for delivery, visit the following links:
Our Support Team will assist you as you go through the process of setting

it up. Please schedule time with them using the following link:
http://lobbyguard.com/schedule/

Versa Set Up and Install:
https://kb.lobbyguard.com/hc/en-us/articles/360035598094-How-to-setup-
and-install-a-LobbyGuard-Versa

VERSA Site Survey:

https://kb.lobbyguard.com/hc/en-us/articles/360026228254-LobbyGuard-
Versa-Site-Survey-

Please have anyone that will be an administrator for LobbyGuard system
go through our online Basic and Advanced Training prior to attempting to
use or creating their FrontDesk account.

Link: http://lobbyguard.com/training/

We also offer live training each Wednesday at 2PM
EST: http://lobbyguard.com/training-instructions/
We can arrange other training times if Wednesdays don’t work.

After participating in the self-paced training, each user should join the
Administrators account using the Administrator's group ID number.
http://frontdesk.lobbyguard.com/
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:41:34 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]LobbyGuard Welcome Letter

Date: Friday, October 4, 2019 at 4:42:30 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Eric Chaplin

To: jferrara@reverekl12.org

Dear Valued Customer,

The LobbyGuard Technical Support Team would like to thank you for
choosing LobbyGuard as your visitor management system. LobbyGuard
protects hundreds of thousands of employees, visitors and students in
corporate, government and academic facilities all over the world. We are
excited to have you as a customer and look forward to working with you to
secure your facility.

NEXT STEP: NEW CUSTOMER TRAINING

Ensure the fast and trouble-free installation of your LobbyGuard product
by completing the NEW CUSTOMER TRAINING course immediately. This
online training covers 3 major areas of preparation and setup for your
LobbyGuard product. This training should be completed prior to
receiving your product.

Click here to access New Customer Training

IF YOU NEED ASSISTANCE

The focus of the LobbyGuard Technical Support Team is to provide
assistance to LobbyGuard customers in the form of setup/installation
assistance, training and ongoing technical support for your LobbyGuard
product. Whether you purchased your LobbyGuard product direct from
LobbyGuard or from an Authorized LobbyGuard Reseller please note that
you should always contact our team for any technical support needs. Visit
the LobbyGuard Technical Support page

at http://lobbyguard.com/support to open a ticket with our team and to
access other contact information.

Thank you again for choosing LobbyGuard!

Sincerely;
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:41:34 PM Eastern Standard Time

The LobbyGuard Technical Support Team
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:41:35 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]FW: Message from KMBT_C454

Date: Friday, October 4, 2019 at 11:07:19 AM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Jonathan Ferrara

To: 'Callahan CIV Kathleen'

Thanks Kathy. Can | get a copy of the white? This is not really readable.

From: Callahan CIV Kathleen [mailto:kcallahan@reverepolice.org]
Sent: Friday, October 4, 2019 10:38 AM

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

Date: Friday, October 4, 2019 at 10:37:31 AM Eastern Daylight Time
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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:41:36 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]RE: LobbyGuard Quote Match for Revere Grant
Date: Tuesday, September 24, 2019 at 4:14:58 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Callahan CIV Kathleen

To: Eric Chaplin, jferrara@reverekl2.org

Thanks Eric. | just saw this. For some reason it went to my junk mail. ----- Original Message-----
From: Eric Chaplin [mailto:eric.chaplin@lobbyguard.com] Sent: Friday, September 20, 2019 9:04 AM
To: jferrara@reverek12.org; Callahan CIV Kathleen

Subject: LobbyGuard Quote Match for Revere Grant

Kathy.

Write the PO off this quote. It matches the $30,555 of the original quote, but discounting is different.

Eric Chaplin, M.A.EdL

Senior Sales Representative

LobbyGuard Solutions, LLC

4700 Six Forks Rd Suite 300 Raleigh, NC 27609

866-905-6229 ext. 518

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?

a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.LobbyGuard.com&c=E,1, VT7UCrL04 Rx8Aglfiu6o3S hU87phkXwcC MQvASnWmUYVYELI1fXj
wzMQVGgZvGLGI7wQo4XuykFUY5 3THR3SYQVpIx73ntzEcS3PDP4fOtaA,, &typo=1
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Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]LobbyGuard Quote Match for Revere Grant

Date: Friday, September 20, 2019 at 9:03:35 AM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Eric Chaplin
To: jferrara@reverek12.org, kcallahan@reverepolice.org

Attachments: Q-18047-20190920-0900 Versa Revere.pdf

Kathy.

Write the PO off this quote. It matches the $30,555 of the original quote, but discounting is different.

Eric Chaplin, M.A.EdL
Senior Sales Representative
LobbyGuard Solutions, LLC
4700 Six Forks Rd Suite 300
Raleigh, NC 27609
866-905-6229 ext. 518

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.LobbyGuard.com&c=E,1,NsP5eqqfQksICDO8FCGpMgZGAdROWROTFHOMDaiGj2FhHAC Ula

RMNo090UFx3bpAyFbrsXu5IEI1Q6v5rk8ohkZ-X5P0ZOIAMKkOmzMbpVNelzdnlw,, &typo=1
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Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]RE: American Made LobbyGuard - Revere Schools

Date: Thursday, September 19, 2019 at 4:13:15 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Callahan CIV Kathleen

To: Eric Chaplin

cC: Jonathan Ferrara

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Eric,

Thanks for your email. | got the okay from DOJ on the American-made issue and | am working on the PO. |
had a question on the pricing. It seems the pricing on the 8/20/19 quote is slightly higher than the pricing on
the previous quote. | think the difference is the discount amount. | know you had mentioned in your email
that you had planned to keep the pricing the same so | wanted to bring it to your attention. Thank you.

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

From: Eric Chaplin [mailto:eric.chaplin@lobbyguard.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2019 2:48 PM

To: Callahan CIV Kathleen

Subject: RE: American Made LobbyGuard - Revere Schools

Hello Kathleen,

| am checking into see if there is anything else | can help you with.

Eric

Eric Chaplin, M.A.EdL
Senior Sales Professional
LobbyGuard Solutions, LLC
0O (919) 785-3301 x518

M (919) 609-2586
www.lobbyguard.com

LOBBYGURARD
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From: Callahan CIV Kathleen [mailto:kcallahan@reverepolice.org]
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2019 2:49 PM

To: Eric Chaplin <eric.chaplin@lobbyguard.com>

Subject: RE: American Made

Thank you.

From: Eric Chaplin [mailto:eric.chaplin@Ilobbyguard.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2019 2:44 PM

To: Callahan CIV Kathleen; Jonathan Ferrara

Subject: RE: American Made

Kathleen,
Here you go.
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

To: Eric Chaplin <eric.chaplin@lobbyguard.com>; Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverek12.org>

Subject: RE: American Made
Hi Eric,
Can you please send me a W9? Thank you.

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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:41:38 PM Eastern Standard Time

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 9:55 AM
To: Jonathan Ferrara; Callahan CIV Kathleen
Subject: RE: American Made

Kathy,
The Versa Unit:

Tablet: Microsoft Corporation is an American multinational technology company with headquarters in
Redmond, Washington. It develops, manufactures, licenses, supports and sells computer software,
consumer electronics, personal computers, and related services.

Printer: DYMO Corporation is an American company that manufactures handheld label printers and
thermal-transfer printing tape as accessory, embossing tape label makers, and other printers such as CD
and DVD labelers and durable medical equipment.

Base Stand: Acro Print Time Recorder CO is an American Company based in Raleigh, NC. It
manufactures our base and assembles our product.

All components of the LobbyGuard system are purchased from American Companies and Assembled in the
us.

Eric Chaplin, M.A.EdL
Senior Sales Professional
LobbyGuard Solutions, LLC
0O (919) 785-3301 x518

M (919) 609-2586
www.lobbyguard.com

LOBBYGURARD

From: Jonathan Ferrara [mailto:jferrara@reverek12.org]

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 9:48 AM

To: Eric Chaplin <eric.chaplin@lobbyguard.com>; kcallahan@reverepolice.org
Subject: American Made

Kathy

| think the best thing to do is put you in touch with Eric at lobbyguard re: the American made component of
the grant. Heis CC'd.

Eric,

Could you coordinate a time to discuss with Kathy so we can do our best to adhere to the grant requirements.
Jon

Contact Info:

Eric Chaplin, M.A.EdL
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Senior Sales Professional
LobbyGuard Solutions, LLC
0 (919) 785-3301 x518

M (919) 609-2586
www.lobbyguard.com

Kathy

Kathleen A. Callahan
Grant Manager

Revere Police Department
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
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Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]JFW: American Made LobbyGuard - Revere Schools

Date: Thursday, September 19, 2019 at 3:56:12 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Jonathan Ferrara
To: Callahan CIV Kathleen

Attachments: image001.png
| haven’t, you can give them a call. I've been tied up for two days on an email project

Please pardon brevity of emails and responses as well as obvious spelling and grammatical errors. Speech to
text. Sent by mobile phone.

On Sep 19, 2019, at 3:40 PM, Callahan CIV Kathleen <kcallahan@reverepolice.org> wrote:

Hi Jonathan,
Did you mention the pricing yet to Eric or would you like me to? Thanks.

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
O (919) 785-3301 x518

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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:41:40 PM Eastern Standard Time

From: Eric Chaplin [mailto:eric.chaplin@lobbyguard.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 9:55 AM

To: Jonathan Ferrara; Callahan CIV Kathleen

Subject: RE: American Made

Kathy,
The Versa Unit:

Tablet: Microsoft Corporation is an American multinational technology company with
headquarters in Redmond, Washington. It develops, manufactures, licenses, supports and
sells computer software, consumer electronics, personal computers, and related services.

Printer: DYMO Corporation is an American company that manufactures handheld label
printers and thermal-transfer printing tape as accessory, embossing tape label makers, and
other printers such as CD and DVD labelers and durable medical equipment.

Base Stand: Acro Print Time Recorder CO is an American Company based in Raleigh, NC. It
manufactures our base and assembles our product.

All components of the LobbyGuard system are purchased from American Companies and
Assembled in the US.

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

| think the best thing to do is put you in touch with Eric at lobbyguard re: the American made
component of the grant. He is CC'd.

Eric,

Could you coordinate a time to discuss with Kathy so we can do our best to adhere to the grant
requirements.

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

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use

of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in
errot, please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information
and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, you

should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately

by email if you have received this email by mistake and delete this email from your
system. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that disclosing, copying,
distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited. This email is the property of the Revere Public School Department.
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Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]JFW: American Made LobbyGuard - Revere Schools

Date: Thursday, September 19, 2019 at 3:40:12 PM Eastern Daylight Time
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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:41:42 PM Eastern Standard Time

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

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]Revised LobbyGuard Quote

Date: Monday, September 16, 2019 at 3:21:55 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Callahan CIV Kathleen

To: Jonathan Ferrara

Hi Jonathan,

| just received the vendor number from Auditing and have completed much of the requisition. | was wondering if
you had a chance to speak to Eric on the pricing as indicated below. Thank you.
Kathy

From: Callahan CIV Kathleen

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2019 11:39 AM

To: 'Jonathan Ferrara'

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]Revised LobbyGuard Quote

Jonathan,

I am working on the PO for Versa and noticed the pricing is a little higher than the original quote dated 2/11/19. |
believe the difference is the discount in tablet. Eric refers to keeping the pricing the same so | wanted to see if we
should be paying the pricing in the original quote or on the new quote dated 8/20/19. Thanks

Kathy

From: Jonathan Ferrara [mailto:jferrara@reverek12.org]
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 9:59 AM

To: Callahan CIV Kathleen

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]Revised LobbyGuard Quote

Here it is. Thanks

From: Eric Chaplin [mailto:eric.chaplin@lobbyguard.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 11:19 PM

To: Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverek12.org>

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]Revised LobbyGuard Quote

Jonathan,

Here is the original pricing.The optio was replaced by the Versa. |had to get it authorized.

Eric
Eric Chaplin, M.A.EdL
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Senior Sales Representative
LobbyGuard Solutions, LLC
4700 Six Forks Rd Suite 300
Raleigh, NC 27609
866-905-6229 ext. 518
www.LobbyGuard.com

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

Date: Friday, September 13, 2019 at 11:39:10 AM Eastern Daylight Time

From: Callahan CIV Kathleen
To: Jonathan Ferrara

Jonathan,

| am working on the PO for Versa and noticed the pricing is a little higher than the original quote dated 2/11/19. |
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

Here is the original pricing.The optio was replaced by the Versa.

Eric

Eric Chaplin, M.A.EdL
Senior Sales Representative
LobbyGuard Solutions, LLC
4700 Six Forks Rd Suite 300
Raleigh, NC 27609
866-905-6229 ext. 518
www.LobbyGuard.com

| had to get it authorized.

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

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]RE: American Made

Date: Thursday, September 12, 2019 at 2:44:03 PM Eastern Daylight Time
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
Us.
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Eric Chaplin, M.A.EdL
Senior Sales Professional
LobbyGuard Solutions, LLC
0O (919) 785-3301 x518

M (919) 609-2586
www.lobbyguard.com

LOBBYGUARD

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
the grant. He is CC'd.

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

Page 215 of 583


applewebdata://390BFC9C-F2F3-4FE4-9DF7-7D0751EB1DD0/www.lobbyguard.com
http://www.lobbyguard.com/
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

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL][SUSPECTED SPAM] RE: American Made

Date: Thursday, September 12, 2019 at 2:43:54 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Eric Chaplin

To: Callahan CIV Kathleen, Jonathan Ferrara

Attachments: image001.png, LobbyGuard 2019 W-9.pdf
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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:41:45 PM Eastern Standard Time

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
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Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]JFW: American Made

Date: Thursday, September 12, 2019 at 11:19:42 AM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Jonathan Ferrara

To: 'Callahan CIV Kathleen'

OK. Understood

From: Callahan CIV Kathleen [mailto:kcallahan@reverepolice.org]
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2019 11:06 AM

To: Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverek12.org>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]JFW: American Made

There were no grant funds approved for the door access so | believe you were cutting down the camera
purchase. | will need to put the budget modification in for the door access since that wasn’t approved.
Cameras cost approved: $210,620(see quote).

From: Jonathan Ferrara [mailto:jferrara@revereki2.org]
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2019 10:58 AM

To: Callahan CIV Kathleen

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]FW: American Made

When you get a moment, could you send me the The total grant funds applied for door access and cameras.

| want to work out the final figures for how much we have to cut back in order to make the door access a
priority.

Please pardon brevity of emails and responses as well as obvious spelling and grammatical errors. Speech to
text. Sent by mobile phone.

On Sep 12, 2019, at 10:18 AM, Callahan CIV Kathleen <kcallahan@reverepolice.org> wrote:

Yes. | saw her email and | will use the TIPS contract. The SVPP program requires certain
language in their contracts which is why | sent it to Paul. He had to get involved in the one that
Steven just did as well. However, | think the TIPS contract might already have the required
language but | want him to confirm.

From: Jonathan Ferrara [mailto:jferrara@reverek12.org]
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2019 10:09 AM
To: Callahan CIV Kathleen
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Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]FW: American Made

Great. Thanks. Marie already said it was OK, just FYI.

From: Callahan CIV Kathleen [mailto:kcallahan@reverepolice.org]
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2019 10:09 AM

To: Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverek12.org>

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]JFW: American Made

FYI-I will work on the PO and | have asked Paul Capizzi to confirm the TIPS procurement contract
has the required federal language. Thanks!

From: Abramovich, Wayne (COPS) [mailto:Wayne.Abramovich@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2019 7:30 AM

To: Callahan CIV Kathleen

Subject: RE: American Made

Hello Ms. Callahan,
Thank you for your e-mail, | was out yesterday.

The information you provided from the vendor with respect to purchasing
American-made is satisfactory and demonstrates purchasing American-
made to the “maximum practicable extent”.

Thank you for your continued efforts with this particular program criteria, |
understand it has been challenging and has resulted in higher costs.

Best,

<image001.png>

Wayne R. Abramovich

Grant Program Specialist

Grant Management Section

U.S. Department of Justice

Office of Community Oriented Policing Services (COPS Office)

Two Constitution Square | 145 N Street, NE | Washington, DC 20002
202-616-5085 (PH), wayne.abramovich@usdoj.gov

WEB: www.cops.usdoj.gov

FCB: DOJCOPS

TWT: @COPSOffice

From: Callahan CIV Kathleen <kcallahan@reverepolice.org>
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 12:29 PM

To: Abramovich, Wayne (COPS) <wabramovich@cops.usdoj.gov>
Subject: FW: American Made

Hello Mr. Abramovich,
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Sorry for the additional email and typo but | meant to say: | wanted to confirm with you that
the information below from the vendor is satisfactory with respect to purchasing American-
made to the “maximum practicable extent” for this item.

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 11:16 AM
To: 'Abramovich, Wayne (COPS)'

Subject: FW: American Made

Hello Mr. Abramovich,

Hope all is well. We are working with the school department on another purchase and have
again run into the American-made question. | wanted to confirm with you that the information
below from the vendor is satisfy with respect to purchasing American-made to the “maximum
practicable extent” for this item. The product we are looking to purchase is called the
LobbyGuard Versa which is a visitor management system.

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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:41:48 PM Eastern Standard Time

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

<image002.png>

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
error, please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information
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

Date: Thursday, September 12, 2019 at 11:06:08 AM Eastern Daylight Time
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
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FYI-1 will work on the PO and | have asked Paul Capizzi to confirm the TIPS procurement contract
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

Date: Thursday, September 12, 2019 at 10:57:41 AM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Jonathan Ferrara
To: Callahan CIV Kathleen

Attachments: image001.png, image002.png
When you get a moment, could you send me the The total grant funds applied for door access and cameras.
| want to work out the final figures for how much we have to cut back in order to make the door access a priority.

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

To: Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverekl2.org>

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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:41:52 PM Eastern Standard Time

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

Date: Thursday, September 12, 2019 at 10:18:23 AM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Callahan CIV Kathleen
To: Jonathan Ferrara

Attachments: image001.png, image002.png

Yes. | saw her email and | will use the TIPS contract. The SVPP program requires certain language in their
contracts which is why | sent it to Paul. He had to get involved in the one that Steven just did as well.
However, | think the TIPS contract might already have the required language but | want him to confirm.

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

FYI-I will work on the PO and | have asked Paul Capizzi to confirm the TIPS procurement contract has the
required federal language. Thanks!

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

The information you provided from the vendor with respect to purchasing American-
made is satisfactory and demonstrates purchasing American-made to the “maximum
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practicable extent”.

Thank you for your continued efforts with this particular program criteria, |
understand it has been challenging and has resulted in higher costs.

Best,

® coPs

O D "
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

Sorry for the additional email and typo but | meant to say: | wanted to confirm with you that the
information below from the vendor is satisfactory with respect to purchasing American-made to the
“maximum practicable extent” for this item.

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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:41:54 PM Eastern Standard Time

Hope all is well. We are working with the school department on another purchase and have again run into
the American-made question. | wanted to confirm with you that the information below from the vendor is
satisfy with respect to purchasing American-made to the “maximum practicable extent” for this item. The
product we are looking to purchase is called the LobbyGuard Versa which is a visitor management system.
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

Date: Thursday, September 12, 2019 at 10:09:13 AM Eastern Daylight Time
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

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]FW: American Made

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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:41:56 PM Eastern Standard Time

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

Date: Thursday, September 12, 2019 at 10:08:32 AM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Callahan CIV Kathleen
To: Jonathan Ferrara

Attachments: image004.png, image001.png

FYI-1 will work on the PO and | have asked Paul Capizzi to confirm the TIPS procurement contract has the
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

Fry ey
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

Page 242 of 583


mailto:wayne.abramovich@usdoj.gov
http://www.cops.usdoj.gov/
https://www.facebook.com/DOJCOPS
https://twitter.com/COPSOffice
mailto:kcallahan@reverepolice.org
mailto:kcallahan@reverepolice.org

Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:41:58 PM Eastern Standard Time

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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:41:59 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAILJFW: American Made

Date: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 at 11:17:05 AM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Callahan CIV Kathleen

To: Jonathan Ferrara

Attachments: image001.png

| will let you know once | hear back from the COPS Office grant manager. Thanks.

From: Callahan CIV Kathleen

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 10:40 AM
To: 'Eric Chaplin'; Jonathan Ferrara

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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:42:00 PM Eastern Standard Time

disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is
strictly prohibited. This email is the property of the Revere Public School Department.

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]RE: American Made

Date: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 at 10:40:02 AM Eastern Daylight Time
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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:42:01 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL][SUSPECTED SPAM] RE: American Made

Date: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 at 9:55:27 AM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Eric Chaplin

To: Jonathan Ferrara, kcallahan@reverepolice.org

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

Date: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 at 9:47:34 AM Eastern Daylight Time

From: Jonathan Ferrara

To: 'Eric Chaplin', kcallahan@reverepolice.org

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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:42:02 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]LobbyGuard Check In

Date: Thursday, September 5, 2019 at 3:06:56 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Jonathan Ferrara

To: 'Eric Chaplin'

CC: kcallahan@reverepolice.org

Still working on it Eric. Hopefully soon. We will be in touch.

From: Eric Chaplin [mailto:eric.chaplin@lobbyguard.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 11:37 AM

To: Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverek12.org>

Cc: kcallahan@reverepolice.org

Subject: [SUSPECTED SPAM] RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]LobbyGuard Check In

Hello Jon,
Just making sure | did not miss the PO.
Eric

Eric Chaplin, M.A.EdL
Senior Sales Professional
LobbyGuard Solutions, LLC
0 (919) 785-3301 x518

M (919) 609-2586
www.lobbyguard.com

From: Jonathan Ferrara [mailto:jferrara@reverek12.org]
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2019 6:57 PM

To: Eric Chaplin <eric.chaplin@lobbyguard.com>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]LobbyGuard Check In
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| gave them to her and she said they should be fine. School starting this week and things are a bit crazy. | will check
with her to see where we are.

Jin

Please pardon brevity of emails and responses as well as obvious spelling and grammatical errors. Speech to text.
Sent by mobile phone.

> 0On Aug 26, 2019, at 4:17 PM, Eric Chaplin <eric.chaplin@lobbyguard.com> wrote:
>

> Hello Jonathon,

>

> | wanted to check in to see if the changes we made to the (SAM) took hold per Kathleen Callahan's request.
>

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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:42:03 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]LobbyGuard: SAM and US Company

Date: Thursday, September 5, 2019 at 3:05:36 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Jonathan Ferrara

To: 'Callahan CIV Kathleen'

I thought you were on this email pertaining to American Made.

From: Eric Chaplin [mailto:eric.chaplin@lobbyguard.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 6:07 AM

To: Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverek12.org>

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]LobbyGuard: SAM and US Company

Johnanthan,
See Below. It should be in place now.

Also, when ever | try to reply to your emails, they bounce back as undelivered. The odd part is, if | send them as a
new email they go through.

Activated...see if it works now

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: samadmin@sam.gov

Date: Aug 21, 2019 6:46 PM

Subject: Registration Activated for Lobbyguard Solutions, LLC / 194177577 / 44F59

To: Robert Ambrose <Robert.Ambrose@lobbyguard.com>,Brian Allen <brian.allen@Ilobbyguard.com>
Cc: Robert Ambrose <Robert.Ambrose@Ilobbyguard.com>

This email was sent by an automated administrator. Please do not reply to this message.

Dear robert ambrose, brian allen,

The registration for Lobbyguard Solutions, LLC / 194177577 / 44F59 is now active in the U.S. federal government's
System for Award Management (SAM). If you did not provide a Commercial and Government Entity (CAGE) Code

during the registration process, one has been assigned to you by the Defense Logistics Agency (DLA) CAGE Program.

In order to remain eligible to do business with the Federal government ,you must renew your entity's registration in
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SAM every year.The annual renewal date for the registration is 2020-08-20 17:35:50.077.
You may invite additional users to manage or review your entity registration by following these steps:

Go to www.sam.gov and log in.

Select Entity Users from the sub-navigation menu on the My SAM page.
Select Invite User from the Entity Users menu.

Select the desired entity from the Level List.

Provide invitee's email address.

Assign role(s) to be associated with the user account.

Select Submit.

NoubkwnNe

All invitees will receive an email message from SAM with instructions on how to complete the process.

Remember, this process is entirely FREE to you. It is FREE to register and maintain your registration in SAM. It is FREE
to get help with your registration. Contact our supporting Federal Service Desk at www.fsd.gov, or by telephone at
866-606-8220 (toll free) or 334-206-7828 (internationally), for FREE help.

In addition, if you are located in the U.S. and its outlying areas, you can also get FREE support from your local
Procurement Technical Assistance Center (PTAC), an official resource for government contracting assistance. Go to
http://www.aptac-us.org/ to find your closest PTAC.

Thank you,
The System for Award Management (SAM) Administrator https://www.sam.gov

Eric Chaplin, M.A.EdL
Senior Sales Representative
LobbyGuard Solutions, LLC
4700 Six Forks Rd Suite 300
Raleigh, NC 27609
866-905-6229 ext. 518
www.LobbyGuard.com
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:42:04 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]LobbyGuard Check In

Date: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 at 11:51:15 AM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Callahan CIV Kathleen

To: Jonathan Ferrara

| don't see any changes on SAM. If they could forward me the information via email | will put in the file and submit
the requisition. Thanks.

From: Callahan CIV Kathleen

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2019 11:41 AM

To: 'Jonathan Ferrara'

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]LobbyGuard Check In

I am not sure what this means. Can they send me a confirmation that Lobbyguard is made in America?

From: Eric Chaplin [mailto:eric.chaplin@lobbyguard.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2019 11:37 AM

To: Jonathan Ferrara

Cc: Callahan CIV Kathleen

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

> On Aug 26, 2019, at 4:17 PM, Eric Chaplin <eric.chaplin@Ilobbyguard.com> wrote:
>

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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:42:05 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]LobbyGuard Check In

Date: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 at 11:41:00 AM Eastern Daylight Time

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

> On Aug 26, 2019, at 4:17 PM, Eric Chaplin <eric.chaplin@lobbyguard.com> wrote:
>

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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:42:06 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: [SUSPECTED SPAM] RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]LobbyGuard Check In
Date: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 at 11:36:47 AM Eastern Daylight Time

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

Page 260 of 583


mailto:jferrara@reverek12.org
mailto:eric.chaplin@lobbyguard.com

Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:42:07 PM Eastern Standard Time

Please pardon brevity of emails and responses as well as obvious spelling and grammatical errors. Speech to text.
Sent by mobile phone.

> 0n Aug 26, 2019, at 4:17 PM, Eric Chaplin <eric.chaplin@lobbyguard.com> wrote:
>

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

Date: Monday, August 26, 2019 at 6:56:46 PM Eastern Daylight Time
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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:42:08 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]LobbyGuard Check In

Date: Monday, August 26, 2019 at 4:15:21 PM Eastern Daylight Time
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
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Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]LobbyGuard Check Bounce backs

Date: Monday, August 26, 2019 at 4:09:52 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Eric Chaplin

To: jferrara@reverekl12.org

This is the mail system at host S15-GW103.mycloudmailbox.com.

I'm sorry to have to inform you that your message could not be delivered to one or more recipients. It's attached
below.

For further assistance, please send mail to postmaster.

If you do so, please include this problem report. You can delete your own text from the attached returned message.

The mail system

<jferrara@reverek12.org>: host mail.reverek12.0rg[209.80.140.10] said: 550
Rejecting for Sender Policy Framework (in reply to RCPT TO command)

Eric Chaplin, M.A.EdL
Senior Sales Representative
LobbyGuard Solutions, LLC
4700 Six Forks Rd Suite 300
Raleigh, NC 27609
866-905-6229 ext. 518
www.LobbyGuard.com
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:42:09 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]LobbyGuard: SAM and US Company
Date: Thursday, August 22, 2019 at 6:27:47 AM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Jonathan Ferrara

To: Eric Chaplin

We had to change our domain name from revere.mec.edu to reverek12.org. I’'m assuming that has something to do
with it but it doesn’t make sense if you are replying. Try to reply and check the domain name on my reply to address
and see if it says revere.MEC.edu or the new one.

Please pardon brevity of emails and responses as well as obvious spelling and grammatical errors. Speech to text.
Sent by mobile phone.

> O0n Aug 22, 2019, at 6:08 AM, Eric Chaplin <eric.chaplin@lobbyguard.com> wrote:

>

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
> eeeeeee- Forwarded message ----------

> From: samadmin@sam.gov

> Date: Aug 21, 2019 6:46 PM

> Subject: Registration Activated for Lobbyguard Solutions, LLC / 194177577 / 44F59

> To: Robert Ambrose <Robert.Ambrose@lobbyguard.com>,Brian Allen <brian.allen@lobbyguard.com>
> Cc: Robert Ambrose <Robert.Ambrose@lobbyguard.com>

>

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

>

> 1. Goto www.sam.gov and log in.

> 2. Select Entity Users from the sub-navigation menu on the My SAM page.

> 3. Select Invite User from the Entity Users menu.

> 4. Select the desired entity from the Level List.

> 5. Provide invitee's email address.

> 6. Assign role(s) to be associated with the user account.

> 7. Select Submit.

>

> All invitees will receive an email message from SAM with instructions on how to complete the process.

>

> Remember, this process is entirely FREE to you. It is FREE to register and maintain your registration in SAM. It is
FREE to get help with your registration. Contact our supporting Federal Service Desk at www.fsd.gov, or by telephone
at 866-606-8220 (toll free) or 334-206-7828 (internationally), for FREE help.

>

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

> The System for Award Management (SAM) Administrator

> https://www.sam.gov

>

> Eric Chaplin, M.A.EdL

> Senior Sales Representative

> LobbyGuard Solutions, LLC

> 4700 Six Forks Rd Suite 300

> Raleigh, NC 27609

> 866-905-6229 ext. 518

>www.LobbyGuard.com
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:42:10 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]LobbyGuard: SAM and US Company

Date: Thursday, August 22, 2019 at 6:06:50 AM Eastern Daylight Time
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

To: Robert Ambrose <Robert.Ambrose @lobbyguard.com>,Brian Allen <brian.allen@Ilobbyguard.com>
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

Noubkwne

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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:42:11 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]Revised LobbyGuard Quote

Date: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 at 2:50:25 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Jonathan Ferrara

To: eric.chaplin@lobbyguard.com

Eric
Any help you could provide? If you would like to discuss | will be available tomorrow morning.

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
Date: August 21, 2019 at 2:37:30 PM EDT

To: Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverek12.org>

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]Revised LobbyGuard Quote

Jonathan,

Here is the only thing | could find regarding Buy American with respect to Lobbyguard. Can you please
check with the vendor before I start the PO?

BUY AMERICAN CERTIFICATE (MAY 2014)
Lobbyguard Solutions, LLC has elected not to complete this provision. Information pertaining to this

provision, must be submitted to the Government with individual offers/proposals.

We need to check active exclusions for vendors and the above was part of the certifications they
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completed on the System For Award Mangement(SAM).

Thank you.
Kathy

From: Callahan CIV Kathleen

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 12:54 PM

To: 'Jonathan Ferrara'

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]Revised LobbyGuard Quote

I am working on the PO but | couldn't find anything on their website for the file which the supports the
made in America requirement. Do you have a link to anything? They only thing | could find is that

their corporate office was in NC. Thanks.

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

To: Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverekl12.org>

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

I had to get it authorized.

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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:42:12 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]Revised LobbyGuard Quote

Date: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 at 2:37:30 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Callahan CIV Kathleen

To: Jonathan Ferrara

Jonathan,

Here is the only thing | could find regarding Buy American with respect to Lobbyguard. Can you please check with
the vendor before | start the PO?

BUY AMERICAN CERTIFICATE (MAY 2014)
Lobbyguard Solutions, LLC has elected not to complete this provision. Information pertaining to this provision, must
be submitted to the Government with individual offers/proposals.

We need to check active exclusions for vendors and the above was part of the certifications they completed on the
System For Award Mangement(SAM).

Thank you.
Kathy

From: Callahan CIV Kathleen

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 12:54 PM

To: 'Jonathan Ferrara'

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]Revised LobbyGuard Quote

I am working on the PO but | couldn't find anything on their website for the file which the supports the made in
America requirement. Do you have a link to anything? They only thing | could find is that their corporate office was
in NC. Thanks.

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

Page 272 of 583


mailto:eric.chaplin@lobbyguard.com
mailto:jferrara@reverek12.org

Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:42:13 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]Revised LobbyGuard Quote

Date: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 at 12:54:11 PM Eastern Daylight Time
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

Here is the original pricing.The optio was replaced by the Versa. | had to get it authorized.

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

Date: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 at 9:58:36 AM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Jonathan Ferrara

To: Callahan CIV Kathleen

Attachments: Q-18047-20190820-2317 VERSA9.pdf

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
Date: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 at 9:51:03 AM Eastern Daylight Time

From: Rosemarie DeStefano
To: Jonathan Ferrara

Eric called regarding the updated quote that he sent to you. He can be reached at 866-905-6229 x518
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:42:14 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]Revised LobbyGuard Quote

Date: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 at 11:19:24 PM Eastern Daylight Time
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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:42:15 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]LobbyGuard Quotes

Date: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 at 4:55:51 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Jonathan Ferrara

To: Eric Chaplin

Sorry. Whatever the unit was called that you were going to give me the same price on is the one | want. We can’t go
over the amount of the grant. | thought the versa was the unit that was the equivalent of the discontinued unit.

Please pardon brevity of emails and responses as well as obvious spelling and grammatical errors. Speech to text.
Sent by mobile phone.

> 0On Aug 20, 2019, at 4:50 PM, Eric Chaplin <eric.chaplin@lobbyguard.com> wrote:

>

> Jonathan,

>

> The Versa is a windows tablet on a modern stand with the software installed along with the ID scanner, printer and
integrated camera. It has replaced the Optio . | applied all the same discounts, but the Versa starts at $4200
>

> Let me know if you have any questions.

>

>

> Regards,

>

> Eric Chaplin, M.A.EdL

> Senior Sales Representative

> LobbyGuard Solutions, LLC

> 4700 Six Forks Rd Suite 300

> Raleigh, NC 27609

> 866-905-6229 ext. 518

> www.LobbyGuard.com
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><Q-18047-20190820-1646 Versa 9.pdf>

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]LobbyGuard Quotes

Date: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 at 4:48:53 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Eric Chaplin

To: jferrara@reverekl12.org

Attachments: Q-18047-20190820-1646 Versa 9.pdf
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

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]RE: SVPP Grant

Date: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 at 3:49:15 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Callahan CIV Kathleen

To: Jonathan Ferrara

Thanks.

From: Jonathan Ferrara [mailto:jferrara@reverek12.org]
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 3:46 PM

To: Callahan CIV Kathleen

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]RE: SVPP Grant

OK

From: Callahan CIV Kathleen [mailto:kcallahan@reverepolice.org]
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 3:35 PM

To: Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverek12.org>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]RE: SVPP Grant

Agree on price but | want to put the actual model on the PO. At the time they didn’t have that information.
So | would be helpful to have a quote on what we are actually buying. Thanks.

From: Jonathan Ferrara [mailto:jferrara@revereki2.org]
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 3:27 PM

To: Callahan CIV Kathleen

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]RE: SVPP Grant

We spoke to them on this.. | have the email that states they will give us the newest version for the same
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price. Do you still want them to update the quote.

From: Callahan CIV Kathleen [mailto:kcallahan@reverepolice.org]
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 3:25 PM

To: Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverek12.org>

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]RE: SVPP Grant

| will start the Lobbyguard PO but can you please get an updated quote. The last one has the older model
and it’s from February. | think we should include the new model on the PO. Thank you.

From: Jonathan Ferrara [mailto:jferrara@reverek12.org]
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 10:21 AM

To: Callahan CIV Kathleen

Subject: SVPP Grant

Kathy

When are we good to start ordering stuff? | would like to at least, get the visitor management system started
soon.

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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:42:16 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]RE: SVPP Grant

Date: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 at 3:46:29 PM Eastern Daylight Time
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
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Subject: RE: LobbyGuard Quote

Date: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 at 3:46:07 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Jonathan Ferrara

To: Eric Chaplin

Hi Eric,

We are just getting to the purchase point now. Can you amend the quote to reflect the Versa models now? You said
you were unable to do it at the time. Our grant manager would like the new product reflected in the quote if you can

do so now.
Thanks

Jon

From: Eric Chaplin [mailto:eric.chaplin@lobbyguard.com]
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 1:08 PM

To: Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverek12.org>

Subject: FW: LobbyGuard Quote

Jon,
Attached you will find a quote for 9 Optio units. The Optio unit is undergoing a design change. As a part of the new
design the Optio will be renamed the Versa. You will receive the same pricing presented in the attached quote, Q-

14299, when the Versa is released.
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
Date: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 at 3:34:54 PM Eastern Daylight Time
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

From: Jonathan Ferrara [mailto:jferrara@reverekl12.org]
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

Date: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 at 3:27:15 PM Eastern Daylight Time
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

Date: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 at 3:24:38 PM Eastern Daylight Time
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

Subject: Emailing: School Safety and Security - SC 7.16.19

Date: Tuesday, July 16, 2019 at 2:35:02 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Joshua Vadala

To: Robert Fortuna (rfortuna@revere.org), Jguido@reverepolice.org

Attachments: School Safety and Security - SC 7.16.19.pptx

Chief Guido and Capt Fortuna,

Attached is my power point for tonight. I'm going to stress the collaboration of the schools with Police and Fire as
well as the lessons learned from our interactions and discussions over the course of the year. Please let me know if

you'd like me to add anything,

Josh
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Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]Cameras, etc for SVPP grant

Date: Thursday, July 11, 2019 at 12:55:00 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Jonathan Ferrara

To: Callahan CIV Kathleen

Hi Kathy

Sorry for the delay.. With all that transpired, | haven’t even given this a thought in some time, | just haven’t
had the spare time and | have had to prioritize. | will review my stuff when | have a moment and perhaps we
can set up a meeting to review and refocus on the project.

Jon

From: Callahan CIV Kathleen [mailto:kcallahan@reverepolice.org]
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2019 3:38 PM

To: Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverek12.org>

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]Cameras, etc for SVPP grant

Hi Jonathan,

| know you have been busy so | didn’t want to reach out to you until now. | was wondering if you had a
chance to look into the camera updates, etc. Also, | was thinking that maybe on some of the items that were
originally approved and we are not changing, like the Lobbyguard, we should start the procurement process.
Please let me know you thoughts. Hope you have had some good boating this summer! Thank you.
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

Date: Thursday, July 11, 2019 at 12:54:38 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Callahan CIV Kathleen

To: Jonathan Ferrara

Thanks for the update Jonathan!

From: Jonathan Ferrara [mailto:jferrara@reverek12.org]
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2019 12:55 PM

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

Date: Wednesday, July 10, 2019 at 3:37:41 PM Eastern Daylight Time
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
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Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]Arizona schools to give vision screenings to students
Date: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 at 5:09:22 AM Eastern Daylight Time

From: DA Daily Newsletter

To: cokeefe@reverekl2.org

The Two-Minute Briefing for K12 Leaders Published by District Administration
DA Daily logo 06/12/2019

View as web page

Trending on DA

Why American education pales—and fails—on the global stage
DA

In this Q&A, Marc Tucker, president and CEO of the National Center on Education
and the Economy, discusses how to create a high-performance education system.
Read more>>

Sponsored Content

Web seminar: How to Use Your Data to Drive Instruction
Sponsored by Renaissance

How can "big data" help you have regular, meaningful conversations with your
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students about their specific learning needs? Watch this research-based web
seminar for practical tips and essential insights. Read more>>

Are you asking the right questions about your assessments?
DA

When you’re embarking on assessment audits, it’s all about asking the right
questions and identifying the most valuable data. Read more>>

Top News

Some Arizona kids will soon get free vision screenings at school

Arizona Republic
New legislation signed by Gov. Doug Ducey requires schools to give vision

screenings to students just entering school, who receive or are being considered
to receive special education services, whose teachers have requested a
screening, and who are not reading at grade level by third grade. Read more>>

Sponsored Content

Video creation is for every grade level and subject
Sponsored by WeVideo & Google for Education

WeVideo on Google Chromebooks unleashes creativity in all classrooms with
video editing, screencasting, green screen, podcasting and voice-over projects.
Create deeper learning experiences today. Read more>>

Governor signs Texas school funding overhaul into law
Houston Chronicle

A massive overhaul of how Texas funds public education was signed into law as
Republican Gov. Greg Abbott trumpeted the $11 billion program that will mean an
increase pay for teachers and lower property taxes. Read more>>

Mayor announces new diversity plans for NYC schools
New York Daily News

The New York City Department of Education will adopt 62 of 67 proposals
recommended by a diversity advisory group, including the implementation of a
“culturally responsive” curriculum and targeting schools with poor students for
special attention. Read more>>
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:42:22 PM Eastern Standard Time

Air conditioning in Massachusetts schools is a hot button topic

CommonWealth Magazine
Under a proposed bill, a commission would study minimum and maximum

allowable air temperatures in public school classrooms and facilities. The
Massachusetts bill would also require the commission to assess the number of air
conditioned public schools in the state, installation processes and indoor air
quality. Read more>>

Tennessee’s sweeping literacy initiative in jeopardy as funding
dries up

Chalkbeat Tennessee
Tennessee’s statewide network of literacy coaches is being dismantled this month

after funding for that program was not renewed in the budget proposed by Gov. Bill
Lee and approved by the legislature. Read more>>

Opinion & Analysis

Cost of college has the attention of more high school students,

survey shows
Pittsburgh Post-Gazette

In its annual survey, College Savings Foundation found the highest percentage
ever of high school sophomores, juniors and seniors who said costs will be a
deciding factor in which college they attend or whether they end up going at all.
Read more>>

The path to reading requires quality curriculum
Getting Smart

We cannot continue to allow students to reach high school unable to read,
especially when we have the knowledge and the tools to make a difference. We
must work together to empower teachers with high-quality content and
professional learning opportunities to ensure these tools come alive in the
classroom. Read more>>

Requiring asthma screenings for school children

Penn Live
Improving our air is a must. Yet there are steps we can take now to counter the

negative health effects that come with poor air quality. One of those actions would
be to mandate asthma screenings for all school children in the state. It would help
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to identify problems early and improve student health and educational outcomes.

Read more>>

Industry News

Bolstering school security solutions with acquisition
Raptor Technologies
Raptor Technologies has acquired LobbyGuard Solutions, LLC, a visitor

management and front office automation system provider. LobbyGuard software
and products increase building security and reduce workload on front desk
personnel by using the self-service convenience of kiosk and smartphone-based
applications. Read more>>

Personalizing learning for Colorado agency’s teachers
2gnoMe
The Colorado River BOCES and 2gnoMe are creating a custom environment that

informs the development of a tailored improvement plan and personalized
professional learning experiences for educators, education administrators and
system-level leaders. This portal will be based on the Colorado Teacher Quality
Standards. Read more>>
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Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]4 Things You Might Not Know About Visitor Management Systems
Date: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 at 9:04:42 AM Eastern Daylight Time

From: Eric Chaplin

To: jferrara@reverekl12.org

Image
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4 THINGS YOU MIGHT NOT KNOW
ABOUT VISITOR MANAGEMENT
SYSTEMS

Just as students are swapping paper and pencils for iPads and laptops, many schools are
replacing outdated sign-in sheets and nametags with sophisticated visitor management
systems. Aside from the obvious benefits of improved safety and increased efficiency, these
new systems offer some surprising features.

Automated systems are simple yet powerful solutions that streamline the visitor sign-in
process, increase security and improve record keeping. They also send a message to parents,
staff, students and the community that safety is a top priority for your school.

READ MORE

Image

TRENDS THAT ARE
REVOLUTIONIZING SCHOOL SAFETY

Listening to the news can be a harrowing experience,
especially as it relates to the safety of our children.
Unfortunately, when it comes to keeping children safe,
shootings are not the only problem schools have to think
about and prepare for these days. As if these concerns
weren’t enough, schools must also take precautions for
emergencies such as severe weather and natural disasters.

While our nation’s schools are expected to be, and usually
are, safe environments for learning, security and safety issues
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:42:24 PM Eastern Standard Time

must be addressed. Community leaders, parents, schools
and private industry are taking matters into their own hands
and making changes to help keep our kids safe. As a result,
several trends have emerged to improve safety in our
schools.

LEARN MORE

Image

5 BENEFITS OF AUTOMATED
VISITOR MANAGEMENT SOFTWARE

Times have changed. Technology has become a natural part
of our everyday routines, from smartphones and laptops, to
virtual home assistants and vehicles with driver-aided
features. And yet, studies show that approximately 80% of K-
12 schools still rely on handwritten sign-in sheets to manage
visitors.

Not only are these outdated “pen and paper” logs time
consuming and cumbersome, they also poise an
unnecessary security risk for schools. Meanwhile, effective
automated visitor management software can easily remedy
the complications of handwritten sign-in sheets, while
offering a number of benefits for your school, your staff and
your students.

If you’re still using antiquated handwritten sign-in sheets in
this digital age, isn’t it time to make an upgrade and take
advantage of the benefits automated visitor management
software offers?

LEARN MORE

LET'S GET STARTED
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:42:25 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL][SUSPECTED SPAM] [MSAA] Lobby Guard
Date: Thursday, May 9, 2019 at 10:12:03 AM Eastern Daylight Time
From: mgans@falmouth.k12.ma.us

To: dbonarrigo@reverekl12.org

MSAA Member Mail

Hi Everyone -- If your school uses Lobby Guard for both students and visitors, | would
greatly appreciate hearing about your experience with it (pros, cons, etc.).

Many thanks,

Mary Whalen Gans

Principal

Falmouth High School

Mary Gans - Falmouth High School (Falmouth)

Visit us at http://www.msaa.net
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Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL][SUSPECTED SPAM] [MSAA] Lobby Guard
Date: Thursday, May 9, 2019 at 10:09:52 AM Eastern Daylight Time
From: mgans@falmouth.k12.ma.us

To: jperella@reverekl12.org

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
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Subject: Trends That Are Revolutionizing School Safety

Date: Monday, April 22, 2019 at 2:53:38 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Eric Chaplin

To: jferrara@reverekl2.org

Image
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:42:27 PM Eastern Standard Time

TRENDS THAT ARE
REVOLUTIONIZING SCHOOL SAFETY

Listening to the news can be a harrowing experience, especially as it relates to the safety of
our children. Unfortunately, when it comes to keeping children safe, shootings are not the only
problem schools have to think about and prepare for these days. As if these concerns weren’t
enough, schools must also take precautions for emergencies such as severe weather and
natural disasters.

While our nation’s schools are expected to be, and usually are, safe environments for learning,
security and safety issues must be addressed. Community leaders, parents, schools and
private industry are taking matters into their own hands and making changes to help keep our
kids safe. As a result, several trends have emerged to improve safety in our schools.

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

Copyright © LobbyGuard Solutions, LLC
(866) 905-6229

Unsubscribe
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:42:28 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: 5 Benefits of Automated Visitor Management Software

Date: Monday, March 25, 2019 at 1:25:48 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Brian Allen

To: jferrara@reverek12.org

Image
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5 BENEFITS OF AUTOMATED
VISITOR MANAGEMENT SOFTWARE

Times have changed. Technology has become a natural part of our everyday routines, from
smartphones and laptops, to virtual home assistants and vehicles with driver-aided features.
And yet, studies show that approximately 80% of K-12 schools still rely on handwritten sign-
in sheets to manage visitors.

Not only are these outdated “pen and paper” logs time consuming and cumbersome, they
also poise an unnecessary security risk for schools. Meanwhile, effective automated visitor
management software can easily remedy the complications of handwritten sign-in sheets,
while offering a number of benefits for your school, your staff and your students.

If you’re still using antiquated handwritten sign-in sheets in this digital age, isn’t it time to
make an upgrade and take advantage of the benefits automated visitor management software
offers?

LEARN MORE

LET'S GET STARTED

Copyright © LobbyGuard Solutions, LLC
(866) 905-6229

Unsubscribe
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Subject: RE: TIPS purchasing Collaborative
Date: Thursday, February 28, 2019 at 12:44:29 PM Eastern Standard Time

From: Marie Zelandi

To: Jonathan Ferrara
CC: 'Callahan CIV Kathleen', 'Ford Capt Steven'
Jon,

The contract you wish to use appears to be acceptable.

Marie

From: Jonathan Ferrara [mailto:jferrara@reverek12.org]
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 8:32 AM

To: Marie Zelandi

Cc: 'Callahan CIV Kathleen'; 'Ford Capt Steven'
Subject: RE: TIPS purchasing Collaborative

Marie,
Just circling back around on this. Have you made a determination?

Jon

From: Marie Zelandi [mailto:mzelandi@revere.org]

Sent: Tuesday, February 12,2019 11:26 AM

To: Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverek12.org>

Cc: 'Callahan CIV Kathleen' <kcallahan@reverepolice.org>; 'Ford Capt Steven' <sford@reverepolice.org>
Subject: RE: TIPS purchasing Collaborative

Jon,
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I have the link. I need to look at their contract and how they procured it.

Marie

From: Jonathan Ferrara [mailto:jferrara@revereki2.org]
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 11:09 AM

To: Marie Zelandi

Cc: 'Callahan CIV Kathleen'; 'Ford Capt Steven'
Subject: RE: TIPS purchasing Collaborative

Here is the link. The company is called Lobbyguard

https://www.tips-usa.com/vendorProfile.cfm?RecordID=6D5D276A66986E2BDF38644139F9CCEF

From: Marie Zelandi [mailto:mzelandi@revere.org]

Sent: Tuesday, February 12,2019 11:05 AM

To: Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverek12.org>

Cc: 'Callahan CIV Kathleen' <kcallahan@reverepolice.org>; 'Ford Capt Steven' <sford@reverepolice.org>
Subject: RE: TIPS purchasing Collaborative

Jon,
Do you know which contract you would be using and the name of the vendor?

Thank you, Marie

From: Jonathan Ferrara [mailto:jferrara@revereki2.org]
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 10:13 AM

To: Marie Zelandi

Cc: 'Callahan CIV Kathleen'; 'Ford Capt Steven'
Subject: TIPS purchasing Collaborative

Hi Marie

I am looking to purchase a particular product for visitor management for all schools through the SVPP grant
that RPS is working on with the RPD. When a visitor arrives at a school, the system will scan their ID against
databases to make sure they are not someone that is prohibited on school property. | looked at several
products and decided on one in particular based upon it’s scalability, longevity in this space and management
of the product. | asked if they were on a state contract and they said they were on TIPS collaborative. | had
never heard of it and asked for more information. Their rep called me back and said many Massachusetts
municipalities are purchasing from it and they directed me to their site to review it. They also sent me a list
of other municipalities that use TIPS as a vendor source (list below). Please let me know what you think at
your convenience. | am CC’ing Kathy Callahan and Captain Ford as | am working with them on this project. |
have also put in a call to Tewksbury and am waiting for call back to ask them about their experience with
TIPS. Please let me know what you think when you have a moment.

Thank You
Jon
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Ambherst Pelham Public Schools Ambherst MA 1002 | 09/29/2014
Attleboro (City of) Attleboro MA 2703 | 02/26/2018
Auburn (Town of) Auburn MA 1501 | 06/19/2018
Bedford Ma (Town Of) / Bedford Public Schools Bedford MA 1730 | 06/23/2014
Bridgewater-Raynham Rsd Bridgewater MA 2324 | 02/09/2012
Brockton Public Schools Brockton MA 2301 | 03/18/2013
Cambridge Public Schools Cambridge MA 2141 | 01/24/2013
Canton Public Schools Canton MA 2021 | 06/01/2015
Cape Cod Community College Hyannis MA 2668 | 04/29/2015
Clinton (Town of) Clinton MA 1510 | 08/17/2017
Clinton Ma Public Schools Clinton MA 1510 | 07/02/2014
Dudley (Town of) Dudley MA 1571 | 02/08/2017
East
Longmeadow,
East Longmeadow Public Schools Ma MA 1028 | 07/18/2013
First Evangelical Lutheran Church (MA) Brockton MA 2301 | 09/26/2018
Foxborough (Town of) Foxborough MA 2035 | 09/19/2018
Foxborough Regional Charter School Foxborough MA 2035 | 02/06/2017
Framingham (Town Of) Framingham MA 1702 | 01/25/2017
Franklin County Technical School Turners Falls MA 1376 | 11/15/2017
01040-

Holyoke (City of) Holyoke MA | 5836 08/14/2018
Lawrence (City Of) Lawrence MA 1840 | 08/04/2016
Lexington Public Schools Lexington MA 2420 | 01/08/2013
Lowell Housing Authority Lowell MA 1853 | 01/03/2017
Lunenburg (Town of) Lunenburg MA 1462 | 07/25/2017
Mansfield Public Schools Mansfield MA 2048 | 04/01/2013
Medfield Public Schools Medfield MA 2052 | 10/28/2013
Monson (Town of) Monson MA 1057 | 04/04/2017
Monson Public Schools Monson MA 1057 | 03/14/2017
Monson Water & Sewer Department Monson MA 1057 | 03/30/2017
My Father's House Thorndike MA 1079 | 06/21/2017
Needham Public Schools Needham MA 2492 | 05/18/2011
New Bedford (City of) New Bedford MA 2746 | 04/19/2018
Norfolk Ma Public Schools Norfolk MA 2056 | 01/25/2016
North Adams Public Schools North Adams MA 1247 | 07/01/2015
North Attleboro Fire North Attleboro MA 2760 | 09/05/2018
North Attleborough (Town of) North Attleboro MA 2760 | 05/01/2018
Northampton Public Schools Northampton MA 1060 | 06/01/2015
Northbridge Public Schools Whitinsville MA 1588 | 10/13/2015
Northeast Metropolitan Regional Vocational

School District Wakefield MA 1880 | 06/18/2018
Norton (Town of) Norton MA 2766 | 02/26/2018
Norton (Town of) Norton MA 2766 | 07/25/2018
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Palmer (Town of) Palmer MA 1069 | 06/21/2017
Palmer Public Schools Palmer MA 1069 | 12/04/2018
Pathfinder Regional Vocational Technical HS

District Palmer MA 1069 | 06/21/2017
Pioneer Valley Transit Authority Springfield MA 1107 | 06/20/2017
Plymouth Public Schools Plymouth MA 2360 | 06/02/2015
Quest Homeschool Studies South Yarmouth | MA 2664 | 04/19/2018
Reading Public Schools Reading MA 1867 | 06/21/2011
Springfield (City of) Springfield MA 1104 | 08/10/2018

South
St. Peter's Episcopal Church Dartmouth MA 2748 | 12/13/2018
01564-

Sterling (Town of) Sterling MA | 0537 07/25/2017
Sterling (Town of) Sterling MA 1564 | 09/15/2017
Tewksbury Public Schools Tewksbury MA 1876 | 05/03/2017
The Livestock Institute Westport MA 2790 | 01/31/2019
Town Of Weymouth Weymouth MA 2191 | 11/03/2015
United States Federal Bureau of Investigation Chelsea MA 2150 | 03/28/2018
University Of Massachusetts Ambherst MA 1003 | 10/21/2016
Wachusett Regional School District Jefferson MA 1522 | 03/23/2016
Ware Fire Department Ware MA 1082 | 06/26/2017
Whaling City Youth Baseball League Inc New Bedford MA 2746 | 10/16/2018
Wilbraham (Town of) Department of Public

Works Wilbraham MA 1095 | 08/16/2017
Wrentham (Town of) Wrentham MA 2093 | 09/28/2018

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
Date: Thursday, February 28, 2019 at 8:31:55 AM Eastern Standard Time

From: Jonathan Ferrara

To: 'Marie Zelandi'
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

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 11:05 AM

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

| am looking to purchase a particular product for visitor management for all schools through the SVPP grant
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

Holyoke (City of) Holyoke MA 5836 08/14/2018
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
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Subject: Re: TIPS purchasing Collaborative
Date: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 at 5:29:51 PM Eastern Standard Time

From: Jonathan Ferrara
To: Callahan CIV Kathleen

Just got the additional door access quotes back. Will touch base with you tomorrow on that.

Please pardon brevity of emails and responses as well as obvious spelling and grammatical errors. Speech to
text. Sent by mobile phone.

On Feb 26, 2019, at 5:28 PM, Callahan CIV Kathleen <kcallahan@reverepolice.org> wrote:

No rush since we still need to put in budget modification.
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 26, 2019, at 5:26 PM, Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverek12.org> wrote:

No. | will email her again tomorrow

Please pardon brevity of emails and responses as well as obvious spelling and
grammatical errors. Speech to text. Sent by mobile phone.

On Feb 26, 2019, at 4:51 PM, Callahan CIV Kathleen <kcallahan@reverepolice.org>
wrote:

Hi Jonathan,
Did Marie get back to you on this? If she approves using this
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contract, we will need to verify there is certain contract language
that is included per the award letter. | have been working with
solicitor on the ones under MA state contract. If not, we will need
to add an addendum once we get to that point. Thanks.

Kathy

From: Marie Zelandi [mailto:mzelandi@revere.org]
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 11:26 AM

To: Jonathan Ferrara

Cc: Callahan CIV Kathleen; Ford Capt Steven
Subject: RE: TIPS purchasing Collaborative

Jon,

I have the link. I need to look at their contract and how

they procured it.

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

https://www.tips-usa.com/vendorProfile.cfm?
RecordID=6D5D276A66986E2BDF38644139F9CCEF

From: Marie Zelandi [mailto:mzelandi@revere.org]

Sent: Tuesday, February 12,2019 11:05 AM

To: Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverek12.org>

Cc: 'Callahan CIV Kathleen' <kcallahan@reverepolice.org>; 'Ford
Capt Steven' <sford@reverepolice.org>

Subject: RE: TIPS purchasing Collaborative

Jon,

Do you know which contract you would be using and
the name of the vendor?

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

| am looking to purchase a particular product for visitor
management for all schools through the SVPP grant that RPS is
working on with the RPD. When a visitor arrives at a school, the
system will scan their ID against databases to make sure they are
not someone that is prohibited on school property. | looked at
several products and decided on one in particular based upon it’s
scalability, longevity in this space and management of the product.
| asked if they were on a state contract and they said they were on
TIPS collaborative. | had never heard of it and asked for more
information. Their rep called me back and said many
Massachusetts municipalities are purchasing from it and they
directed me to their site to review it. They also sent me a list of
other municipalities that use TIPS as a vendor source (list below).
Please let me know what you think at your convenience. | am
CC’ing Kathy Callahan and Captain Ford as | am working with them
on this project. | have also put in a call to Tewksbury and am
waiting for call back to ask them about their experience with TIPS.
Please let me know what you think when you have a moment.

Thank You

Jon

Amherst Pelham Public Schools Amherst MA 1002 | |
Attleboro (City of) Attleboro MA 2703 | |
Auburn (Town of) Auburn MA 1501 | |
Bedford Ma (Town Of) / Bedford Public Schools Bedford MA 1730 | |
Bridgewater-Raynham Rsd Bridgewater MA 2324 | |
Brockton Public Schools Brockton MA 2301 | |
Cambridge Public Schools Cambridge MA 2141 |1
Canton Public Schools Canton MA 2021 | |
Cape Cod Community College Hyannis MA 2668 | |
Clinton (Town of) Clinton MA 1510 | |
Clinton Ma Public Schools Clinton MA 1510 | |
Dudley (Town of) Dudley MA 1571 | |
East
Longmeadow,
East Longmeadow Public Schools Ma MA 1028 | |
First Evangelical Lutheran Church (MA) Brockton MA 2301 | |
Foxborough (Town of) Foxborough MA 2035 | |
Foxborough Regional Charter School Foxborough MA 2035 | |
Framingham (Town 0Of) Framingham MA 1702 | 1
Franklin County Technical School Turners Falls MA 1376 |
01040-
Holyoke (City of) Holyoke MA | 5836 [
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Lawrence (City Of) Lawrence MA 1840 | |
Lexington Public Schools Lexington MA 2420 | |
Lowell Housing Authority Lowell MA 1853 | |
Lunenburg (Town of) Lunenburg MA 1462 | |
Mansfield Public Schools Mansfield MA 2048 | |
Medfield Public Schools Medfield MA 2052
Monson (Town of) Monson MA 1057 | |
Monson Public Schools Monson MA 1057 | |
Monson Water & Sewer Department Monson MA 1057 | |
My Father's House Thorndike MA 1079 | |
Needham Public Schools Needham MA 2492 | |
New Bedford (City of) New Bedford MA 2746 | |
Norfolk Ma Public Schools Norfolk MA 2056 | |
North Adams Public Schools North Adams MA 1247 | |
North Attleboro Fire North Attleboro MA 2760 | |
North Attleborough (Town of) North Attleboro MA 2760 | |
Northampton Public Schools Northampton MA 1060 | |
Northbridge Public Schools Whitinsville MA 1588
Northeast Metropolitan Regional Vocational
School District Wakefield MA 1880 | |
Norton (Town of) Norton MA 2766 | |
Norton (Town of) Norton MA 2766 | |
Palmer (Town of) Palmer MA 1069 | |
Palmer Public Schools Palmer MA 1069
Pathfinder Regional Vocational Technical HS
District Palmer MA 1069 | |
Pioneer Valley Transit Authority Springfield MA 1107 | 1
Plymouth Public Schools Plymouth MA 2360 | |
Quest Homeschool Studies South Yarmouth | MA 2664 | |
Reading Public Schools Reading MA 1867 | |
Springfield (City of) Springfield MA 1104 | |
South
St. Peter's Episcopal Church Dartmouth MA 2748
01564-
Sterling (Town of) Sterling MA | 0537 [
Sterling (Town of) Sterling MA 1564 | |
Tewksbury Public Schools Tewksbury MA 1876 | |
The Livestock Institute Westport MA 2790 | |
Town Of Weymouth Weymouth MA 2191
United States Federal Bureau of Investigation Chelsea MA 2150 | |
University Of Massachusetts Ambherst MA 1003
Wachusett Regional School District Jefferson MA 1522 | |
Ware Fire Department Ware MA 1082 | |
Whaling City Youth Baseball League Inc New Bedford MA 2746
Wilbraham (Town of) Department of Public
Works Wilbraham MA 1095 | |
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| Wrentham (Town of) Wrentham | MA |

2093 | |

Jonathan Ferrara
Chief Information Officer

Revere Public Schools
101 School St

Revere, MA 02151

T 781.485.8454

F 781.333.2109

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom
they are addressed. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the system manager. This message contains
confidential information and is intended only for the individual
named. If you are not the named addressee, you should not
disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the
sender immediately by email if you have received this email by
mistake and delete this email from your system. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are notified that disclosing, copying,
distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of
this information is strictly prohibited. This email is the property
of the Revere Public School Department.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this
email in error, please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential
information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named
addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the
sender immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and delete this
email from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that
disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited. This email is the property of the Revere Public
School Department.
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Subject: Re: TIPS purchasing Collaborative
Date: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 at 5:28:17 PM Eastern Standard Time

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

On Feb 26, 2019, at 4:51 PM, Callahan CIV Kathleen <kcallahan@reverepolice.org> wrote:

Hi Jonathan,

Did Marie get back to you on this? If she approves using this contract, we will
need to verify there is certain contract language that is included per the award
letter. | have been working with solicitor on the ones under MA state contract.
If not, we will need to add an addendum once we get to that point. Thanks.

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

I have the link. I need to look at their contract and how they
procured it.

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

Cc: 'Callahan CIV Kathleen' <kcallahan@reverepolice.org>; 'Ford Capt Steven'
<sford@reverepolice.org>

Subject: RE: TIPS purchasing Collaborative

Jon,

Do you know which contract you would be using and the name of
the vendor?

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

| am looking to purchase a particular product for visitor management for all
schools through the SVPP grant that RPS is working on with the RPD. When a
visitor arrives at a school, the system will scan their ID against databases to
make sure they are not someone that is prohibited on school property. | looked
at several products and decided on one in particular based upon it’s scalability,
longevity in this space and management of the product. | asked if they were on
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a state contract and they said they were on TIPS collaborative. | had never heard
of it and asked for more information. Their rep called me back and said many
Massachusetts municipalities are purchasing from it and they directed me to
their site to review it. They also sent me a list of other municipalities that use
TIPS as a vendor source (list below). Please let me know what you think at your
convenience. | am CC’ing Kathy Callahan and Captain Ford as | am working with
them on this project. | have also put in a call to Tewksbury and am waiting for
call back to ask them about their experience with TIPS. Please let me know
what you think when you have a moment.

Thank You
Jon
Amherst Pelham Public Schools Ambherst MA 1002 | 09/29/
Attleboro (City of) Attleboro MA 2703 | 02/26/
Auburn (Town of) Auburn MA 1501 | 06/19/
Bedford Ma (Town Of) / Bedford Public Schools Bedford MA 1730 | 06/23/
Bridgewater-Raynham Rsd Bridgewater MA 2324 | 02/09/
Brockton Public Schools Brockton MA 2301 | 03/18/
Cambridge Public Schools Cambridge MA 2141 | 01/24/
Canton Public Schools Canton MA 2021 | 06/01/
Cape Cod Community College Hyannis MA 2668 | 04/29/
Clinton (Town of) Clinton MA 1510 | 08/17/
Clinton Ma Public Schools Clinton MA 1510 | 07/02/
Dudley (Town of) Dudley MA 1571 | 02/08/
East
Longmeadow,
East Longmeadow Public Schools Ma MA 1028 | 07/18/
First Evangelical Lutheran Church (MA) Brockton MA 2301 | 09/26/
Foxborough (Town of) Foxborough MA 2035 | 09/19/
Foxborough Regional Charter School Foxborough MA 2035 | 02/06/
Framingham (Town 0Of) Framingham MA 1702 | 01/25/
Franklin County Technical School Turners Falls MA 1376 | 11/15/
01040-
Holyoke (City of) Holyoke MA | 5836 08/14/
Lawrence (City Of) Lawrence MA 1840 | 08/04/
Lexington Public Schools Lexington MA 2420 | 01/08/
Lowell Housing Authority Lowell MA 1853 | 01/03/
Lunenburg (Town of) Lunenburg MA 1462 | 07/25/
Mansfield Public Schools Mansfield MA 2048 | 04/01/
Medfield Public Schools Medfield MA 2052 | 10/28/
Monson (Town of) Monson MA 1057 | 04/04/
Monson Public Schools Monson MA 1057 | 03/14/
Monson Water & Sewer Department Monson MA 1057 | 03/30/
My Father's House Thorndike MA 1079 | 06/21/
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Needham Public Schools Needham MA 2492 | 05/18/
New Bedford (City of) New Bedford MA 2746 | 04/19/
Norfolk Ma Public Schools Norfolk MA 2056 | 01/25/
North Adams Public Schools North Adams MA 1247 | 07/01/
North Attleboro Fire North Attleboro MA 2760 | 09/05/
North Attleborough (Town of) North Attleboro | MA 2760 | 05/01/
Northampton Public Schools Northampton MA 1060 | 06/01/
Northbridge Public Schools Whitinsville MA 1588 | 10/13/
Northeast Metropolitan Regional Vocational

School District Wakefield MA 1880 | 06/18/
Norton (Town of) Norton MA 2766 | 02/26/
Norton (Town of) Norton MA 2766 | 07/25/
Palmer (Town of) Palmer MA 1069 | 06/21/
Palmer Public Schools Palmer MA 1069 | 12/04/
Pathfinder Regional Vocational Technical HS

District Palmer MA 1069 | 06/21/
Pioneer Valley Transit Authority Springfield MA 1107 | 06/20/
Plymouth Public Schools Plymouth MA 2360 | 06/02/
Quest Homeschool Studies South Yarmouth | MA 2664 | 04/19/
Reading Public Schools Reading MA 1867 | 06/21/
Springfield (City of) Springfield MA 1104 | 08/10/

South
St. Peter's Episcopal Church Dartmouth MA 2748 | 12/13/
01564-

Sterling (Town of) Sterling MA | 0537 07/25/
Sterling (Town of) Sterling MA 1564 | 09/15/
Tewksbury Public Schools Tewksbury MA 1876 | 05/03/
The Livestock Institute Westport MA 2790 | 01/31/
Town Of Weymouth Weymouth MA 2191 | 11/03/
United States Federal Bureau of Investigation Chelsea MA 2150 | 03/28/
University Of Massachusetts Ambherst MA 1003 | 10/21/
Wachusett Regional School District Jefferson MA 1522 | 03/23/
Ware Fire Department Ware MA 1082 | 06/26/
Whaling City Youth Baseball League Inc New Bedford MA 2746 | 10/16/
Wilbraham (Town of) Department of Public

Works Wilbraham MA 1095 | 08/16/
Wrentham (Town of) Wrentham MA 2093 | 09/28/

Jonathan Ferrara
Chief Information Officer

Revere Public Schools
101 School St

Revere, MA 02151

T 781.485.8454

F 781.333.2109
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If
you have received this email in error, please notify the system manager. This
message contains confidential information and is intended only for the
individual named. If you are not the named addressee, you should not
disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender
immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and delete
this email from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance
on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. This email is the
property of the Revere Public School Department.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for
the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute or
copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have received this email by
mistake and delete this email from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited. This email is the property of the Revere Public School Department.

Subject: Re: TIPS purchasing Collaborative
Date: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 at 5:26:32 PM Eastern Standard Time

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

Did Marie get back to you on this? If she approves using this contract, we will need to verify
there is certain contract language that is included per the award letter. | have been working

with solicitor on the ones under MA state contract. If not, we will need to add an addendum
once we get to that point. Thanks.

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

| am looking to purchase a particular product for visitor management for all schools through the
SVPP grant that RPS is working on with the RPD. When a visitor arrives at a school, the system
will scan their ID against databases to make sure they are not someone that is prohibited on
school property. |looked at several products and decided on one in particular based upon it’s
scalability, longevity in this space and management of the product. | asked if they were on a
state contract and they said they were on TIPS collaborative. | had never heard of it and asked
for more information. Their rep called me back and said many Massachusetts municipalities are
purchasing from it and they directed me to their site to review it. They also sent me a list of
other municipalities that use TIPS as a vendor source (list below). Please let me know what you
think at your convenience. | am CC’ing Kathy Callahan and Captain Ford as | am working with
them on this project. | have also put in a call to Tewksbury and am waiting for call back to ask
them about their experience with TIPS. Please let me know what you think when you have a
moment.
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
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Subject: FW: TIPS purchasing Collaborative

Date: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 at 4:50:55 PM Eastern Standard Time
From: Callahan CIV Kathleen

To: Jonathan Ferrara

Hi Jonathan,

Did Marie get back to you on this? If she approves using this contract, we will need to verify there is certain
contract language that is included per the award letter. | have been working with solicitor on the ones under
MA state contract. If not, we will need to add an addendum once we get to that point. Thanks.

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

Page 331 of 583



Subject: RE: TIPS purchasing Collaborative
Date: Tuesday, February 12,2019 at 12:17:26 PM Eastern Standard Time

From: Jonathan Ferrara

To: 'Marie Zelandi'

CC: 'Callahan CIV Kathleen', 'Ford Capt Steven'
OK. Thanks

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
[ have the link. I need to look at their contract and how they procured it.

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

Cc: 'Callahan CIV Kathleen' <kcallahan@reverepolice.org>; 'Ford Capt Steven' <sford @reverepolice.org>
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
Date: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 at 11:25:51 AM Eastern Standard Time

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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:42:43 PM Eastern Standard Time

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
Framingham (Town 0Of) Framingham MA 1702 | 01/25/2017
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
North Attleborough (Town of) North Attleboro | MA 2760 | 05/01/2018
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

Page 338 of 583




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
Date: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 at 11:08:35 AM Eastern Standard Time

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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:42:44 PM Eastern Standard Time

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
Date: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 at 9:13:53 AM Eastern Standard Time

From: Callahan CIV Kathleen
To: Jonathan Ferrara

Thanks Jonathan.

From: Jonathan Ferrara [mailto:jferrara@reverek12.org]
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 9:14 AM

To: Callahan CIV Kathleen

Subject: Re: LobbyGuard Quote

Yes. | am looking into a contract that they are on. It’s called ‘Tips.’ | have to find out if Marie will accept that
as a valid vendor source.

Please pardon brevity of emails and responses as well as obvious spelling and grammatical errors. Speech to
text. Sent by mobile phone.

On Feb 12, 2019, at 9:10 AM, Callahan CIV Kathleen <kcallahan@reverepolice.org> wrote:

Yes, it was the subscription issue. | will go with the quote you sent me. Just as reminder, when
it comes to time to purchase we need the 2 additional quotes. | think you said you were
working on them. Thank you.

From: Jonathan Ferrara [mailto:jferrara@reverek12.org]
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 2:36 PM
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To: Callahan CIV Kathleen
Subject: RE: LobbyGuard Quote

Kathy

Are you talking about the 9 devices but 8 support subscriptions? Sorry, | thought we discussed
this. The 2 items below (circled in red) were in question. See the item in blue.. Because 2 of the
devices are located at 107 Newhall (SBA and Whelan) they are both covered by 1 subscription.

If this isn’t what you are talking about, let me know. As for the badges, it is not even worth the
time or effort to tweak. | will be ordering more out of our security budget anyway, but | only
wanted to order enough to get us started because there are many variants of this and | wanted
to try a few before going full bore with the ones we ultimately decide upon.

Jon

<image001.png>

From: Callahan CIV Kathleen [mailto:kcallahan@reverepolice.org]
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 2:18 PM

To: Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverek12.org>
Subject: Re: LobbyGuard Quote

Thanks but you needed to review the updated quote since it wasn’t consistent with the original
items. Please see my previous email.
Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

>0n Feb 11, 2019, at 2:11 PM, Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverek12.org> wrote:

>

> Hi Kathy,

>

> You should already have the lobby guard information and | am walking the buildings with BCM
to get updated door access quotes, etc.

>

>Jon

>

> From: Callahan CIV Kathleen [mailto:kcallahan@reverepolice.org]

> Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 10:28 AM

> To: Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverek12.org>

> Subject: FW: LobbyGuard Quote

>

> Hi Jonathan,

>

> | just wanted to remind you about this. | know you and Steven are also working on updating
the other quotes so we can revisit the budget modification with the Chief.

>
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:42:46 PM Eastern Standard Time

> Thank you.
> Kathy
>

> From: Callahan CIV Kathleen

> Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 2:54 PM
> To: 'Jonathan Ferrara'

> Subject: RE: LobbyGuard Quote

>

> Okay sounds good. Thanks.

>

> From: Jonathan Ferrara [mailto:jferrara@reverek12.org]

> Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 2:51 PM

> To: Callahan CIV Kathleen

> Subject: RE: LobbyGuard Quote

>

> OK. | will Look. | thought it was the other way around.. 9 units worth of consumables and 8
devices. | will review Thurs. | am out tomorrow.

>

>Jon

> From: Callahan CIV Kathleen [mailto:kcallahan@reverepolice.org]

> Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 2:51 PM

> To: Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverek12.org>

> Subject: RE: LobbyGuard Quote

>

> But you have quoted 9 on everything else such as the software, printer, shipping etc. It's only
the support and expiring badges that have 8 listed. The 8 on the badges were fine you said
since you could share them amongst the schools. If you only want 8 then we should get a quote
for only 8 and that would actually free up some money for the door access. Thanks.

> From: Jonathan Ferrara [mailto:jferrara@reverek12.org]

> Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 2:33 PM

> To: Callahan CIV Kathleen

> Subject: RE: LobbyGuard Quote

>

> Because we have only 8 monitored entrances (security on location to process visitors) | am
going to stick with the 8. If that ever changes, | will get another one out of our regular budget.
Thanks for the reminder though.

>

> From: Callahan CIV Kathleen [mailto:kcallahan@reverepolice.org]

> Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 9:41 AM

> To: Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverek12.org>

> Subject: RE: LobbyGuard Quote

>

> Also, just as an FYI, | think you had wanted 9 Annual Software Subscriptions for the Visitor
Management System. If so, then | think the quote should reflect this. | believe you said to leave
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the amount of expiring badges alone since that should be enough for all the schools. Thanks!

> From: Jonathan Ferrara [mailto:jferrara@reverek12.org]

> Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 1:12 PM

> To: Callahan CIV Kathleen

> Subject: FW: LobbyGuard Quote

>

> Kathy,

>

> The price quote will stay status quo. The original product is being phased out for a newer
model/style, but they will honor the original quote; newer model, same price.
>

> Jon

>

> From: Eric Chaplin [mailto:eric.chaplin@lobbyguard.com]

> Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 1:08 PM

> To: Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverek12.org>

> Subject: FW: LobbyGuard Quote

>

> Jon,

> Attached you will find a quote for 9 Optio units. The Optio unit is undergoing a design
change. As a part of the new design the Optio will be renamed the Versa. You will receive the
same pricing presented in the attached quote, Q-14299, when the Versa is released.

>

> Eric Chaplin, M.A.EdL

> Senior Sales Representative

> LobbyGuard Solutions, LLC

> 4700 Six Forks Rd Suite 300

> Raleigh, NC 27609

> 866-905-6229 ext. 518

> www.LobbyGuard.com

>

> This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is
intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, you should not
disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you
have received this email by mistake and delete this email from your system. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in
reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. This email is the property of
the Revere Public School Department.

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

Date: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 at 9:13:40 AM Eastern Standard Time
From: Jonathan Ferrara

To: Callahan CIV Kathleen

Attachments: image001.png

Yes. | am looking into a contract that they are on. It’s called ‘Tips.” | have to find out if Marie will accept that as a valid
vendor source.

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

>On Feb 11, 2019, at 2:11 PM, Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverek12.org> wrote:

>

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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:42:48 PM Eastern Standard Time

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

Date: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 at 9:09:24 AM Eastern Standard Time
From: Callahan CIV Kathleen
To: Jonathan Ferrara

Attachments: image001.png

Yes, it was the subscription issue. | will go with the quote you sent me. Just as reminder, when it comes to
time to purchase we need the 2 additional quotes. | think you said you were working on them. Thank you.

From: Jonathan Ferrara [mailto:jferrara@reverek12.org]
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 2:36 PM

To: Callahan CIV Kathleen

Subject: RE: LobbyGuard Quote

Kathy

Are you talking about the 9 devices but 8 support subscriptions? Sorry, | thought we discussed this. The 2
items below (circled in red) were in question. See the item in blue.. Because 2 of the devices are located at
107 Newhall (SBA and Whelan) they are both covered by 1 subscription.

If this isn’t what you are talking about, let me know. As for the badges, it is not even worth the time or effort
to tweak. | will be ordering more out of our security budget anyway, but | only wanted to order enough to
get us started because there are many variants of this and | wanted to try a few before going full bore with
the ones we ultimately decide upon.
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

QTY |ITEM NAME | DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE | SUB TOTAL DISCOUNT TOTAL
0.00 |LobbyGuard |LobbyGuard Optio Kiosk provides $4.000.00 | $26,000.00 $13.500.00 $22,500.00
Optio White | the flexibility of wi-fi and battery
power with the full functionality of
the LobbyGuard software platform.
Tablet housing in White with
L sphere base.
9‘.(»\ LobbyGuard | Dymo Dual Spool printer. $375.00 | $3,375.00 $0.00 $1,575.00
Printer
8.00 |Expirng LobbyGuard Expiring Badges $350.00 | $2,800.00 $1,400.00 $1,400.00
Badges are available in lots of 1000 and
will ensure that no one wears out
their welcome. A void waming will
appear on these badges after 24
hours which makes identfying
reused badges obvious to your
security. Exclusive one-piece
activation is the easiest expiring
badge avaiable.
This order includes 1000 Expiring
Badges.
Note: This product requires a
special setting to operate on the
LobbyGuard system.
9.00 | Shipping All LobbyGuard products are $120.00 | $1,080.00 $0.00 $1,080.00
Kiosk shipped Ground and are insured
Tordemage and loss.
8.00 |Annual LobbyGuard Visitor Manage| $500.00 | $4,000.00 $0.00 $4.000.00
Software Software Site License Renewal
Support phierr=Th
and Update LobbyGuard
Subscription )
uard
ng. Access to
LobbyGuard Technical Support.
\ Access to the LobbyGuard
Releases
SUBTOTAL: | $45455.00
DISCOUNT: | $18,700.00
TOTAL: $20,555.00

Thanks but you needed to review the updated quote since it wasn’t consistent with the original items. Please
see my previous email.

Thanks

Sent from my iPhone
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:42:50 PM Eastern Standard Time

> O0n Feb 11, 2019, at 2:11 PM, Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverek12.org> wrote:

>

> Hi Kathy,

>

> You should already have the lobby guard information and | am walking the buildings with BCM to get
updated door access quotes, etc.

>

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

>

> | just wanted to remind you about this. | know you and Steven are also working on updating the other
quotes so we can revisit the budget modification with the Chief.

>

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

>

> OK. I will Look. | thought it was the other way around.. 9 units worth of consumables and 8 devices. | will
review Thurs. | am out tomorrow.

>

>Jon

> From: Callahan CIV Kathleen [mailto:kcallahan@reverepolice.org]

> Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 2:51 PM

> To: Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverek12.org>

> Subject: RE: LobbyGuard Quote

>

> But you have quoted 9 on everything else such as the software, printer, shipping etc. It's only the support
and expiring badges that have 8 listed. The 8 on the badges were fine you said since you could share them
amongst the schools. If you only want 8 then we should get a quote for only 8 and that would actually free
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up some money for the door access. Thanks.

> From: Jonathan Ferrara [mailto:jferrara@reverek12.org]

> Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 2:33 PM

> To: Callahan CIV Kathleen

> Subject: RE: LobbyGuard Quote

>

> Because we have only 8 monitored entrances (security on location to process visitors) | am going to stick
with the 8. If that ever changes, | will get another one out of our regular budget. Thanks for the reminder
though.

> From: Callahan CIV Kathleen [mailto:kcallahan@reverepolice.org]

> Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 9:41 AM

> To: Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverek12.org>

> Subject: RE: LobbyGuard Quote

>

> Also, just as an FYI, | think you had wanted 9 Annual Software Subscriptions for the Visitor Management
System. If so, then | think the quote should reflect this. | believe you said to leave the amount of expiring
badges alone since that should be enough for all the schools. Thanks!

> From: Jonathan Ferrara [mailto:jferrara@reverek12.org]

> Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 1:12 PM

> To: Callahan CIV Kathleen

> Subject: FW: LobbyGuard Quote

>

> Kathy,

>

> The price quote will stay status quo. The original product is being phased out for a newer model/style, but
they will honor the original quote; newer model, same price.
>

> Jon

> From: Eric Chaplin [mailto:eric.chaplin@lobbyguard.com]

> Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 1:08 PM

> To: Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverek12.org>

> Subject: FW: LobbyGuard Quote

>

> Jon,

> Attached you will find a quote for 9 Optio units. The Optio unit is undergoing a design change. As a part of
the new design the Optio will be renamed the Versa. You will receive the same pricing presented in the
attached quote, Q-14299, when the Versa is released.

>

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

>

> This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual
or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the system
manager. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you
are not the named addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the
sender immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and delete this email from your
system. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking
any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. This email is the property of
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

Date: Monday, February 11, 2019 at 2:36:08 PM Eastern Standard Time
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

Subject: Re: LobbyG

uard Quote

QTY |ITEM NAME | DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE | SUB TOTAL DISCOUNT TOTAL
0.00 |LobbyGuard |LobbyGuard Optio Kiosk provides $4,000.00 | $36,000.00 $13.500.00 $22,500.00
Optio White | the flexibility of wi-fi and battery
power with the full functionality of J
the LobbyGuard software platform.
Tablet housing in White with
L sphere base.
m\ LobbyGuard | Dymo Dual Spool printer. $375.00 | $3,375.00 $0.00 $1,575.00
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
W'
8.00 |Annual LobbyGuard Visitor Manage| $500.00 | $4,000.00 $0.00 $4,000.00
Software Software Site License Renewal
Support ——
and Update LobbyGuard
Subscription )
< uard
ng. Access to
LobbyGuard Technical Support.
\ Access to the LobbyGuard
round Checking )
New eatures and
Releases
SUBTOTAL: | $45455.00
DISCOUNT: | $18,700.00
TOTAL: $30,555.00

Thanks but you needed to review the updated quote since it wasn’t consistent with the original items. Please

see my previous em
Thanks

ail.

Sent from my iPhone

>O0n Feb 11, 2019, at 2:11 PM, Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverek12.org> wrote:

>

> Hi Kathy,
>
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:42:52 PM Eastern Standard Time

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

>

> OK. | will Look. | thought it was the other way around.. 9 units worth of consumables and 8 devices. | will
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
Date: Monday, February 11, 2019 at 2:17:40 PM Eastern Standard Time

From: Callahan CIV Kathleen
To: Jonathan Ferrara

Thanks but you needed to review the updated quote since it wasn’t consistent with the original items. Please see my

previous email.
Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

>0n Feb 11, 2019, at 2:11 PM, Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverek12.org> wrote:

>

> Hi Kathy,

>

> You should already have the lobby guard information and | am walking the buildings with BCM to get updated door
access quotes, etc.

>

>Jon

>
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:42:53 PM Eastern Standard Time

> From: Callahan CIV Kathleen [mailto:kcallahan@reverepolice.org]
> Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 10:28 AM

> To: Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverek12.org>

> Subject: FW: LobbyGuard Quote

>

> Hi Jonathan,

>

> | just wanted to remind you about this. | know you and Steven are also working on updating the other quotes so
we can revisit the budget modification with the Chief.

>

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

>

> OK. I will Look. |thought it was the other way around.. 9 units worth of consumables and 8 devices. | will review
Thurs. | am out tomorrow.

>

>Jon

>

> From: Callahan CIV Kathleen [mailto:kcallahan@reverepolice.org]

> Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 2:51 PM

> To: Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverek12.org>

> Subject: RE: LobbyGuard Quote

>

> But you have quoted 9 on everything else such as the software, printer, shipping etc. It's only the support and
expiring badges that have 8 listed. The 8 on the badges were fine you said since you could share them amongst the
schools. If you only want 8 then we should get a quote for only 8 and that would actually free up some money for
the door access. Thanks.

> From: Jonathan Ferrara [mailto:jferrara@reverek12.org]

> Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 2:33 PM

> To: Callahan CIV Kathleen

> Subject: RE: LobbyGuard Quote

>

> Because we have only 8 monitored entrances (security on location to process visitors) | am going to stick with the
8. If that ever changes, | will get another one out of our regular budget. Thanks for the reminder though.

>
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

>

> Also, just as an FYI, | think you had wanted 9 Annual Software Subscriptions for the Visitor Management System. If
so, then I think the quote should reflect this. | believe you said to leave the amount of expiring badges alone since
that should be enough for all the schools. Thanks!

>

> From: Jonathan Ferrara [mailto:jferrara@reverek12.org]
> Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 1:12 PM

> To: Callahan CIV Kathleen

> Subject: FW: LobbyGuard Quote

>

> Kathy,

>

> The price quote will stay status quo. The original product is being phased out for a newer model/style, but they will
honor the original quote; newer model, same price.

>

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

>

> This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the system manager. This
message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named
addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately by email if
you have received this email by mistake and delete this email from your system. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited. This email is the property of the Revere Public School Department.
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Subject: RE: LobbyGuard Quote
Date: Monday, February 11, 2019 at 2:11:36 PM Eastern Standard Time

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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:42:54 PM Eastern Standard Time

| just wanted to remind you about this. | know you and Steven are also working on updating the other quotes so we
can revisit the budget modification with the Chief.

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

OK. I will Look. Ithought it was the other way around.. 9 units worth of consumables and 8 devices. | will review
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
so, then | think the quote should reflect this. | believe you said to leave the amount of expiring badges alone since
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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:42:55 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: FW: LobbyGuard Quote
Date: Monday, February 11, 2019 at 10:28:02 AM Eastern Standard Time

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

Subject: TIPS: LobbyGuard Quote

Date: Thursday, January 31, 2019 at 2:36:10 PM Eastern Standard Time
From: Frank Meyran

To: Jonathan Ferrara

CC: Eric Chaplin

Attachments: 2019 JAN 31 TIPS MEMBER LIST - CUSTOMER COPY MASSACHUSETTS.xIsx

Hello Jon,

| appreciate you taking my call this afternoon. As discussed, I've attached the list of MA / TIPS
members.

Should your Purchasing Agent need additional information, please have her contact me at her
convenience.

Regards,
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:42:57 PM Eastern Standard Time

Frank

Frank Meyran

Program Manager, East Region

TIPS-USA (The Interlocal Purchasing System)
Athens, GA

Frank.Meyran@tips-usa.com

C 706-372-0359

Web: www.tips-usa.com

Territory: AL, CT, DE, DC, FL, GA, ME, MD
MA, NH, NJ, NY, NC, PA, RI, SC
VT, VA, WV

"Better to remain silent and be thought a fool than to speak out and remove all doubt" Abraham

Lincoln

From: Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverek12.org>
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 2:28 PM

To: Frank Meyran; Eric Chaplin

Subject: RE: LobbyGuard Quote

Hi Frank,

Just called but got your VM. Call back when able @ 781.485.8454

From: Frank Meyran [mailto:frank.meyran@tips-usa.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 11:27 AM

To: Eric Chaplin <eric.chaplin@lobbyguard.com>; Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverek12.org>
Subject: Re: LobbyGuard Quote

Jon,

I just left message w your associate. Call when it suits.
Frank Meyran

706 372 0259

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: Eric Chaplin <eric.chaplin@lobbyguard.com>
Date: 1/29/19 10:48 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverek12.org>

Cc: Frank Meyran <frank.meyran(@tips-usa.com>
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Subject: RE: LobbyGuard Quote

Jonathan,
Here is our Link and Contact for tips. Frank Meyran will be able to answer the questions about TIPS with more detail.
https://www.tips-usa.com/vendorProfile.cfm?RecordID=6D5D276 A66986E2BDF38644139F9CCEF

Frank Meyran

Program Manager, East Region

TIPS-USA (The Interlocal Purchasing System)
Athens, GA

Frank.Meyran(@tips-usa.com

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
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 9:06 AM

To: Eric Chaplin <eric.chaplin@lobbyguard.com>
Subject: RE: LobbyGuard Quote

Hi Eric

Could you call me at your convenience? 781.485.8454.
Jon

From: Eric Chaplin [mailto:eric.chaplin@lobbyguard.com]
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 1:08 PM

To: Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverek12.org>
Subject: FW: LobbyGuard Quote

Jon,

Attached you will find a quote for 9 Optio units. The Optio unit is undergoing a design change. As a part of the new design the
Optio will be renamed the Versa. You will receive the same pricing presented in the attached quote, Q-14299, when the Versa
is released.

Eric Chaplin, M.A.EdL
Senior Sales Representative
LobbyGuard Solutions, LLC
4700 Six Forks Rd Suite 300
Raleigh, NC 27609
866-905-6229 ext. 518
www.LobbyGuard.com
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:42:58 PM Eastern Standard Time

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom
they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the system manager. This message contains
confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, you should not
disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have received this email by
mistake and delete this email from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that disclosing, copying,
distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. This email is the property
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
Date: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 at 2:53:38 PM Eastern Standard Time
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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:42:59 PM Eastern Standard Time

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

Date: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 at 2:51:21 PM Eastern Standard Time
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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:43:00 PM Eastern Standard Time

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
Date: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 at 2:51:06 PM Eastern Standard Time

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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:43:01 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: LobbyGuard Quote

Date: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 at 2:33:04 PM Eastern Standard Time
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

Also, just as an FYI, I think you had wanted 9 Annual Software Subscriptions for the Visitor Management System. If
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

Date: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 at 2:28:45 PM Eastern Standard Time
From: Jonathan Ferrara

To: Rosemarie DeStefano

If you get the call first, you can put him through.

From: Jonathan Ferrara
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 2:28 PM

To: 'Frank Meyran' <frank.meyran@tips-usa.com>; Eric Chaplin <eric.chaplin@lobbyguard.com>

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

Cc: Frank Meyran <frank.meyran@tips-usa.com>
Subject: RE: LobbyGuard Quote

Jonathan,

Here is our Link and Contact for tips. Frank Meyran will be able to answer the questions about TIPS with more detail.

https://www.tips-usa.com/vendorProfile.cfm?RecordID=6D5D276A66986 E2BDF38644139F9CCEF

Frank Meyran

Program Manager, East Region

TIPS-USA (The Interlocal Purchasing System)
Athens, GA

Frank.Meyran(@tips-usa.com

C 706-372-0359

Web: www.tips-usa.com

Territory: AL, CT, DE, DC, FL, GA, ME, MD
MA, NH, NJ, NY, NG, PA, RI, SC
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:43:03 PM Eastern Standard Time

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

Date: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 at 2:28:19 PM Eastern Standard Time
From: Jonathan Ferrara

To: 'Frank Meyran', Eric Chaplin

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

https://www.tips-usa.com/vendorProfile.cfm?RecordID=6D5D276 A66986 E2BDF38644139F9CCEF

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

Page 381 of 583


mailto:eric.chaplin@lobbyguard.com
mailto:jferrara@reverek12.org
mailto:frank.meyran@tips-usa.com
https://www.tips-usa.com/vendorProfile.cfm?RecordID=6D5D276A66986E2BDF38644139F9CCEF
mailto:Frank.Meyran@tips-usa.com
http://www.tips-usa.com/

Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:43:04 PM Eastern Standard Time

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

Date: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 at 11:27:17 AM Eastern Standard Time
From: Frank Meyran

To: Eric Chaplin, Jonathan Ferrara

Jon,

| just left message w your associate. Call when it suits.
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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:43:05 PM Eastern Standard Time

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

Attached you will find a quote for 9 Optio units. The Optio unit is undergoing a design change. As a part of the new design
the Optio will be renamed the Versa. You will receive the same pricing presented in the attached quote, Q-14299, when the
Versa is released.

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

Date: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 at 10:48:36 AM Eastern Standard Time

From: Eric Chaplin

To: Jonathan Ferrara
CC: frank.meyran@tips-usa.com
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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:43:06 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: LobbyGuard Quote

Date: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 at 9:41:10 AM Eastern Standard Time
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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:43:07 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: LobbyGuard Quote

Date: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 at 9:06:55 AM Eastern Standard Time

From: Rosemarie DeStefano
To: Jonathan Ferrara

Will do..

From: Jonathan Ferrara

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 9:06 AM
To: Rosemarie DeStefano

Subject: FW: LobbyGuard Quote
Rosemarie

If Eric calls you can put him through.

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

Date: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 at 9:06:11 AM Eastern Standard Time
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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:43:08 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: LobbyGuard Quote

Date: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 at 9:05:52 AM Eastern Standard Time
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

Date: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 at 8:41:21 AM Eastern Standard Time
From: Callahan CIV Kathleen

To: Jonathan Ferrara

Thanks Jonathan. Is this vendor under MA state contract? If not, | think we will need 2 additional quotes? | think it's
a process though. What is sent to obtain the quotes needs to be the same for all three prospect vendors?

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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:43:09 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: FW: LobbyGuard Quote

Date: Monday, January 28, 2019 at 1:12:16 PM Eastern Standard Time
From: Jonathan Ferrara
To: 'Callahan CIV Kathleen'

Attachments: Q-14299-20190125-1008 Optio.pdf

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

Date: Monday, January 28, 2019 at 1:10:32 PM Eastern Standard Time
From: Jonathan Ferrara

To: 'Eric Chaplin'

Thank You Eric, Much Appreciated.

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

Date: Monday, January 28, 2019 at 1:08:20 PM Eastern Standard Time
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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:43:10 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: LobbyGuard Quote

Date: Monday, January 28, 2019 at 1:07:26 PM Eastern Standard Time
From: Jonathan Ferrara

To: 'Eric Chaplin'

Hi Eric,

Just a gentle reminder on the email with the verbiage we discussed about pricing on the Versa vs Optio pricing for
updated budgetary purposes.

Jon

From: noreply@salesforce.com [mailto:noreply@salesforce.com] On Behalf Of Eric Chaplin
Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 10:23 AM

To: Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverek12.org>

Subject: LobbyGuard Quote

Jon,

Currently, we are phasing out the Optio and replacing it with a newer look and feel, the Versa.
The Versa will not be available until the end of March. The pricing for the Versa would be $500 more per unit.

Currently we only have 12 black Optios.
The quote does say white, but they will need to be black, if you decide to move forward the Optio.
If you desire is the Optio time is of the essence.

| have included a heavily discounted quote for the Defender as well. The Defender has a longer hardware life (6-10
years) compared to the Optio (3-5 years) and comes with a 3 year manufacturer's warranty vs. 1 year warranty.

Give me call when you have a moment to discuss this.
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

Subject: Defender quote

Date: Friday, January 25, 2019 at 10:23:59 AM Eastern Standard Time
From: on behalf of Eric Chaplin

To: jferrara@reverekl12.org

Attachments: Q-15896-20190125-1021 Defender.pdf

Attached is the Defender quote

Eric Chaplin, M.A.EdL
Senior Sales Representative
LobbyGuard Solutions, LLC
4700 Six Forks Rd Suite 300
Raleigh, NC 27609
866-905-6229 ext. 518
www.LobbyGuard.com
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:43:11 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: LobbyGuard Quote

Date: Friday, January 25, 2019 at 10:23:23 AM Eastern Standard Time
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

I have included a heavily discounted quote for the Defender as well. The Defender has a longer hardware life (6-10
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

Subject: RE: LobbyGuard Checking In

Date: Thursday, January 24, 2019 at 1:15:40 PM Eastern Standard Time
From: Jonathan Ferrara

To: 'Eric Chaplin'

Hi Eric

We are interested. There were some internal meetings about the project we are doing which delayed the
project. We are ready to move forward again. They have asked me to get updated quotes. Would you mind sending
me an updated quote for everything you quoted me previously?

Jon

From: noreply@salesforce.com [mailto:noreply@salesforce.com] On Behalf Of Eric Chaplin
Sent: Thursday, January 3, 2019 12:30 PM

To: Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverek12.org>

Subject: LobbyGuard Checking In

Jonathan,

A while back Revere Public Schools reached out to LobbyGuard regarding our visitor management solution.
I am circling back around to see if you are still interested or would like to learn more about LobbyGuard.
Kindly, let me know.

Regards,

Eric

Eric Chaplin, M.A.EdL

Senior Sales Representative

LobbyGuard Solutions, LLC

4700 Six Forks Rd Suite 300

Raleigh, NC 27609

866-905-6229 ext. 518
www.LobbyGuard.com
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:43:12 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: LobbyGuard Checking In

Date: Thursday, January 3, 2019 at 12:33:34 PM Eastern Standard Time
From: Jonathan Ferrara

To: 'Eric Chaplin'

Eric

Grant funding has been approved and we are meeting soon (meeting date is TBD) to discuss. | will call you when |
know more.

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
Date: Thursday, January 3, 2019 at 12:30:06 PM Eastern Standard Time
From: on behalf of Eric Chaplin
To: jferrara@revereki12.org

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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:43:13 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: [psug-ma:24954] LobbyGuard
Date: Thursday, December 13, 2018 at 12:04:23 PM Eastern Standard Time

From: on behalf of Julie Payne
To: PSUG-MA

Hi...

Does anyone use LobbyGuard? Does it integrate with PowerSchool? Do you use it to check in your late students?

Thanks for any info you can provide.

The contents of this e-mail, and any attachments, are the property of the Falmouth Public School District,
and are subject to the Public Records Law, M.G.L. c. 66, Sec. 10.

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "PSUG-MA" group.
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to psug-
ma+unsubscribe@googlegroups.com.

To post to this group, send email to psug-ma@googlegroups.com.

Visit this group at https://groups.google.com/group/psug-ma.

For more options, visit https://groups.google.com/d/optout.
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:43:13 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: FW: SVPP Grant

Date: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 at 2:41:48 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Dianne Kelly

To: 'heiserr@amesburyma.gov'

Attachments: Project Narrative - SVPP.docx, ATTO0001.htm, COPS School Violence Prevention Program
Grant BudgetNarrative.docx, ATT00002.htm, COPS School Violence Prevention Program
Budget Worksheet.docx, ATT00003.htm

Hi Robin,

My apologies for this taking so long. | first had to get a copy from our police department and then | was out
of district.

Thanks,

Dk

Dianne K. Kelly, Ed.D.
Superintendent

Revere Public Schools

101 School Street, Revere, MA 02151
781-286-8226
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Subject:
Date:

From:

To:

CC:
Attachments:

Fwd: SVPP Grant

Saturday, October 13, 2018 at 12:18:07 PM Eastern Daylight Time
Callahan CIV Kathleen

DKelly@reverek12.org

Guido Chief James

Project Narrative - SVPP.docx, ATTO0001.htm, COPS School Violence Prevention Program
Grant BudgetNarrative.docx, ATT00002.htm, COPS School Violence Prevention Program
Budget Worksheet.docx, ATTO0003.htm

Forwarding to this email as well since not sure which is the most recent. Thanks!

Kathy

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Callahan CIV Kathleen <kcallahan@reverepolice.org>
Date: October 13, 2018 at 12:06:01 PM EDT
To: "dkelly@revere.mec.edu" <dkelly@revere.mec.edu>

Cc: Guido Chief James <jguido@reverepolice.org>

Subject:

Fwd: SVPP Grant

Hello Dianne,
Here you go on the SVPP grant. The Chief plans to reach out to you on Monday.

Best,

Kathy Callahan
Revere Police

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Kerry Wolfgang <kwolfgang@capicinc.org>

Date: October 4, 2018 at 8:40:38 AM EDT

To: Callahan CIV Kathleen <kcallahan@reverepolice.org>
Subject: FW: SVPP Grant

Hi Kathy,

Per my previous email, attached is the narrative and budget components of the
SVPP grant application.

Kerry

Page 403 of 583


mailto:kcallahan@reverepolice.org
mailto:dkelly@revere.mec.edu
mailto:dkelly@revere.mec.edu
mailto:jguido@reverepolice.org
mailto:kwolfgang@capicinc.org
mailto:kcallahan@reverepolice.org

Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:43:14 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Fwd: SVPP Grant

Date: Saturday, October 13, 2018 at 12:06:01 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Callahan CIV Kathleen

To: dkelly@revere.mec.edu

CC: Guido Chief James

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

Per my previous email, attached is the narrative and budget components of the SVPP grant
application.

Kerry
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Subject: FW: Narrative

Date: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 at 9:09:53 AM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Jonathan Ferrara

To: Dianne Kelly

Attachments: FAC64 Price Summary- Revere Schools Grant Camera Additions072718.pdf, FAC64 Price
Summary- Revere Schools Grant LPR Cameras 072718.pdf, SVPP Questions.docx,
SVPPSustainability20180718.doc, Visitor ManagementOptio.pdf

This is a brief narrative | was asked to send. Also see attached:

From: Jonathan Ferrara

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 8:26 AM

To: 'Callahan CIV Kathleen' <kcallahan@reverepolice.org>

Cc: sford@reverepolice.org; Guido Chief James <jguido@reverepolice.org>
Subject: Narrative

Kathy,

Per our discussion, here is a breakdown of what we hope to accomplish with the grant. | met with our
security vendor after our meeting yesterday and walked him around the school properties to build a quote on
the items below. | informed of the grant deadline and he said it wouldn’t be a problem to provide a quote in
that timeframe. Capt. Ford will have an additional submittal from the RPD side

e Visitor Management system

[Jonathan Ferrara] Removed from Grant Door Access to allow emergency responders to access all
school buildings during as emergency response

[Jonathan Ferrara] Removed from Grant Backup “Blue knock boxes”

Additional School Cameras in all buildings

Visitor management system that looks up sex offender registry and blacklist in real time

Visitor management

All schools have a security desk at the main entrance whereby visitors are ID’d and given a visitor sticker and
escorted to a location or in the case of vendors, given a liaison to facilitate their work in the building. The
software would scan a visitor’s ID into the system and print an ID that fades after a period of time to prevent
admittance at a later date without authorization. It would also reference the visitor against an internal
blacklist of persons that are prohibited from entering the building, run checks against the sex offender
registry and import data from our student information system to identify other prohibited persons for various
reasons (209A, non-custodial parent, etc.). The system would then notify the appropriate people
immediately if a violation is detected.

Door Access system

Page 405 of 583



Revere Public Schools currently has a district wide door access system implemented across its fiber optic
network. We still have 3 buildings that need to be added to the system and we would like to add additional
doors in buildings where this is currently implemented. After this implementation the plan would be to
import the card keys of all Revere Police officers so that they have access to all buildings 24 hours per day.
During any event requiring police response, they would have access to the building from all sides and not just
main entrances. In addition we would like to install blue “knock boxes” for police use only at these location
for backup to the card key system.

Surveillance Cameras

Revere has invested heavily over the years in its surveillance systems. The School department currently has
about 300 cameras that can be viewed from any location around the municipal network. In addition,
implementing the mobile component to the system to allow camera viewing would aid first responders to get
a view inside and outside of all buildings while on scene. We would like to install more cameras in locations
that are currently not covered. To do this we will also add 2 new servers and additional storage arrays to
accommodate the increase in cameras.

License plate Reader

In conjunction with the police department we would like to install license place readers on the entrance and
exit to the school property would aid in being a first line of defense to identify unwanted people the enter
the school grounds. Similar to the visitor management system, the license plate reader software would
utilize a blacklist and import from student information system would aid in identifying potential threats
before they gain access to the school building.

:Jonathan Ferrara
Director of IT

Revere Public Schools
101 School St

Revere, MA 02151

T 781.485.8454

F 781.333.2109
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Subject: FW: SVPP Grant

Date: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 at 8:52:30 AM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Callahan CIV Kathleen
To: Jonathan Ferrara, Ford Capt Steven

Attachments: Project Narrative - SVPP.docx, COPS School Violence Prevention Program Grant
BudgetNarrative.docx, COPS School Violence Prevention Program Budget Worksheet.docx

Jonathan and Steven,

Kerry at CAPIC needed to submit the SVPP application without our review given the tight timeline. | noticed
she included the door access and blue knock boxes which were taken out at the last minute. This was
included in the narrative but not the budget. Can you please review the information | included above to
make sure nothing else was inadvertently added that we didn’t have a quote on. Thanks.

Kathy

From: Kerry Wolfgang [mailto:kwolfgang@capicinc.org]
Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2018 7:57 AM

To: Callahan CIV Kathleen

Subject: SVPP Grant

Hi Kathy,

I never had a chance to send this yesterday. Attached is the program narrative, budget, and budget narrative
that | had to upload to the SVPP application. | am still trying to print out the full application.

Kerry
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:43:16 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: HIGGINS Quote for Visitor Management Solution (Professional) by Scholarchip
Date: Monday, July 30, 2018 at 2:16:55 PM Eastern Daylight Time

From: David Higgins

To: Jonathan Ferrara

Attachments: image001.png

Thank you

From: Jonathan Ferrara [mailto:jferrara@reverek12.org]

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 12:57 PM

To: David Higgins

Subject: RE: HIGGINS Quote for Visitor Management Solution (Professional) by Scholarchip

Lobbyguard. Online review by the majority of our staff reviewing the solutions agreed on lobbyguard. It also
can highly recommended from peers in other districts.

From: David Higgins [mailto:diii@higgins3.com]

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 12:47 PM

To: Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverek12.org>

Subject: RE: HIGGINS Quote for Visitor Management Solution (Professional) by Scholarchip

Hello Jonathan.
Would you mind sharing with me which one you went with? Any specific reason?

Thank you.
David

From: Jonathan Ferrara [mailto:jferrara@reverek12.org]

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 12:42 PM

To: David Higgins

Subject: RE: HIGGINS Quote for Visitor Management Solution (Professional) by Scholarchip

Hi David,

We were evaluating several solutions and after some internal deliberation ended up deciding on a different
product. Thank you for your quote.

Jon

From: David Higgins [mailto:diii@higgins3.com]

Sent: Friday, July 27, 2018 12:21 PM

To: Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverek12.org>

Subject: RE: HIGGINS Quote for Visitor Management Solution (Professional) by Scholarchip

Happy Friday Jonathan.
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Please find attached to my email your quote for an eight school building Visitor Management (Professional)
Solution. Our solution will check visitors against sex offender list, Integration with SIS, Student Pickup and
much more.

Scholarchip software is a Software as a Service (SaaS) Solution. Our pricing is a three year SaaS solution.
When reviewing our pricing please consider the 3 year cost when comparing it to other solution.

We appreciate this opportunity and look forward to hearing back from you. Please don’t hesitate to reach out
with any questions you may have.

Thank you.

David
207.329.2456 cell #

e

Daoid R Higgins 777
CEO

777 Broadway

South Portland, ME 04106
diii@higgins3.com

Phone: 207 767 3281 x 125
www. higgins3.com

From: David Higgins

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 3:09 PM
To: Jonathan Ferrara

Subject: HIGGINS

Good Afternoon Jon.

I am working on a quote for 8 buildings/schools utilizing Scholarchip Visitor Management Professional
Solution. This version has the Sex offender and the interface to the Student Information System you had
requested.

Please let me know should you have any questions. | will have this to you no later than Monday.

Thank you for this opportunity.

David
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Daovid R Higgins 777
CEO

777 Broadway

South Portland, ME 04106
diii®@higgins3.com

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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:43:18 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: HIGGINS Quote for Visitor Management Solution (Professional) by Scholarchip
Date: Monday, July 30, 2018 at 12:56:42 PM Eastern Daylight Time

From: Jonathan Ferrara

To: 'David Higgins'

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

Sent: Friday, July 27,2018 12:21 PM

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

Scholarchip software is a Software as a Service (SaaS) Solution. Our pricing is a three year Saa$ solution.
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

Daovid R Higgins 779
CEO

777 Broadway

South Portland, ME 04106
diii®@higgins3.com

Phone: 207 767 3281 x 125
www . higgins3.com

From: David Higgins

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 3:09 PM
To: Jonathan Ferrara

Subject: HIGGINS

Good Afternoon Jon.

| am working on a quote for 8 buildings/schools utilizing Scholarchip Visitor Management Professional
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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:43:19 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: LobbyGuard Quotes

Date: Thursday, July 26, 2018 at 12:20:11 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Callahan CIV Kathleen

To: Jonathan Ferrara

The quote says 9 of some items and 8 of others. Are there 9 schools? And on the support, it that only for the 2 years
since | don't believe you and purchase support beyond that(must only be within the grant period). Thanks.

From: Jonathan Ferrara [mailto:jferrara@reverek12.org]
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 9:00 AM

To: Callahan CIV Kathleen

Subject: FW: LobbyGuard Quotes

Kathy,

Here is a quote for the visitor ID system for budgetary purposes.

Jon

From: noreply@salesforce.com [mailto:noreply@salesforce.com] On Behalf Of Eric Chaplin
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 2:07 PM

To: Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverek12.org>

Subject: LobbyGuard Quotes

Jonathan,

Thank you for reaching out. Attached you will find the Optio quote.
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

Date: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 at 9:11:42 AM Eastern Daylight Time
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

Page 415 of 583


mailto:jferrara@reverek12.org
mailto:noreply@salesforce.com
mailto:noreply@salesforce.com
mailto:jferrara@reverek12.org

strictly prohibited. This email is the property of the Revere Public School Department.

Subject: FW: LobbyGuard Quotes

Date: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 at 8:59:39 AM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Jonathan Ferrara
To: Callahan CIV Kathleen

Attachments: Q-14299-20180723-1405 OPTIO.pdf

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

Date: Monday, July 23, 2018 at 2:07:01 PM Eastern Daylight Time
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
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Subject: RE: LobbyGuard Inquiry

Date: Monday, July 23, 2018 at 12:58:40 PM Eastern Daylight Time

From: Jonathan Ferrara
To: 'Eric Chaplin'

Hi Eric,
If you are available, can you call me at 781.485.8454.

Jon

From: Eric Chaplin [mailto:eric.chaplin@lobbyguard.com]

Sent: Monday, July 23,2018 12:51 PM
To: Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverek12.org>
Subject: Re: LobbyGuard Inquiry

| can do any time after 11AM pacific.

Eric Chaplin
Senior Sales Representative
LobbyGuard

> 0nJul 23, 2018, at 12:27 PM, Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverek12.org> wrote:

>
> Hi Eric,
>

> What is your availability today prior to 2 PM? If not available today, what is your availability tomorrow?

>
> Jon
>

> From: noreply@salesforce.com [mailto:noreply@salesforce.com] On Behalf Of Eric Chaplin

> Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 9:17 AM

> To: Jonathan Ferrara <JFerrara@revere.mec.edu>
> Subject: LobbyGuard Inquiry

>

> Hello,

>

> Thank you for your interest in LobbyGuard.

>

> Please let me know a good time to give you a call.
>

> | look forward to working with you.

>

> Kind Regards,

>
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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:43:22 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Re: LobbyGuard Inquiry

Date: Monday, July 23, 2018 at 12:51:04 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Eric Chaplin

To: Jonathan Ferrara

| can do any time after 11AM pacific.

Eric Chaplin
Senior Sales Representative
LobbyGuard

> 0n Jul 23, 2018, at 12:27 PM, Jonathan Ferrara <jferrara@reverek12.org> wrote:

>

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

Page 421 of 583



Subject: RE: LobbyGuard Inquiry

Date: Monday, July 23, 2018 at 12:16:02 PM Eastern Daylight Time

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

I look forward to working with you.
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

Date: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 at 9:17:14 AM Eastern Daylight Time

From: on behalf of Eric Chaplin
To: jferrara@revere.mec.edu

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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:43:24 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Re: Interested in Lobby Guard
Date: Thursday, July 12, 2018 at 5:16:34 PM Eastern Daylight Time

From: Jonathan Ferrara
To: Eric Chaplin

Eric, feel free to try me anytime on Monday. I'm out and about constantly but should be near my office most of the
day.

Please pardon brevity of emails and responses as well as obvious spelling and grammatical errors. Speech to
text. Sent by mobile phone.

OnJul 12, 2018, at 4:16 PM, Eric Chaplin <eric.chaplin@lobbyguard.com> wrote:

Jonathan,
What is the best time to reach you on Monday?

Eric
Eric Chaplin
Senior Sales Representative

LobbyGuard

On Jul 12, 2018, at 1:57 PM, Jonathan Ferrara <JFerrara@revere.mec.edu> wrote:

Hello

| would like to request a call from a sales associate. | will be out of the office
tomorrow but will be back in the office on Monday.

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
information is strictly prohibited. This email is the property of the Revere Public School
Department.
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Subject: Re: Interested in Lobby Guard

Date: Thursday, July 12, 2018 at 4:16:10 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Eric Chaplin

To: Jonathan Ferrara

Jonathan,

What is the best time to reach you on Monday?

Eric

Eric Chaplin

Senior

Sales Representative

LobbyGuard

On Jul 12, 2018, at 1:57 PM, Jonathan Ferrara <JFerrara@revere.mec.edu> wrote:

Hello

| would like to request a call from a sales associate. | will be out of the office tomorrow but will
be back in the office on Monday.

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
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Subject: Interested in Lobby Guard

Date: Thursday, July 12, 2018 at 1:43:08 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Jonathan Ferrara

To: 'sales@lobbyguard.com'

Hello

| would like to request a call from a sales associate. | will be out of the office tomorrow but will be back in
the office on Monday.

Thank You

Jonathan Ferrara
Director of IT

Revere Public Schools
101 School St

Revere, MA 02151

T 781.485.8454

F 781.333.2109
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Subject: Re: [psug-ma:21637] Visitor Check in/Badges

Date: Monday, March 12, 2018 at 6:15:19 AM Eastern Daylight Time
From: on behalf of Sneed, Tracie

To: PSUG-MA

We use the same systems that Dianne uses. LifeTouch is great and we have also been able to download pictures to
duplicate student and staff badges when necessary.

As for RAPTOR, we have mixed reviews on this one. For us, the system goes down at least 2-3 times per month.

Tracie Sneed

Data Analyst

Stonington Public Schools
49 N. Stonington Road
Old Mystic, CT 06372

Phone: 860-572-0506 ext. 2121
Fax: 860-572-9967

On Thu, Mar 8, 2018 at 1:57 PM, Sean Moroney <smoroney@mpspk12.org> wrote:
I'm looking at TPASS K12 and Lobbyguard for badge creation and security, anyone already
using either or something else?

Sean Moroney

Director of Technology
Mashpee Public Schools
500 Old Barnstable Road

Mashpee, MA 02649

P: 508-539-3600 x1315

F: 508-539-3607

smoroney@mpspkl2.org

www.mpspk12.org

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

www.mpspkl2.org

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "PSUG-MA" group.
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To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to psug-
ma-+unsubscribe @googlegroups.com.

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
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Subject: Re: [psug-ma:21627] Visitor Check in/Badges

Date: Friday, March 9, 2018 at 7:49:40 AM Eastern Standard Time
From: on behalf of Dolan, Dianne

To: psug-ma@googlegroups.com

Sean

Our student badges with student barcodes for their student number are made by our picture taker - Lifetouch, At
our high school students who arrive after the start of school and are tardy, sign in at our attendance window using
with their badges by scanning the bar code reader. This takes our attendance person right to the student in
PowerSchool where their attendance codes can be entered. This has worked for us for quite a few years.

We do use Raptor for our visitor input/badges. This program actually connects and checks information at the sex
offender registry by scanning a person's license. It will then make a badge that can be printed out with the person's
name and picture from the license on it. We have also used this program for many years.

Hope this helps.

Dianne Dolan

Data Management

Stoughton Public Schools

232 Pearl Street

Stoughton, MA 02072
781-344-4000 X1233
d_dolan@stoughtonschools.org

The contents of this e-mail, including any attachments, are the property of Stoughton Public Schools, and are subject to
the Massachusetts Public Records Law, M.G.L. c. 66 § 10.

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

smoroney@mpspk12.org

www.mpspkl2.org

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "PSUG-MA" group.
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to psug-ma+unsubscribe@
googlegroups.com.

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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:43:28 PM Eastern Standard Time

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
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Subject: [psug-ma:21626] Visitor Check in/Badges

Date: Thursday, March 8, 2018 at 1:57:04 PM Eastern Standard Time
From: on behalf of Sean Moroney

To: psug-ma

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
ma-+unsubscribe@googlegroups.com.

Visit this group at https://groups.google.com/group/psug-ma.
For more options, visit https://groups.google.com/d/optout.
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:43:30 PM Eastern Standard Time

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
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Subject: Secure Check in Process Webinar

Date: Tuesday, December 5, 2017 at 10:51:26 AM Eastern Standard Time
From: John Ferola

To: dkelly@revere.mec.edu

Hello Dianne

As follow up to my previous email, | would like to invite you to attend one of webinars regarding the LobbyGuard

product. | believe that this webinar would be of great value to Revere.

Installing a school visitor management in your school sends a message to all visitors that safety is a top priority.
These security systems are simple yet powerful solutions that streamline the visitor sign-in process. Track everyone
who enters your school/campus and help stop threats at the door. The system will make it easy for you to track sign

in time, sign out time, reason for visit, who was visited, and much more.

Run Background Checks on all Visitors

Our kiosks and sign-in solutions come equipped with Visitor Management software, which runs background checks
on all who attempt to sign in to your school. Stop sex offenders, criminals, or make a custom list of banned

individuals for your school.

Simplify School Visitor Management

Get rid of your paper sign in and visitor logging system. We offer a faster, smarter way to manage visitors and know

who is in your school.

Students

Students who check in late or leave early are easy to record, process, and report on. Multiple export options make it
easy to import this data into your Student Information System, reducing your school’s labor costs.

Guests

Instant background checks work with national sexual offender databases and customized lists of known local
offenders and unwanted guests. Tracking volunteers and parents is easy, with records available from anywhere on
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the web.

Please join us for a webinar to learn more about how we can help protect your students and staff.

Webinar Registration Link

Regards,

JOHN FEROLA
Senior Account Executive - Government and Education

Konica Minolta Business Solutions U.S.A,, Inc.
10 High Street Suite 900 Boston, MA 02110
Office: 781-478-8636

Visit us: Count on Konica Minolta

Disclaimer
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Subject: Secure Check in Process for School Districts

Date: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 at 2:17:03 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: John Ferola
To: dkelly@revere.mec.edu

Attachments: ii_15f737c97e690a73, ii_15f737d071d6a023, LobbyGuard to Protect your School.pdf

Hello Dianne Kelly

I am your Konica Minolta Education Account manager. | visit school districts across the commonwealth and one thing
I have noticed is that the check in process varies from district to district and sometimes school to school in a district. |
would like you to review the information below, as this solution will streamline and standardize your check in
process. This process also ensure that they visitors coming to your location, are vetted and are cleared to be in your
facilities.

| would like to spend a few minutes with you discussing how Konica Minolta can help Revere. Please feel free to
reach out to me directly to schedule time to review the capabilities of this product.

LDBBHG uar d KONKA%NOLTA NEO%IPOST

Sign In. Sign Out. Secure.

Aw,'reless
A Revolution in Visitor Management

LobbyGuard Optio

The LobbyGuard Optio Visitor Management
Kiosk contains everything you need to track
visitors entering and leaving your building in
an attractive design that can be installed
anywhere in minutes.

The Optio provides the flexibility of WiFi and
battery power plus a broad range of product
colors and mounting options to blend into any
school, lobby or front office environment.

Increase building security and reduce
workload on front desk personnel with the self-
service convenience of the LobbyGuard Optio.

Wireless Visitor High-Res Driver License

Badges Camera o Scanning is Built-
Quickly print personalized Photograph your visitors for an

badges to easily identify visitors. | accurate record of the visitor's In

The LobbyGuard Optio's included | PRearance the day of the LobbyGuard Optio scans any
WiFi visitor badge printer : state driver license with 100%
provides accuracy in less than one second

"install-anywhere" flexibility. with the included bar code
scanner.
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NEIS\IPOST % LOBBYGuard?

IKONICA MINOLTA Sign In. Sign Out. Secure.

Customize your Optio to blend in with LobbyGuard

your office setting. Installed.
C 9059 from a selection of The LobbyGuard Optio is pre-
7 different colors to match installed with the LobbyGuard
your organization logo or Visitor Management System,

f the most powerful and flexible
school colors, or to S|mply visitor tracking software on the

stand out so visitors take market today. LobbyGuard
notice. brings a wide range of security
and front-office automation
features to your lobby
environment, including instant
visitor background checks,
Need to save desk space? Floor and wall 24/7/365 access to your visitor
mounting options are also available for the recgrds fromLagngere on the
: web via the LobbyGuard
LobbyGuard Optio. FrontDesk web site, the ability
to design your own visitor sign-
in workflows and much, much
more.

Hardware Specifications Contact us today
% . o for a no-obligation demonstration of the
amera 8MP High-Definition 5
11%H x 13W x Lobbyggard Optio and the LobbyGuard
Dimensions 10.5"D Visitor Management System:
9lbs.
Weight: Windows 8.1 64-bit Professional
OS: 1 year depot warranty on all parts and labor.
Warranty: Optional 3-year overnight replacement warranty
Data available Please contact— John Ferola
Storage: Unlimited data storage provided with LobbyGuard 781-478-8636

Screen Cloud Services powered by Microsoft Azure
jferola@kmbs.konicaminolta.us

Konica Minolta Business Solutions

10.4" resistive touchscreen
Printer: Prints self-adhesive visitor
Scanner badges on 4.5'w x 2.75"h stock
via WiFi
Barcode scanner reads 1D and 2D (PDF417)
bar codes found on the reverse of all US state
driver licenses.

Regards,

JOHN FEROLA
Senior Account Executive - Government and Education

Konica Minolta Business Solutions U.S.A., Inc.
10 High Street Suite 900 Boston, MA 02110
Office: 781-478-8636

Visit us: Count on Konica Minolta

Disclaimer

Disclaimer
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Subject: Re: Visitor Management Systems

Date: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 at 2:56:11 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: on behalf of Sheri Matthews

To: DOECOA@Ilist1l.doe.mass.edu

We use Raptor in Tewksbury

Sheri L. Matthews

Director of Business Services
Tewksbury Public Schools

139 Pleasant Street
Tewksbury, MA 01876

(978) 640-7800 x216

(978) 640-7808 fax

(978) 408-4100 cell

On Wed, May 24, 2017 at 2:17 PM, Larry Azer <azerl@dy-regional.k12.ma.us> wrote:

We switched from Easy Lobby to Raptor this year in Dennis-Yarmouth.

Larry Azer

Director of Finance & Operations
Dennis-Yarmouth Regional School District
Office: (508) 398-7610

Mobile: (781) 366-4790

On May 24, 2017, at 2:15 PM, Elia, Joseph <jelia@woburnps.com> wrote:

We use Raptor in Woburn.

Joe Elia

Joseph V. Elia

Asst. Superintendent for Finance
& Operations

Woburn School District

55 Locust Street

Woburn, MA 01801

781-937-8233 x11202

Page 442 of 583


mailto:azerl@dy-regional.k12.ma.us
tel:(508)%20398-7610
tel:(781)%20366-4790
mailto:jelia@woburnps.com
tel:(781)%20937-8233

On Wed, May 24, 2017 at 2:03 PM, Savoie, Jeanne <jsavoie@nashobatech.net> wrote:
We are currently using Lobbyguard/Pitney Bowes in our front lobby and our lease is due to expire
soon. Is anyone using something else?

Thank you

Jeanne Savoie

Business Manager

Nashoba Valley Technical School District
100 Littleton Road

Westford, MA 01886

(978) 692-4711 ext. 1174

When writing or responding, please remember that the Secretary of State's Office has
determined that email is public record.

This is a posting from the
DOE Chart of Accounts

The Email address of this list is: doecoa@listl.doe.mass.edu

To receive help for subscribing or unsubscribing,
please send an Email to imailsrv@listl.doe.mass.edu with the
following command in the first line of the message body:

help doecoa

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

*** This Email was sent by a staff member.

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

All email correspondence is subject to the requirements of M.G.L. Chapter 66, §10. Under Massachusetts Law, any email created or received by an employee of the Tewksbury Public
Schools is considered a public record. This email is intended for educational use only and must comply with the Tewksbury Public School's Acceptable Use Policy. This email may
contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review or distribution by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient
please contact the sender and delete all copies.

It is the policy of the Tewksbury Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, gender, religion, national origin, sexual orientation, gender identity, disability, age, or

homelessness in its educational programs, services, activities, or employment.

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

Date: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 at 2:17:24 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: on behalf of Larry Azer

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

Page 445 of 583


mailto:jelia@woburnps.com
mailto:jsavoie@nashobatech.net

Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:43:34 PM Eastern Stan

dard Time

100 Littleton Road
Westford, MA 01886
(978) 692-4711 ext. 1174

When writing or responding, please remember that the Secretary of State's Office has determined
that email is public record.

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

Date: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 at 2:14:57 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: on behalf of Elia, Joseph

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

We are currently using Lobbyguard/Pitney Bowes in our front lobby and our lease is due to expire soon. |s anyone
using something else?

Thank you

Jeanne Savoie

Business Manager

Nashoba Valley Technical School District
100 Littleton Road

Westford, MA 01886

(978) 692-4711 ext. 1174

When writing or responding, please remember that the Secretary of State's Office has determined that email is
public record.

This is a posting from the
DOE Chart of Accounts

The Email address of this list is: doecoa@listl.doe.mass.edu
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:43:35 PM Eastern Standard Time

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
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Subject: Visitor Management Systems

Date: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 at 2:03:22 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: on behalf of Savoie, Jeanne

To: ESE List Serve

We are currently using Lobbyguard/Pitney Bowes in our front lobby and our lease is due to expire soon. Is anyone
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
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Subject: How do you judge a school? Mass. looks to expand the criteria
Date: Tuesday, December 6, 2016 at 6:43:30 AM Eastern Standard Time
From: DA Daily Newsletter

To: SMEIER@REVERE.MEC.EDU

View as web page | Forward To a colleague

[image] DA Daily Newsletter, a District Administration publication

Published by: District Administration 12/6/2016

Top News

How do you judge a school? Mass. looks to expand the criteria
The Boston Globe

State officials are looking to broaden the way school performances are judged to
comply with new federal standards, moving beyond test scores and graduation
rates to other measures, such as the atmosphere a school creates and the
availability of art, music, and college-level courses. Read more>>

advertisement

Sole bid for Chicago charter school dropped
Chicago Tribune

Chicago Public Schools won't be advancing any plans for new privately operated
schools this year after the sole remaining applicant for an additional charter campus
abandoned its effort. Read more>>

Will high school football be banned?
ABC News
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With growing concerns about the long-term effects of concussions due to football,
the medical community, especially pediatricians, are grappling with how to turn early

scientific studies into real-world advice for parents, coaches and school boards.
Read more>>

advertisement

From DA Magazine
Which incentives prevent teacher absences?
Abby Spegman

It's no surprise that students suffer when their teacher is absent. Substitutes often
lack familiarity with the curriculum and class dynamics. What is surprising to learn is
how often it happens. Twenty-seven percent of teachers missed 10 or more school
days in the 2013-14 year. Read more>>

Maryland School Board of Education accepts governor's waiver process
WBAL

Several Maryland school districts are going along with the governor's program to
start school after Labor Day. Schools that have closed 10 days per year any two of
the last five years because of natural disasters or civil disasters, or severe weather
would qualify. Another reason would be if a school adopted an innovative school
schedule for low-performing, at-risk or charter schools. Read more>>

Continued work on Nevada’s school choice program draws a legal threat
Las Vegas Sun

Lawyers on the side of parents who successfully sued to block the Nevada's
education savings account law are promising further legal action if state officials
continue to accept applications for the program. Read more>>

Obama administration tries to smooth path back to school for jailed
students

Huffington Post

Students in prison, jail, detention centers or correctional facilities often receive fewer
days of instruction than their peers, less access to math and science classes, and
more teacher absenteeism, according to new federal data. The Department of
Education drew attention to these disparities as well as offering two new guides and
resources to help these students return to traditional schools. Read more>>
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advertisement

Opinion & Analysis

Business case for improved school counseling
The Detroit News

House Bill 4552 is sitting in the state Senate. If passed, it will make sure school
counselors are providing the latest information on college and career trends to
Michigan students and families—information that can make a difference between
landing a good-paying job in Michigan, and never knowing all the options that exist
for life after high school. Read more>>

The learning disability that must not be nhamed
NPR

Schools are required to provide special services to help students with dyslexia. But
many schools don't have the resources to provide these expensive
accommodations. That has led some parents and advocates to worry that some
schools are making a careful calculation: If they don't acknowledge the issue—or

don't use the word "dyslexia"—then they are not obligated to provide services.
Read more>>

advertisement

Need to conduct more pilots and studies exploring ideas
The Des Moines Register

As in medicine, the remedy for a problem must be based on what is proven to work.
Perhaps lowa’s summer reading program needs to be longer or restructured.
Maybe additional intervention needs to happen before the end of third grade.
Perhaps students who do not make significant progress should not be promoted
each fall. Read more>>

Industry News

Partnership offers comprehensive safety solution
CrisisGo, Inc./LobbyGuard
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:43:37 PM Eastern Standard Time

With the integration of CrisisGo into LobbyGuard’s visitor sign-in system, facility
managers and administrators will have mobile access to visitor sign-ins through the
CrisisGo mobile app and visitors could receive emergency alerts through the
CrisisGo mobile communications app. Read more>>

Health of student athletes focus of new portal
UW Medicine Sports Health and Safety Institute

The UW Medicine eLearning Portal provides state-mandated training on concussion
and other health issues to Washington state middle school and high school
coaches. The cloud-based tool is introduced in partnership with the Washington
Interscholastic Activities Association. Read more>>

New phonics units released for early reading system
MobyMax

MobyMax has released seven new early reading modules for building strong
foundational reading skills. All of the new modules, included as part of MobyMax’s

suite of 28 subjects for K8, use interactive manipulatives with automatic read-aloud
Read more>>

Visit the District Administration PR Portal for more news

People Watch

Cohasset School Committee offers permanent superintendent role
Wicked Local Cohasset

Louise Demas, interim superintendent of Cohasset Schools, has been offered the
permanent superintendent position. She has been with the Massachusetts school
system for eight years. Read more>>

Pewaukee superintendent JoAnn Sternke to retire
Lake Country Now

JoAnn Sternke is retiring from her position as superintendent of Pewaukee School
District after 17 years of service to the Wisconsin district. Read more>>

Oklahoma district's superintendent announces retirement
The Norman Transcript

After a 40-year career in education, Norman Public Schools Superintendent Joseph
Siano has announced he will retire June 30. He joined the Oklahoma school district
in 2000 as superintendent. Read more>>
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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:43:40 PM Eastern Standard Time

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

Page 462 of 583


http://mail2.educatorsportal.com/response/redirect.aspx?muid=10917&cuid=3f3a02a8-f65a-4806-8fce-0f1954c88714&linktext=IMAGE&au=http%3A%2F%2Fox-d.promediagrp.com%2Fe%2F1.0%2Fai%3Fauid%20313671%26cs%20dadaily3-12062016-3f3a02a8-f65a-4806-8fce-0f1954c88714%26c.date%2012062016&al=advertisement&targeturl=http%3A%2F%2Fox-d.promediagrp.com%2Fe%2F1.0%2Frc%3Fadvertiser%3D9%26cs%3Ddadaily3-12062016-3f3a02a8-f65a-4806-8fce-0f1954c88714%26c.date%3D12062016
http://mail2.educatorsportal.com/response/redirect.aspx?muid=10917&cuid=3f3a02a8-f65a-4806-8fce-0f1954c88714&linktext=Business%20case%20for%20improved%20school%20counseling&targeturl=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.districtadministration.com%2Fnews%2Fbusiness-case-improved-school-counseling
http://mail2.educatorsportal.com/response/redirect.aspx?muid=10917&cuid=3f3a02a8-f65a-4806-8fce-0f1954c88714&linktext=Read%20more%26gt%3B%26gt%3B&targeturl=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.districtadministration.com%2Fnews%2Fbusiness-case-improved-school-counseling
http://mail2.educatorsportal.com/response/redirect.aspx?muid=10917&cuid=3f3a02a8-f65a-4806-8fce-0f1954c88714&linktext=The%20learning%20disability%20that%20must%20not%20be%20named&targeturl=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.districtadministration.com%2Fnews%2Flearning-disability-must-not-be-named
http://mail2.educatorsportal.com/response/redirect.aspx?muid=10917&cuid=3f3a02a8-f65a-4806-8fce-0f1954c88714&linktext=Read%20more%26gt%3B%26gt%3B&targeturl=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.districtadministration.com%2Fnews%2Flearning-disability-must-not-be-named
http://mail2.educatorsportal.com/response/redirect.aspx?muid=10917&cuid=3f3a02a8-f65a-4806-8fce-0f1954c88714&linktext=IMAGE&au=http%3A%2F%2Fox-d.promediagrp.com%2Fe%2F1.0%2Fai%3Fauid%20320031%26cs%20dadaily4-12062016-3f3a02a8-f65a-4806-8fce-0f1954c88714%26c.date%2012062016&al=advertisement&targeturl=http%3A%2F%2Fox-d.promediagrp.com%2Fe%2F1.0%2Frc%3Fadvertiser%3D9%26cs%3Ddadaily4-12062016-3f3a02a8-f65a-4806-8fce-0f1954c88714%26c.date%3D12062016
http://mail2.educatorsportal.com/response/redirect.aspx?muid=10917&cuid=3f3a02a8-f65a-4806-8fce-0f1954c88714&linktext=Need%20to%20conduct%20more%20pilots%20and%20studies%20exploring%20ideas&targeturl=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.districtadministration.com%2Fnews%2Fneed-conduct-more-pilots-and-studies-exploring-ideas
http://mail2.educatorsportal.com/response/redirect.aspx?muid=10917&cuid=3f3a02a8-f65a-4806-8fce-0f1954c88714&linktext=Read%20more%26gt%3B%26gt%3B&targeturl=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.districtadministration.com%2Fnews%2Fneed-conduct-more-pilots-and-studies-exploring-ideas
http://mail2.educatorsportal.com/response/redirect.aspx?muid=10917&cuid=3f3a02a8-f65a-4806-8fce-0f1954c88714&linktext=Partnership%20offers%20comprehensive%20safety%20solution&targeturl=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.districtadministration.com%2Fnews%2Fpartnership-offers-comprehensive-safety-solution

Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:43:42 PM Eastern Standard Time

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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:43:44 PM Eastern Standard Time

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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:43:47 PM Eastern Standard Time

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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:43:49 PM Eastern Standard Time

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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:43:52 PM Eastern Standard Time

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

Page 492 of 583


http://mail2.educatorsportal.com/response/redirect.aspx?muid=10917&cuid=91752524-868f-477d-929c-af272d9b612c&linktext=IMAGE&au=http%3A%2F%2Fox-d.promediagrp.com%2Fe%2F1.0%2Fai%3Fauid%20313671%26cs%20dadaily3-12062016-91752524-868f-477d-929c-af272d9b612c%26c.date%2012062016&al=advertisement&targeturl=http%3A%2F%2Fox-d.promediagrp.com%2Fe%2F1.0%2Frc%3Fadvertiser%3D9%26cs%3Ddadaily3-12062016-91752524-868f-477d-929c-af272d9b612c%26c.date%3D12062016
http://mail2.educatorsportal.com/response/redirect.aspx?muid=10917&cuid=91752524-868f-477d-929c-af272d9b612c&linktext=Business%20case%20for%20improved%20school%20counseling&targeturl=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.districtadministration.com%2Fnews%2Fbusiness-case-improved-school-counseling
http://mail2.educatorsportal.com/response/redirect.aspx?muid=10917&cuid=91752524-868f-477d-929c-af272d9b612c&linktext=Read%20more%26gt%3B%26gt%3B&targeturl=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.districtadministration.com%2Fnews%2Fbusiness-case-improved-school-counseling
http://mail2.educatorsportal.com/response/redirect.aspx?muid=10917&cuid=91752524-868f-477d-929c-af272d9b612c&linktext=The%20learning%20disability%20that%20must%20not%20be%20named&targeturl=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.districtadministration.com%2Fnews%2Flearning-disability-must-not-be-named
http://mail2.educatorsportal.com/response/redirect.aspx?muid=10917&cuid=91752524-868f-477d-929c-af272d9b612c&linktext=Read%20more%26gt%3B%26gt%3B&targeturl=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.districtadministration.com%2Fnews%2Flearning-disability-must-not-be-named
http://mail2.educatorsportal.com/response/redirect.aspx?muid=10917&cuid=91752524-868f-477d-929c-af272d9b612c&linktext=IMAGE&au=http%3A%2F%2Fox-d.promediagrp.com%2Fe%2F1.0%2Fai%3Fauid%20320031%26cs%20dadaily4-12062016-91752524-868f-477d-929c-af272d9b612c%26c.date%2012062016&al=advertisement&targeturl=http%3A%2F%2Fox-d.promediagrp.com%2Fe%2F1.0%2Frc%3Fadvertiser%3D9%26cs%3Ddadaily4-12062016-91752524-868f-477d-929c-af272d9b612c%26c.date%3D12062016
http://mail2.educatorsportal.com/response/redirect.aspx?muid=10917&cuid=91752524-868f-477d-929c-af272d9b612c&linktext=Need%20to%20conduct%20more%20pilots%20and%20studies%20exploring%20ideas&targeturl=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.districtadministration.com%2Fnews%2Fneed-conduct-more-pilots-and-studies-exploring-ideas
http://mail2.educatorsportal.com/response/redirect.aspx?muid=10917&cuid=91752524-868f-477d-929c-af272d9b612c&linktext=Read%20more%26gt%3B%26gt%3B&targeturl=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.districtadministration.com%2Fnews%2Fneed-conduct-more-pilots-and-studies-exploring-ideas
http://mail2.educatorsportal.com/response/redirect.aspx?muid=10917&cuid=91752524-868f-477d-929c-af272d9b612c&linktext=Partnership%20offers%20comprehensive%20safety%20solution&targeturl=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.districtadministration.com%2Fnews%2Fpartnership-offers-comprehensive-safety-solution

Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:43:57 PM Eastern Standard Time

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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:43:59 PM Eastern Standard Time

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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:44:01 PM Eastern Standard Time

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

Page 505 of 583


http://mail2.educatorsportal.com/response/redirect.aspx?muid=10917&cuid=d5120761-cb2d-4004-8b84-926f9d464361&linktext=View%20as%20web%20page&targeturl=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.districtadministration.com%2Fnode%2F38512%2Ftemplatemerge%2F5267
http://www4.educatorsportal.com/forwardtofriend/send?cuid=d5120761-cb2d-4004-8b84-926f9d464361&muid=10917&pid=1
http://mail2.educatorsportal.com/response/redirect.aspx?muid=10917&cuid=d5120761-cb2d-4004-8b84-926f9d464361&linktext=How%20do%20you%20judge%20a%20school%3F%20Mass.%20looks%20to%20expand%20the%20criteria&targeturl=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.districtadministration.com%2Fnews%2Fhow-do-you-judge-school-mass-looks-expand-criteria
http://mail2.educatorsportal.com/response/redirect.aspx?muid=10917&cuid=d5120761-cb2d-4004-8b84-926f9d464361&linktext=Read%20more%26gt%3B%26gt%3B&targeturl=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.districtadministration.com%2Fnews%2Fhow-do-you-judge-school-mass-looks-expand-criteria
http://mail2.educatorsportal.com/response/redirect.aspx?muid=10917&cuid=d5120761-cb2d-4004-8b84-926f9d464361&linktext=IMAGE&au=http%3A%2F%2Fox-d.promediagrp.com%2Fe%2F1.0%2Fai%3Fauid%2034396%26cs%20dadaily1-12062016-d5120761-cb2d-4004-8b84-926f9d464361%26c.date%2012062016&al=advertisement&targeturl=http%3A%2F%2Fox-d.promediagrp.com%2Fe%2F1.0%2Frc%3Fadvertiser%3D9%26cs%3Ddadaily1-12062016-d5120761-cb2d-4004-8b84-926f9d464361%26c.date%3D12062016
http://mail2.educatorsportal.com/response/redirect.aspx?muid=10917&cuid=d5120761-cb2d-4004-8b84-926f9d464361&linktext=Sole%20bid%20for%20Chicago%20charter%20school%20dropped&targeturl=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.districtadministration.com%2Fnews%2Fsole-bid-chicago-charter-school-dropped
http://mail2.educatorsportal.com/response/redirect.aspx?muid=10917&cuid=d5120761-cb2d-4004-8b84-926f9d464361&linktext=Read%20more%26gt%3B%26gt%3B&targeturl=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.districtadministration.com%2Fnews%2Fsole-bid-chicago-charter-school-dropped
http://mail2.educatorsportal.com/response/redirect.aspx?muid=10917&cuid=d5120761-cb2d-4004-8b84-926f9d464361&linktext=Will%20high%20school%20football%20be%20banned%3F&targeturl=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.districtadministration.com%2Fnews%2Fwill-high-school-football-be-banned
http://mail2.educatorsportal.com/response/redirect.aspx?muid=10917&cuid=d5120761-cb2d-4004-8b84-926f9d464361&linktext=Read%20more%26gt%3B%26gt%3B&targeturl=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.districtadministration.com%2Fnews%2Fwill-high-school-football-be-banned

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

Page 506 of 583


http://mail2.educatorsportal.com/response/redirect.aspx?muid=10917&cuid=d5120761-cb2d-4004-8b84-926f9d464361&linktext=IMAGE&au=http%3A%2F%2Fox-d.promediagrp.com%2Fe%2F1.0%2Fai%3Fauid%2034397%26cs%20dadaily2-12062016-d5120761-cb2d-4004-8b84-926f9d464361%26c.date%2012062016&al=advertisement&targeturl=http%3A%2F%2Fox-d.promediagrp.com%2Fe%2F1.0%2Frc%3Fadvertiser%3D294%26cs%3Ddadaily2-12062016-d5120761-cb2d-4004-8b84-926f9d464361%26c.date%3D12062016
http://mail2.educatorsportal.com/response/redirect.aspx?muid=10917&cuid=d5120761-cb2d-4004-8b84-926f9d464361&linktext=Read%20more%26gt%3B%26gt%3B&targeturl=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.districtadministration.com%2Farticle%2Fwhich-type-incentives-prevent-teacher-absences
http://mail2.educatorsportal.com/response/redirect.aspx?muid=10917&cuid=d5120761-cb2d-4004-8b84-926f9d464361&linktext=Maryland%20School%20Board%20of%20Education%20accepts%20governor%26%23039%3Bs%20waiver%20process&targeturl=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.districtadministration.com%2Fnews%2Fmaryland-school-board-education-accepts-governors-waiver-process
http://mail2.educatorsportal.com/response/redirect.aspx?muid=10917&cuid=d5120761-cb2d-4004-8b84-926f9d464361&linktext=Read%20more%26gt%3B%26gt%3B&targeturl=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.districtadministration.com%2Fnews%2Fmaryland-school-board-education-accepts-governors-waiver-process
http://mail2.educatorsportal.com/response/redirect.aspx?muid=10917&cuid=d5120761-cb2d-4004-8b84-926f9d464361&linktext=Continued%20work%20on%20Nevada%E2%80%99s%20school%20choice%20program%20draws%20a%20legal%20threat&targeturl=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.districtadministration.com%2Fnews%2Fcontinued-work-nevada-s-school-choice-program-draws-legal-threat
http://mail2.educatorsportal.com/response/redirect.aspx?muid=10917&cuid=d5120761-cb2d-4004-8b84-926f9d464361&linktext=Read%20more%26gt%3B%26gt%3B&targeturl=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.districtadministration.com%2Fnews%2Fcontinued-work-nevada-s-school-choice-program-draws-legal-threat
http://mail2.educatorsportal.com/response/redirect.aspx?muid=10917&cuid=d5120761-cb2d-4004-8b84-926f9d464361&linktext=Obama%20administration%20tries%20to%20smooth%20path%20back%20to%20school%20for%20jailed%20students&targeturl=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.districtadministration.com%2Fnews%2Fobama-administration-tries-smooth-path-back-school-jailed-students
http://mail2.educatorsportal.com/response/redirect.aspx?muid=10917&cuid=d5120761-cb2d-4004-8b84-926f9d464361&linktext=Read%20more%26gt%3B%26gt%3B&targeturl=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.districtadministration.com%2Fnews%2Fobama-administration-tries-smooth-path-back-school-jailed-students

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

Page 507 of 583


http://mail2.educatorsportal.com/response/redirect.aspx?muid=10917&cuid=d5120761-cb2d-4004-8b84-926f9d464361&linktext=IMAGE&au=http%3A%2F%2Fox-d.promediagrp.com%2Fe%2F1.0%2Fai%3Fauid%20313671%26cs%20dadaily3-12062016-d5120761-cb2d-4004-8b84-926f9d464361%26c.date%2012062016&al=advertisement&targeturl=http%3A%2F%2Fox-d.promediagrp.com%2Fe%2F1.0%2Frc%3Fadvertiser%3D9%26cs%3Ddadaily3-12062016-d5120761-cb2d-4004-8b84-926f9d464361%26c.date%3D12062016
http://mail2.educatorsportal.com/response/redirect.aspx?muid=10917&cuid=d5120761-cb2d-4004-8b84-926f9d464361&linktext=Business%20case%20for%20improved%20school%20counseling&targeturl=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.districtadministration.com%2Fnews%2Fbusiness-case-improved-school-counseling
http://mail2.educatorsportal.com/response/redirect.aspx?muid=10917&cuid=d5120761-cb2d-4004-8b84-926f9d464361&linktext=Read%20more%26gt%3B%26gt%3B&targeturl=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.districtadministration.com%2Fnews%2Fbusiness-case-improved-school-counseling
http://mail2.educatorsportal.com/response/redirect.aspx?muid=10917&cuid=d5120761-cb2d-4004-8b84-926f9d464361&linktext=The%20learning%20disability%20that%20must%20not%20be%20named&targeturl=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.districtadministration.com%2Fnews%2Flearning-disability-must-not-be-named
http://mail2.educatorsportal.com/response/redirect.aspx?muid=10917&cuid=d5120761-cb2d-4004-8b84-926f9d464361&linktext=Read%20more%26gt%3B%26gt%3B&targeturl=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.districtadministration.com%2Fnews%2Flearning-disability-must-not-be-named
http://mail2.educatorsportal.com/response/redirect.aspx?muid=10917&cuid=d5120761-cb2d-4004-8b84-926f9d464361&linktext=IMAGE&au=http%3A%2F%2Fox-d.promediagrp.com%2Fe%2F1.0%2Fai%3Fauid%20320031%26cs%20dadaily4-12062016-d5120761-cb2d-4004-8b84-926f9d464361%26c.date%2012062016&al=advertisement&targeturl=http%3A%2F%2Fox-d.promediagrp.com%2Fe%2F1.0%2Frc%3Fadvertiser%3D9%26cs%3Ddadaily4-12062016-d5120761-cb2d-4004-8b84-926f9d464361%26c.date%3D12062016
http://mail2.educatorsportal.com/response/redirect.aspx?muid=10917&cuid=d5120761-cb2d-4004-8b84-926f9d464361&linktext=Need%20to%20conduct%20more%20pilots%20and%20studies%20exploring%20ideas&targeturl=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.districtadministration.com%2Fnews%2Fneed-conduct-more-pilots-and-studies-exploring-ideas
http://mail2.educatorsportal.com/response/redirect.aspx?muid=10917&cuid=d5120761-cb2d-4004-8b84-926f9d464361&linktext=Read%20more%26gt%3B%26gt%3B&targeturl=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.districtadministration.com%2Fnews%2Fneed-conduct-more-pilots-and-studies-exploring-ideas
http://mail2.educatorsportal.com/response/redirect.aspx?muid=10917&cuid=d5120761-cb2d-4004-8b84-926f9d464361&linktext=Partnership%20offers%20comprehensive%20safety%20solution&targeturl=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.districtadministration.com%2Fnews%2Fpartnership-offers-comprehensive-safety-solution

Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:44:04 PM Eastern Standard Time

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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:44:06 PM Eastern Standard Time

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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:44:08 PM Eastern Standard Time

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

Page 532 of 583


http://mail2.educatorsportal.com/response/redirect.aspx?muid=10917&cuid=d0650134-0a1d-403a-bf67-541eef36b9fc&linktext=IMAGE&au=http%3A%2F%2Fox-d.promediagrp.com%2Fe%2F1.0%2Fai%3Fauid%20313671%26cs%20dadaily3-12062016-d0650134-0a1d-403a-bf67-541eef36b9fc%26c.date%2012062016&al=advertisement&targeturl=http%3A%2F%2Fox-d.promediagrp.com%2Fe%2F1.0%2Frc%3Fadvertiser%3D9%26cs%3Ddadaily3-12062016-d0650134-0a1d-403a-bf67-541eef36b9fc%26c.date%3D12062016
http://mail2.educatorsportal.com/response/redirect.aspx?muid=10917&cuid=d0650134-0a1d-403a-bf67-541eef36b9fc&linktext=Business%20case%20for%20improved%20school%20counseling&targeturl=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.districtadministration.com%2Fnews%2Fbusiness-case-improved-school-counseling
http://mail2.educatorsportal.com/response/redirect.aspx?muid=10917&cuid=d0650134-0a1d-403a-bf67-541eef36b9fc&linktext=Read%20more%26gt%3B%26gt%3B&targeturl=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.districtadministration.com%2Fnews%2Fbusiness-case-improved-school-counseling
http://mail2.educatorsportal.com/response/redirect.aspx?muid=10917&cuid=d0650134-0a1d-403a-bf67-541eef36b9fc&linktext=The%20learning%20disability%20that%20must%20not%20be%20named&targeturl=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.districtadministration.com%2Fnews%2Flearning-disability-must-not-be-named
http://mail2.educatorsportal.com/response/redirect.aspx?muid=10917&cuid=d0650134-0a1d-403a-bf67-541eef36b9fc&linktext=Read%20more%26gt%3B%26gt%3B&targeturl=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.districtadministration.com%2Fnews%2Flearning-disability-must-not-be-named
http://mail2.educatorsportal.com/response/redirect.aspx?muid=10917&cuid=d0650134-0a1d-403a-bf67-541eef36b9fc&linktext=IMAGE&au=http%3A%2F%2Fox-d.promediagrp.com%2Fe%2F1.0%2Fai%3Fauid%20320031%26cs%20dadaily4-12062016-d0650134-0a1d-403a-bf67-541eef36b9fc%26c.date%2012062016&al=advertisement&targeturl=http%3A%2F%2Fox-d.promediagrp.com%2Fe%2F1.0%2Frc%3Fadvertiser%3D9%26cs%3Ddadaily4-12062016-d0650134-0a1d-403a-bf67-541eef36b9fc%26c.date%3D12062016
http://mail2.educatorsportal.com/response/redirect.aspx?muid=10917&cuid=d0650134-0a1d-403a-bf67-541eef36b9fc&linktext=Need%20to%20conduct%20more%20pilots%20and%20studies%20exploring%20ideas&targeturl=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.districtadministration.com%2Fnews%2Fneed-conduct-more-pilots-and-studies-exploring-ideas
http://mail2.educatorsportal.com/response/redirect.aspx?muid=10917&cuid=d0650134-0a1d-403a-bf67-541eef36b9fc&linktext=Read%20more%26gt%3B%26gt%3B&targeturl=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.districtadministration.com%2Fnews%2Fneed-conduct-more-pilots-and-studies-exploring-ideas
http://mail2.educatorsportal.com/response/redirect.aspx?muid=10917&cuid=d0650134-0a1d-403a-bf67-541eef36b9fc&linktext=Partnership%20offers%20comprehensive%20safety%20solution&targeturl=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.districtadministration.com%2Fnews%2Fpartnership-offers-comprehensive-safety-solution

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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:44:17 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: [SUSPECTED SPAM] [MKTG] AIDC intro Asset tag printing, Mobility, 1:1 initiative

Date:
From:
To:

Saturday, August 6, 2016 at 12:03:00 PM Eastern Daylight Time
Jeff Skinder on behalf of Jeff Skinder
Matthew

Asset Tracking for 1:1 initiative, Tag View this email in your browser
printing, RFID, Bar Code Solutions,

Handheld Devices & Applications, POS

Systems, ID card Printers,

Visitor Management & Incoming Package
Tracking

Matthew

AIDC Solutions:

We are working with some local school districts and county governments
& want to introduce you to our company! Here are some of the AIDC
technology solutions we offer to initiate productivity & savings.

AIDC = Automatic ID and data capture

Although we do offer turnkey solutions, we don’t try and reinvent the wheel,
rather find a solution to meet your needs.

e Bar code solutions: Software, Printers, Asset tags, labels and ribbons.

Are you purchasing expensive asset tags ? ""In past we used pre-printed asset
tags which were expensive and we had to re-assign new numbers if the tags
were ever removed or destroyed. We now have a solution in place to create
custom asset tags for up to 15,000 asset tags along with a high volume printer
for the same cost | would normally pay for just 1000 pre-printed labels. If tags
are ever removed we can simply reprint them with the same number which
helps keep our inventory system in check. Big time and money saver!!!"
Dennis Roche - Natick School Department
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e Student ID Card Systems: Software, Printers, HID, Mag Stripe or Barcoded, with
integrated software to a host database

o Mobility Software / Hardware: We offer A line of enterprise level
handheld devices, both barcode and RFID to proliferate tasks like
Physical Inventory, Check in / Check out, Asset Tracking, & Attendance,
Integration to other asset Programs like Web help Desk & Schooldude.
Custom applications are available.

e Inbound Package tracking: is a complete stand-alone solution that
tracks the movement of packages from receipt into your mailroom to the

final disposition, which includes delivery, pickup at pickup window, forward

to another address or return to sender. Campus is used by colleges &
universities, K-12, federal & state government, and medium to large
companies. Any entity with a central package receiving area can benefit
from Campus.

e Asset Software: Web or PC based, RFID or Barcode edition of fixed

asset tracking software is a complete fixed asset database with the ability

to collect data on RFID / Barcode enabled mobile computers. The
software includes RFID reader licenses for compatible mobile computer
models. Keep asset records up to date and periodically take a physical

inventory of assets. Data fields include RFID tag ID, barcode ID, location,

department, maintenance, purchasing, warranty, lease, deprecation,

information technology, reservations, Service tickets, check-in Check-outs

and other user definable fields.
e Pos Systems: for your Cafe or Bookstore
e LobbyGuard: Visitor Management Solution

Jeff Skinder 407-476-3390
RFID Technologies

RFID Asset tracking, bar code systems, POS solutions and Postage supplies

Skinny@rfidtof.com www.rfidtof.com skype jeff.skinder
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Copyright © 2016 RFID Technologies, All rights reserved.
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Our mailing address is:
RFID Technologies
po box 1120
Goldenrod, FL 32733
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:44:18 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Visitor Management remains Crucial
Tuesday, March 29, 2016 at 11:07:41 AM Eastern Daylight Time
School Safety Advocacy Council on behalf of School Safety Advocacy Council

Date:
From:
To:

jflynn@revere.mec.edu

Having_problems viewing this message? Click here to view it on the web.

Conference Hotel

Omni ChampionsGate
Resort - Orlando, FL

Call for Presenters -
Deadline April 30

Click Here to Apply to Present

Featured Partner

LobbyGuard has been

management to schools since 2003 and

providing  visitor

currently services the needs of thousands of
LobbyGuard
provides a visitor management platform that

schools around the country.

gives you a choice of the best approach to
addressing your specific visitor management
needs, including self-service kiosks, staff-
operated web-based products and mobile
products that allow your visitors and staff to
sign in via a mobile device. The platform is
scalable and is managed from any web-
enabled PC, laptop, tablet or smartphone
from anywhere in the world. Key features to
the product include instant sex offender and
red flag checks, student custody management,
volunteer  hours
LobbyGuard

offers more options and more product choices

student  attendance,

management and much more.

than anyone in the industry to address the
budgets and specific needs of your schools.

Visit LobbyGuard at the National
School Safety Conference or online
at www.LOBBYGUARD.com

Contact Info:
School Safety Advocacy Council
Phone: 888-485-2440

admin@schoolsafety911.org
Visit Our Website

2016 National School Safety Conference
July 25-29, 2016
Omni Champions Gate Resort & Spa
Orlando, FL.

In Partnership with the

National Association of Campus Safety Administrators

The 2016 National School Safety Conference and Exposition is the largest and most comprehensive
conference focused on all the aspects of school safety and security. Centered around national best
practices and proven localized programs and efforts, this conference brings together the most
knowledgeable and internationally renowned keynote presenters into one forum to provide the
highest quality professional development possible in one conference. In addition to our exceptional
keynote presenters, you will be able to take advantage of complimentary pre-conference trainings
and over 40 breakout sessions by current professionals in the fields of education and school safety
addressing the most pressing issues facing our schools today.

This year’s conference promises to be the largest yet and the host hotel will sell out quickly so
register for conference and book your room now.

NACSA College & University Campus Safety Specialty Tract

The National Association of Campus Safety Administrators, College &
University Campus Safety Specialty Tract will offer attendees the
unparalleled opportunity to not only attend their specialized training but all
other conference general sessions, breakout sessions, networking
receptions, pre-conference trainings, and exhibit hall. This unique
opportunity will allow professionals, dealing with school safety from
education, law enforcement, and security on all levels, to learn in a
cooperative environment from world class instructors and each other.

Advanced School Resource Officer Certification
Free To All Conference Registrants

The National School Safety Conference will again offer the opportunity for School Resource Officers
to receive their Advanced School Resource Officer Certification during the conference. The
certification will not require you to attend a separate class but only to attend specific courses during
the conference to receive your certification. There is no additional fee once you are registered and
anyone wishing to receive their certification should mark the appropriate box on their online
registration form.

Pre-Conference Sessions
Free To All Conference Registrants

On Monday July 25, 2016 The National School Safety Conference will host two dynamic pre-
conference sessions focusing on the most prevalent issues facing schools today. The two sessions
are free to registered conference attendees only and will fill fast. Please check which course you
would like to attend on the online registration form. All classes have limited seating and will close
once full.

8:00am-5:00pm - AWR 148: Crisis Management for School-Based Incidents: Partnering Rural
Law Enforcement and the Local School Systems

9:00am-3:00pm —How to Prepare & Respond to the Active Shooter

Keynote Presentations

William Modzeleski,
Deputy Secretary (Ret.) U.S. Department of Education
Reducing The All-Hazard Risks To Our Children

Sergeant A.J. DeAndrea
Arvada, CO. Police Department
School Shooting Incidents; What Have We Learned?
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Dr. C.J. Huff
Former Superintendent of Schools — Joplin, MO
A Look Back at the Tornado Disaster in Joplin, MO

Visitor Management remains Crucial in
overall School Safety Strategy

Curtis S. Lavarello, Executive Director SSAC

Time after time while conducting a campus safety assessment, our teams will be
asked the question, what is the single most important strategy for reducing the
potential for a major school safety breech. And while we remain convinced that
there is no single item that stands out ahead of the other issues of importance,
there certainly are some of those basic items that in today's day, should be
routine in terms of keeping staff and students safe. Without a doubt, a key
strategy, or item, should be a functional, easy to use, visitor management system.
The management of who comes and goes at a school seems like such a basic
strategy, yet in many of our assessments, we see schools that don't make visitor
management a priority, or lack any real management of visitors at all.

Over the past several years the presence of visitor management products and
enhanced visitor policies has become the “next wave” of school security. Following
the large-scale adaptation of cameras, DVR, and access control systems, schools
all over the country are rapidly addressing policies surrounding visitors to the
school: who is allowed in the school? Who should be stopped or prevented from
entering? What information do we need from each visitor? What's the best way to
address custody issues, student late arrival/early dismissal and volunteer hours?
What about visitor badges? Can we do all this without creating a line of visitors at
the front office each morning? Developing and understanding the Best Practices in
this emerging area can be difficult at best, and the large number of school visitor
management products that are available to meet this new demand can make that
task all the more daunting.

We continue to see schools that are still operating in the old sign
in/sign out sheets for visitors, which as many of us know, just isn't
doing a great job of safeguarding our children and staff. I often say
when I speak at conferences and conventions, that even Walt Disney
World made visitor management a priority and they are the "Happiest
Place on Earth", yet its a reminder that times have changed and
schools MUST adapt to that change.

At this year's National School Safety Conference, SSAC is pleased to
have Mr. Kevin Allen, joining us from LobbyGuard to discuss best
practices for Visitor Management. LobbyGuard will also be host of the
"Welcome to Key West" Poolside Reception at the Conference, which
will feature live entertainment, incredible Key West Cuisine, Key West
Drinks and the opportunity to network with over 800 of your peers from
across the globe.

National School Safety Leadership Academy
- Palm Springs, CA

About the National School Safety Leadership
Academy

Be among the first graduates of the prestigious 1st session of the National
School Safety Leadership Academy. The Leadership Academy is a
professional development course for U.S. and International Law
Enforcement and Educational leaders. The goal of the Academy is to
improve the administration of overall school safety strategies and districts
and schools at home and abroad and to assure that school safety is a
priority in the overall educational process. The Leadership Academy seeks
to develop a new breed of school safety professional that "creatively and
courageously" propels learning in the schools and communities they lead.

The mission is to support, promote, and enhance the personal and
professional development of School Safety leaders by preparing them for
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complex, dynamic, and contemporary challenges they face in keeping our
children and schools safe.

It is highly recommended that communities send at least one member from
Law Enforcement and another from the school administration team. In
addition to nationally accredited trainers and speakers that will provide the
comprehensive instruction, SSAC will provide ample time to network with
your peers across the globe.

Topics will include:

Historical aspects of School Safety

School / Community Collaboration - Best Practices

Creating / Enhancing your School Safety Protocol

Understanding the importance of School Safety Assessments
Homeland Security threats to our Schools

Selecting the right personnel for the right job

Creating the perfect Collaborative Memorandum of Understanding
between Law Enforcement & Education

e Engaging community partners into the School Safety Process

e School Safety Liability and Legal Considerations

When: November 10-11, 2016 (Thursday & Friday)

Where: The famed Riviera Resort in Palm Springs
1600 N. Indian Dr, Palm Springs, California 92262

2016 National School Safety Awards

Nominations for the 2016 National School Safety Awards are now being accepted
online at www.SchoolSafety911.org. Nominations will be accepted through June
15th, 2016. Winners will be recognized at the 2016 National School Safety
Conference in Orlando this July. Download the nomination for by clicking here:

http://www.schoolsafety911.com/event.html

Visit Our Website

Forward this email to a Friend

One-Click Unsubscribe - .
This email was sent to jflynn@revere.mec.edu, Powered By Elite Email
by info@schoolsafety911.org

Update Address/Profile | Email Privacy Policy
School Safety Advocacy Council | PO Box 1613 | Lawrence | MA | US | 01842
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:44:19 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Visitor Management remains Crucial
Tuesday, March 29, 2016 at 11:07:40 AM Eastern Daylight Time
School Safety Advocacy Council on behalf of School Safety Advocacy Council

Date:
From:
To:

bkelly@revere.mec.edu

Having_problems viewing_this message? Click here to view it on the web.

Conference Hotel

Omni ChampionsGate
Resort - Orlando, FL

Call for Presenters -
Deadline April 30

Click Here to Apply to Present

Featured Partner

LobbyGuard has been

management to schools since 2003 and

providing visitor

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
This email was sent to bkelly@revere.mec.edu, Powered By Elite Email
by info@schoolsafety911.org

Update Address/Profile | Email Privacy Policy
School Safety Advocacy Council | PO Box 1613 | Lawrence | MA | US | 01842

Page 543 of 583


http://www.eliteemail.com/clicktrack.cgi?cid=224213&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.schoolsafety911.org&u=167320150&utm_source=EliteEmail&utm_campaign=March29&utm_medium=email
http://www.eliteemail.com/forward.cgi?bid=MA/2759146&cid=224213&sid=167320150
http://visitor.eliteemail.com/?action=unsub&sid=167320150&bid=MA/2759146&cid=224213&ticket=5e3108df5bfbac2002b360d14cd8ec42
http://visitor.eliteemail.com/?action=subctrl&sid=167320150&bid=MA/2759146&cid=224213&ticket=5e3108df5bfbac2002b360d14cd8ec42
http://www.eliteemail.com/EmailPrivacyPolicy.html
http://www.eliteemail.com/

Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:44:21 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Visitor Management remains Crucial
Tuesday, March 29, 2016 at 11:07:40 AM Eastern Daylight Time
School Safety Advocacy Council on behalf of School Safety Advocacy Council

Date:
From:
To:

jwillett@revere.mec.edu

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
This email was sent to jwillett@revere.mec.edu, Powered By Elite Email
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

Page 548 of 583



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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:44:25 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Visitor Management remains Crucial
Tuesday, March 29, 2016 at 11:07:36 AM Eastern Daylight Time
School Safety Advocacy Council on behalf of School Safety Advocacy Council

Date:
From:
To:

pdigregorio@revere.mec.edu

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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:44:27 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Visitor Management remains Crucial
Tuesday, March 29, 2016 at 11:04:08 AM Eastern Daylight Time
School Safety Advocacy Council on behalf of School Safety Advocacy Council

Date:
From:
To:

ddecristoforo@revere.mec.edu

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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:44:28 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Visitor Management remains Crucial
Tuesday, March 29, 2016 at 11:04:08 AM Eastern Daylight Time
School Safety Advocacy Council on behalf of School Safety Advocacy Council

Date:
From:
To:

Igarcia@revere.mec.edu

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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:44:29 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Visitor Management remains Crucial
Tuesday, March 29, 2016 at 11:04:07 AM Eastern Daylight Time
School Safety Advocacy Council on behalf of School Safety Advocacy Council

Date:
From:
To:

Iparker@revere.mec.edu

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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:44:31 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Visitor Management remains Crucial
Tuesday, March 29, 2016 at 11:04:06 AM Eastern Daylight Time
School Safety Advocacy Council on behalf of School Safety Advocacy Council

Date:
From:
To:

DMokaba@revere.mec.edu

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
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Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 2:44:34 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Visitor Management remains Crucial
Tuesday, March 29, 2016 at 11:00:36 AM Eastern Daylight Time
School Safety Advocacy Council on behalf of School Safety Advocacy Council

Date:
From:
To:

cjoaquim@revere.mec.edu

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

mlenihan@revere.mec.edu

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
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